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Risk39Item 4.Controls and Procedures39PART II - OTHER INFORMATIONItem 1. Legal Proceedings40Item 1A.Risk Factors40Item 2.Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of
Proceeds40Item 3.Defaults Upon Senior Securities41Item 4.Mine Safety Disclosures41Item 5.0ther Information41Item 6.Exhibits42Signatures43Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 2PART I - FINANCIAL
INFORMATIONItem 1.Unaudited Financial StatementsAdient plcConsolidated Statements of Income (unaudited)Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions, except per share
data)20242023Net sales$3, 495A $3,660A Cost of sales3,279A 3,414A Gross pr0f1t216A 246A Selling, general and administrative expenses125A 147A Restructuring and impairment

costs23A 11A Equity income25A 23A Earnings before interest and income taxes93A 111A Net financing charges45A 44A Other pension expenselA 2A Income before income

taxes47A 65A Income tax provision22A 20A Net income25A 45A Income attributable to noncontrolling interests25A 25A Net income attributable to Adient$&€”A $20A Earnings per
share:Basic$a€”A $0.22A Diluted$a€”A $0.21A Shares used in computing earnings per share:Basic84.4A 92.9A Diluted84.7A 93.6A The accompanying notes are an integral part of the
consolidated financial statements.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 3Adient plcConsolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss)(unaudited)Three Months EndedDecember 31, (in
millions)20242023Net income$25A $45A Other comprehensive income, net of tax:Foreign currency translation adjustments(236)142A Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on

derivatives(8)9A Other comprehensive income (loss)(244)151A Total comprehensive income (loss)(219)196A Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling

interests6A 38A Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to Adient $(225)$158A The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.Adient plc | Form 10-Q |
4Adient plcConsolidated Statements of Financial Position(unaudited)(in millions, except share and per share data)December 31, 2024September 30, 2024AssetsCash and cash
equivalents$860A $945A Accounts receivable - net1,415A 1,896A Inventories721A 758A Other current assets523A 487A Current assets3,519A 4,086A Property, plant and equipment -
net1,334A 1,410A Goodwill2,091A 2,164A Other intangible assets - net344A 371A Investments in partially-owned affiliates318A 338A Assets held for sale7A 8A Other noncurrent

assets920A 974A Total assets$8,533A $9,351A Liabilities and Shareholders' EquityShort-term debt$a€”A $1A Current portion of long-term debt8A 8A Accounts payable2,244A 2,552A Accrued
compensation and benefits280A 358A Other current liabilities719A 759A Current liabilities3,251A 3,678A Long-term debt2,394A 2,396A Pension and postretirement benefits96A 105A Other
noncurrent liabilities569A 638A Long-term liabilities3,059A 3,139A Commitments and Contingencies (Note 17)Redeemable noncontrolling interests62A 91A Preferred shares issued, par value
$0.001; 100,000,000 shares authorized,Zero shares issued and outstanding at DecemberA 31, 20244€”A a€”A Ordinary shares issued, par value $0.001; 500,000,000 shares authorized,
83,927,513 shares issued and outstanding at DecemberA 31, 20244€”A 4€”A Additional paid-in Capita13,682A 3,712A Accumulated deficit(885)(885)Accumulated other comprehensive income
(loss)(920)(693)Shareholders' equity attributable to Adient1,877A 2,134A Noncontrolling interests284A 309A Total shareholders' equity2, 161A 2,443A Total liabilities and shareholders'
equity$8,533A $9,351A The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 5Adient plcConsolidated Statements of Cash
Flows(unaudited)Three Months EndedDecember 31, (in millions)202420230perating ActivitiesNet income attributable to Adient$a€”A $20A Income attributable to noncontrolling

interests25A 25A Net income25A 45A Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided (used) by operating activities:Depreciation69A 72A Amortization of intangibles11A 11A Pension and
postretirement expense2A 3A Pension and postretirement contributions, net(8)(10)Equity in earnings of partially-owned affiliates, net of dividends received(15)(6)Gain on sale of interests in
nonconsolidated partially-owned affiliates(4)a4€”A Deferred income taxes7A (6)Non-cash impairment charges10A 4€”A Equity-based compensation5A 13A Other(3)a€”A Changes in assets and
liabilities, excluding impact of acquisitions/divestitures:Receivables402A 234A Inventories6A 29A Other assets(70)(81)Accounts payable and accrued liabilities(329)(265)Accrued income
taxes1A 2A Cash provided by operating activities109A 41A Investing ActivitiesCapital expenditures(64)(55)Sale of property, plant and equipment6A 14A Business

divestitures27A (3)Other(3)a€”A Cash used by investing activities(34)(44)Financing ActivitiesIncrease (decrease) in short-term debt(1)5A Repayment of long-term debt(2)a€”A Debt financing
costs(1)a4€”A Share repurchases(25)(100)Acquisition of a noncontrolling interest(28)4€”A Dividends paid to and other transactions with noncontrolling interests(42)(48)Share based
compensation and other(3)(12)Cash used by financing activities(102)(155)Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents(58)38A Decrease in cash and cash equivalents(85)
(120)Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period945A 1,110A Cash and cash equivalents at end of period$860A $990A The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated
financial statements.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 6Adient plcNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements(unaudited)1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting PoliciesAdient is a global
leader in the automotive seating supplier industry and maintains relationships with the largest global automotive original equipment manufacturers, or OEMs. Adient's proprietary technologies
extend into virtually every area of automotive seating solutions, including complete seating systems, frames, mechanisms, foam, head restraints, armrests and trim covers. Adient is an
independent seat supplier with global scale and the capability to design, develop, engineer, manufacture, and deliver complete seat systems and components in every major automotive
producing region in the world.Basis of PresentationThe unaudited consolidated financial statements of Adient have been prepared in accordance with the rules and regulations of the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission and in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP"). These interim consolidated financial
statements include all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) that management believes are necessary for a fair statement of the results of operations, financial position and
cash flows of Adient for the interim periods presented. Certain figures for comparative periods were regrouped to conform to current period presentation. Principles of ConsolidationAdient
consolidates its wholly-owned subsidiaries and those entities in which it has a controlling interest. Investments in partially-owned affiliates are accounted for by the equity method when Adient's
interest exceeds 20% and does not have a controlling interest.Consolidated VIEsBased upon the criteria set forth in the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the "FASB") Accounting
Standards Codification ("ASC") 810, "Consolidation," Adient has determined that it was the primary beneficiary in two variable interest entities ("VIEs") for the reporting periods ended
DecemberA 31, 2024, and SeptemberA 30, 2024, as Adient absorbs significant economics of the entities and has the power to direct the activities that are considered most significant to the
entities.The two VIEs manufacture seating products in North America for the automotive industry. Adient funds the entities' short-term liquidity needs through revolving credit facilities and has
the power to direct the activities that are considered most significant to the entities through its key customer supply relationships.The carrying amounts and classification of assets (none of
which is restricted) and liabilities included in Adient's consolidated statements of financial position for the consolidated VIEs are as follows:(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30,
2024Current assets$216A $285A Noncurrent assets96A 98A Total assets$312A $383A Current liabilities$205A $241A Noncurrent liabilities12A 12A Total liabilities$217A $253A Adient plc |
Form 10-Q | 7Earnings Per ShareThe following table reconciles the numerators and denominators used to calculate basic and diluted earnings per share:Three Months EndedDecember 31, (in
millions, except per share data)20242023Income available to shareholdersNet income attributable to Adient$a€”A $20A Weighted average shares outstandingBasic weighted average shares
outstanding84.4A 92.9A Effect of dilutive securities:Stock options, unvested restricted stock and unvested performance share awards0.3A 0.7A Diluted weight average shares

outstanding84.7A 93.6A Earnings per share:Basic$a€”A $0.22A Diluted$a€”A $0.21A The effect of common stock equivalents which would have been anti-dilutive was excluded, and immaterial,
from the calculation of diluted earnings per share for the three months ended December 31, 2024 and 2023.New Accounting PronouncementsStandards to be Adopted During Fiscal 2025Adient
will adopt Accounting Standards Codification ("ASU") 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures in fiscal 2025 which requires additional
disclosures on significant segment expenses that are regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker and included within each reported measure of segment profit or loss (collectively
referred to as the a€cesignificant expense principlea€). The ASU also requires additional disclosures of an amount for other segment items by reportable segment and a description of its
composition. The new guidance will be applied retrospectively in Adient's fiscal 2025 annual filing on Form 10-K and in subsequent quarterly filings on Form 10-Q. The adoption of this guidance
is expected to result in incremental segment information disclosures within the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements.Standards Effective After Fiscal 2025Adient has considered the
new standards that are summarized below, each to be effective after fiscal 2025:Standard to be AdoptedDescriptionDate Effective ASU 2023-09 Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to
Income Tax Disclosures.The ASU requires disclosure of additional details about the reporting entity's reconciliation of the effective tax rate to the statutory rate for federal, state, and foreign
income taxes. The ASU also requires further disaggregation of income tax amounts paid by federal, state and foreign, as well as by material jurisdiction.October 1, 2025Adient plc | Form 10-Q |
8Standard to be AdoptedDescriptionDate Effective SEC Climate Disclosure RulesFinal Rule 33-11275In March 2024, the SEC adopted the final rule surrounding disclosures of the impacts and
risks of climate-related matters that have a material impact on Adient's operations and consolidated financial statements. These disclosures would be required in annual reports and registration
statements and would discuss Scope 1 and Scope 2 greenhouse gas emissions along with other climate-related information such as severe weather events and other natural conditions. In April
2024, the SEC voluntarily stayed the climate disclosure rules pending judicial review. Adient is monitoring the outcome and evaluating the impact of these rules on its consolidated financial
statements and related disclosures.October 1, 2025 (under final rules which are now stayed)ASU 2024-03 Income Statement - Reporting ComprehensiveIncome - Expense: Disaggregation
Disclosures(Subtopic 220-40)The ASU requires disclosures of specified information about certain costs and expenses in the notes to financial statements at each interim and annual reporting
period, including: the amounts of purchases of inventory, employee compensation, depreciation, intangible asset amortization, and a qualitative description of the amounts remaining in relevant
expense captions that are not separately disaggregated quantitatively. It also requires disclosures of the total amount of selling expenses and, in annual reporting periods, an entitya€™s
definition of selling expenses.October 1, 20272. Revenue RecognitionAdient generates revenue through the sale of automotive seating solutions, including complete seating systems and the
components of complete seating systems. Adient provides production and service parts to its customers under awarded multi-year programs. The duration of a program is generally consistent
with the life cycle of a vehicle, however, the program can be canceled at any time without cause by the customer. Programs awarded to Adient to supply parts to its customers do not contain a
firm commitment by the customer for volume or price and do not reach the level of a performance obligation until Adient receives either a purchase order and/or a materials release from the
customer for a specific number of parts at a specified price, at which point an enforceable contract exists. Sales revenue is generally recognized at the point in time when parts are shipped and
control has transferred to the customer, at which point an enforceable right to payment exists. Contracts may provide for annual price reductions over the production life of the awarded
program, and prices are adjusted on an ongoing basis to reflect changes in product content/cost and other commercial factors. The amount of revenue recognized reflects the consideration that
Adient expects to be entitled to in exchange for such products based on purchase orders, annual price reductions and ongoing price adjustments (some of which are accounted for as variable
consideration and subject to being constrained), net of the impact, if any, of consideration paid to the customer. Approximately 1% of net sales recorded during the first quarter of fiscal 2025
were related to product sales transacted in prior periods.In pursuit of new program awards, Adient at times agrees to make upfront payments to customers. Each time such a payment is made,
Adient evaluates its nature, the underlying economics, legal and compliance ramifications, and other relevant factors and circumstances. These payments are deemed to be consideration
payable to customers and are generally recognized as a reduction to revenue once mutually agreed. Certain upfront payments, however, are capitalized as other current and noncurrent assets if
they are determined to be incremental, attributable only to the specific new program being awarded, and recoverable. As products under the new program are sold to the customer, the
capitalized amount is amortized and recognized as a reduction to revenue over the term of the program, typically between three and seven years. Adient assesses recoverability of the
capitalized amounts on an on-going basis. Any amounts that are concluded to be no longer recoverable are immediately recognized as a reduction to revenue. As of December 31, 2024 and
September 30, 2024, Adient maintained capitalized upfront payments of $155A million within other noncurrent assets.In a typical arrangement with the customer, purchase orders are issued
for pre-production activities which consist of engineering, design and development, tooling and prototypes for the manufacture and delivery of component parts. Adient has concluded that these
activities are not in the scope of ASC 606, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers."Adient includes shipping and handling fees billed to customers in revenue, while including costs of shipping
and handling in cost of sales. Taxes collected from customers are excluded from revenue and credited directly to obligations to the appropriate government agencies. Payment terms with
customers are established based on customary industry and regional practices and do not contain significant financing components.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 9Contract assets primarily relate to
the right to consideration for work completed, but not billed at the reporting date on contracts with customers. The contract assets are transferred to receivables when the rights become
unconditional. Contract liabilities primarily relate to contracts where advance payments or deposits have been received, but performance obligations have not yet been satisfied and revenue has
not been recognized. No significant contract assets or liabilities exist at DecemberA 31, 2024 or at SeptemberA 30, 2024. As described above, the issuance of a purchase order and/or a



materials release by the customer represents the point at which an enforceable contract with the customer exists. Therefore, Adient has elected to apply the practical expedient in ASC 606,
paragraph 606-10-50-14 and does not disclose information about the remaining performance obligations that have an original expected duration of one year or less. Refer to Note 15, "Segment
Information," of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for disaggregated revenue by geographical market.3. Acquisitions and DivestituresDuring the first quarter of fiscal 2025,
Adient acquired all of the noncontrolling interest in Technotrim, Inc. ("Technotrim") for a value of $28A million and sold all of its partially-owned interests in Setex, Inc. and Setex SRL (together
as "Setex") for a value of $27A million. The sale of Setex resulted in a one-time gain on sale of $4A million. The acquisition of all noncontrolling interest in Technotrim was recorded to equity.
The transactions are expected to provide additional synergies through optimization of Adient's manufacturing footprint and having more control over its manufacturing presence in the
Americas. During the first quarter of fiscal 2024, Adient finalized the sale of 51% of its interest (previously held 100%) in Adient (Langfang) Seating Co., Ltd. ("LFADNT") in China for

A¥44A million ($6A million), resulting in the deconsolidation of LFADNT, including $9A million of cash. Adient recorded an $8A million loss as a result of the transaction in the Asia segment,
including $5A million of allocated goodwill. 4. InventoriesInventories consisted of the following:(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30, 2024Raw materials and

supplies$537A $582A Work-in-process29A 29A Finished goods155A 147A Inventorles$721A $758A 5. Goodwill and Other Intangible AssetsThe changes in the carrying amount of goodwill are as
follows:(in millions)AmericasEMEAAsiaTotalBalance at September 30, 2024$606A $341A $1,217A $2,164A Currency translation and other(4)(24)(45)(73)Balance at DecemberA 31,

2024$602A $317A $1,172A $2,091A As a result of macroeconomic factors impacting Adient and the automotive industry, a heightened risk of impairment exists for the EMEA reporting unit as
the difference between its fair value and carrying value was less than 10% as of September 30, 2024. The decrease in EMEA&€™s fair value is driven by lower forecasted vehicle volumes from
weakening consumer demand, slower consumer adoption of electric vehicles, overcapacity in the industry resulting in pricing pressure, intensifying competition from Chinese imports and lower
exports to China from EMEA as domestic brands expand in China. As a result of the heightened risk of impairment, Adient will continuously assess the changing macroeconomic conditions in
EMEA including the outlook for consumer demand for vehicles and other factors impacting the region, along with the need for further restructuring actions, all of which impact Adienta€™s
ability to achieve its projected long-term operating performance. At Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 10December 31, 2024, after evaluating the totality of relevant events and circumstances, including
changes in the macroeconomic environment, Adient's current and future results of operations and the trends impacting its overall market capitalization, Adient concluded that there were no
triggering events since its recently completed annual impairment test as of September 30, 2024. As a result of this evaluation Adient concluded it was more likely than not that the fair value of
the EMEA reporting unit exceeded the carrying value and, therefore, there was no impairment.Refer to Note 15, "Segment Information," of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for
more information on Adient's reportable segments.Adient's intangible assets, primarily from business acquisitions valued based on independent appraisals, consisted of:A December 31,
2024September 30, 2024 (in millions)GrossCarryingAmountAccumulatedAmortizationNetGrossCarryingAmountAccumulatedAmortizationNetIntangible assetsPatented

technology$79A $(40)$39A $81A $(39)$42A Customer relationships542A (248)294A 563A (246)317A Trademarks and other14A (3)11A 25A (13)12A Total intangible

assets$635A $(291)$344A $669A $(298)$371A Amortization of intangible assets for the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023 was $11 million and $11 million, respectively.6.
Product WarrantiesAdient offers warranties to its customers depending upon the specific product and terms of the customer purchase agreement. A typical warranty program requires that
Adient replace defective products within a specified time period from the date of sale. Adient records an estimate for future warranty-related costs based on actual historical return rates and
other known factors. Based on analysis of return rates and other factors, Adient's warranty provisions are adjusted as necessary. Adient monitors its warranty activity and adjusts its reserve
estimates when it is probable that future warranty costs will be different than those estimates. Adient's product warranty liability is recorded in the consolidated statements of financial position
in other current liabilities.The changes in Adient's total product warranty liability are as follows:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Balance at beginning of

period$22A $21A Accruals for warranties issued during the perioda€”A 4A Settlements made (in cash or in kind) during the period(1)(2)Balance at end of period$21A $23A 7. LeasesAdient's
lease portfolio consists of operating leases for real estate including production facilities, warehouses and administrative offices, equipment such as forklifts and computer servers and laptops,
and fleet vehicles. Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 11The components of lease costs included in the consolidated statement of income for the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023 were
as follows:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)202420230perating lease cost$27A $27A Short-term lease cost7A 7A Total lease cost$34A $34A Operating lease right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities included in the consolidated statement of financial position were as follows:(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30, 2024Operating leases:Operating lease right-of-use
assetsOther noncurrent assets$232$2480perating lease liabilities - currentOther current liabilities$77$780perating lease liabilities - noncurrentOther noncurrent
liabilities154168$231$246Weighted average remaining lease term:Operating leases5 years5 yearsWeighted average discount rate:Operating leases6.2A %6.2A %Maturities of operating lease
liabilities and minimum payments for operating leases having initial or remaining non-cancelable terms in excess of one year as of DecemberA 31, 2024 are as follows:Operating leasesFiscal
years (in millions)December 31, 20242025 (excluding the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024)$70A 202667A 202747A 202829A 202916A Thereafter41A Total lease payments270A Less:
imputed interest(39)Present value of lease liabilities$231A Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 12Supplemental cash flow information related to leases is as follows:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in
millions)20242023Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for lease obligations:Operating leases (non-cash activity)$19A $16A Operating cash flows:Cash paid for amounts included in the
measurement of lease liabilities$27A $27A 8. Debt and Financing ArrangementsLong-term and short-term debt consisted of the following:(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30,
2024Long-term debt:8.25% Notes due 2031$500A $500A 7.00% Secured Notes due 2028500A 500A Term Loan B due in 2031630A 632A 4.875% Notes due in 2026 795A 795A Other bank
borrowings and finance lease obligations4A 5A Less: debt issuance costs(27)(28)Gross long-term debt2,402A 2,404A Less: current portion8A 8A Net long-term debt$2,394A $2,396A Short-term
debt:Other bank borrowings$é€”A $1A Total short-term debt$a€”A $1A Adient US LLC ("Adient US"), a wholly owned subsidiary of Adient, together with certain of Adient's other subsidiaries,
maintains an asset-based revolving credit facility (the "ABL Credit Facility"), which provides for a revolving line of credit up to $1,250A million, including a North American subfacility of up to
$950A million and a European subfacility of up to $300A million, subject to borrowing base capacity and certain other restrictions, including a minimum fixed charge coverage ratio. The ABL
Credit Facility, as amended in November 2022, is set to mature on November 2, 2027, subject to certain springing maturity provisions. Adient paid $7A million in debt issuance costs for the
amended ABL Credit Facility and will pay a commitment fee of 0.25% to 0.375% on the unused portion of the commitments under the asset-based revolving credit facility based on average
global availability. Letters of credit are limited to the lesser of (x) $150A million and (y) the aggregate unused amount of commitments under the ABL Credit Facility then in effect. Subject to
certain conditions, the ABL Credit Facility may be expanded by up to $250A million in additional commitments. Loans under the ABL Credit Facility may be denominated, at the option of Adient,
in U.S. Dollars, Euros, Pounds Sterling or Swedish Krona. It also provides flexibility for future amendments to the ABL Facility to incorporate certain sustainability-based pricing provisions. The
ABL Credit Agreement is secured on a first-priority lien on all accounts receivable, inventory and bank accounts (and funds on deposit therein) and a second-priority lien on all of the tangible
and intangible assets of certain Adient subsidiaries. Interest is payable on the ABL Credit Facility at a fluctuating rate of interest determined by reference to Term Secured Overnight Financing
Rate (4€eSOFRA&€), in the case of amounts outstanding in Dollars, Euro Interbank Offered Rate (4€ceEURIBORA€), in the case of amounts outstanding in Euros, Stockholm Interbank Offered
Rate (&€0eSTIBORA€), in the case of amounts outstanding in Swedish Krona and Sterling Over Night Indexed Average (&€ceSONIA&€), in the case of amounts outstanding in Pounds Sterling, in
each case, plus an applicable margin of Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 131.50% to 2.00%. As of DecemberA 31, 2024, Adient had not drawn down on the ABL Credit Facility and had availability under
this facility of $875 million (net of $7A million of letters of credit).In addition, Adient Global Holdings S.A r.l., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Adient, maintains a senior secured term loan facility
(the "Term Loan B Agreement"), that had an outstanding balance of $630A million and $632 million as of December 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024, respectively. During fiscal 2024, the Term
Loan B Agreement was amended to reduce the applicable margin from 3.25% to 2.75% and extend final maturity to January 31, 2031. Adient incurred $5A million of costs associated with the
modification, of which $4A million was recorded as deferred financing costs. During the first quarter of fiscal 2025, the Term Loan B Agreement was further amended to reduce the applicable
margin from 2.75% to 2.25%. Adient incurred $1A million of costs associated with the modification, which was recorded as deferred financing costs. The Term Loan B Agreement amortizes in
equal quarterly installments at a rate of 1.00% per annum of the original principal amount thereof, with the remaining balance due at final maturity. The Term Loan B Agreement permits Adient
to incur incremental term loans in an aggregate amount not to exceed the greater of $750A million and an unlimited amount subject to a pro forma first lien secured net leverage ratio of not
greater than 1.75 to 1.00 and certain other conditions. Interest on the Term Loan B Agreement accrues at Term SOFR plus an applicable margin. The ABL Credit Facility and Term Loan B
Agreement contain covenants that are usual and customary for facilities and debt instruments of this type and that, among other things, restrict the ability of Adient and its restricted
subsidiaries to: create certain liens and enter into sale and lease-back transactions; create, assume, incur or guarantee certain indebtedness; pay dividends or make other distributions on, or
repurchase or redeem, Adienta€™ s capital stock or certain other debt; make other restricted payments; and consolidate or merge with, or convey, transfer or lease all or substantially all of
Adienta€™ s and its restricted subsidiariesa€™ assets, to another person. These covenants are subject to a number of other limitations and exceptions set forth in the agreements. The
agreements also provide for customary events of default, including, but not limited to, cross-default clauses with other debt arrangements, failure to pay principal and interest, failure to comply
with covenants, agreements or conditions, and certain events of bankruptcy or insolvency involving Adient and its significant subsidiaries.Adient Global Holdings Ltd. ("AGH"), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Adient, maintains (i) $500A million in aggregate principal amount of 7.00% senior secured notes due 2028 and (ii) $500A million in aggregate principal amount of 8.250% senior
unsecured notes due 2031. Interest on both of these notes is paid on April 15 and October 15 each year, beginning on October 15, 2023. These notes contain covenants that are usual and
customary. AGH also maintains $795A million in aggregate principal amount of 4.875% USD-denominated unsecured notes due 2026, as of DecemberA 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024. Net
Financing ChargesAdient's net financing charges in the consolidated statements of income contained the following components:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Interest
expense, net of capitalized interest costs$47A $48A Banking fees and debt issuance cost amortization4A 4A Interest income(7)(9)Net foreign exchangelA 1A Net financing

charges$45A $44A Total interest paid on both short and long-term debt for the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023 was $52A million and $60A million, respectively.Other
ArrangementsAdient enters into supply chain financing programs in certain domestic and foreign jurisdictions to either sell or discount accounts receivable without recourse to third-party
institutions. Sales or discounts of accounts receivable are reflected as a reduction of accounts receivable on the consolidated statements of financial position and the proceeds are included in
cash flows from operating activities in the consolidated statements of cash flows. As of DecemberA 31, 2024, $172A million was funded under these programs compared to $170A million as of
September 30, 2024.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 14Adient also has a program with an external financial institution under which Adient's suppliers can sell their receivables from Adient to the
financial institution at their sole discretion. Adient is not a party to the agreements between the participating suppliers and the financial institution. Adient's obligation under the program is to
pay the original amounts of supplier invoices to the financial institution on the original invoice dates. No fees are paid and no assets are pledged by Adient. The payment terms for trade
payables can range from 45 days to 120 days depending on types of services and goods being purchased. The payment terms for molds, dies and other tools that are acquired as part of pre-
production activities are in general longer, and are normally dependent on the terms which Adient has agreed with its customers. As of DecemberA 31, 2024, and SeptemberA 30, 2024, Adient's
liabilities related to this program were $92A million and $76A million, respectively. Cash flows related to the program are all presented within operating activities in Adient's consolidated
statements of cash flows.9. Derivative Instruments and Hedging ActivitiesAdient selectively uses derivative instruments to reduce Adient's market risk associated with changes in foreign
currency. Under Adient's policy, the use of derivatives is restricted to those intended for hedging purposes; the use of any derivative instrument for speculative purposes is strictly prohibited. A
description of each type of derivative utilized to manage Adient's risk is included in the following paragraphs. In addition, refer to Note 10, "Fair Value Measurements," of the notes to the
consolidated financial statements for information related to the fair value measurements and valuation methods utilized by Adient for each derivative type.Adient has global operations and
participates in the foreign exchange markets to minimize its risk of loss from fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. Adient primarily uses foreign currency exchange contracts to
hedge certain foreign exchange rate exposures. Adient hedges 70% to 90% of the nominal amount of each of its known foreign exchange transactional exposures. Gains and losses on derivative
contracts offset gains and losses on underlying foreign currency exposures. These contracts have been designated as cash flow hedges under ASC 815, "Derivatives and Hedging," and the
hedge gains or losses due to changes in fair value are initially recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income ("AOCI") and are subsequently reclassified into earnings
when the hedged transactions occur and affect earnings. All contracts were highly effective in hedging the variability in future cash flows attributable to changes in currency exchange rates at
December 31, 2024 and SeptemberA 30, 2024.The 4,—123A million aggregate principal amount of 3.50% euro-denominated unsecured notes due 2024 was previously designated as a net
investment hedge to selectively hedge portions of Adient's net investment in Europe. The currency effects of Adient's euro-denominated bonds were reflected in the AOCI account within
shareholders' equity attributable to Adient where they offset gains and losses recorded on Adient's net investment in Europe. During the first quarter of fiscal 2024, Adient de-designated these
notes as a net investment hedge concurrent with entering into a foreign exchange forward contract designated as a fair value hedge of the principal balance on the 3.50% notes. The impact of
foreign currency changes on the notes and the contract were recorded in net financing charges until payment of the notes and maturity of the foreign exchange forward contract in August
2024.During the second quarter of fiscal 2024, Adient entered into a A¥685A million ($96A million) foreign exchange forward contract to selectively hedge portions of its net investment in
China. The contract matured during the first quarter of fiscal 2025, the impact of which was not material. During the third quarter of fiscal 2024, Adient entered into an additional

A¥570A million ($78A million) contract to selectively hedge portions of its net investment in China. The contract is set to mature in October 2025.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 15The following table
presents the location and fair values of derivative instruments and other amounts used in hedging activities included in Adient's consolidated statements of financial

position:A DerivativesA andA HedgingActivities DesignatedA asHedgingA Instrumentsunder ASC 815DerivativesA andA HedgingActivitiesA Not Designated asHedging Instrumentsunder ASC
815(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30, 2024December 31, 2024September 30, 20240ther current assetsForeign currency exchange derivatives$6A $9A $a€”A $6A Other noncurrent
assetsForeign currency exchange derivativesa€”A 1A 1A 2A Total assets$6A $10A $1A $8A Other current liabilitiesForeign currency exchange derivatives$35A $32A $2A $a€”A Other
noncurrent liabilitiesForeign currency exchange derivatives5A 9A 4€”A a4€”A Total liabilities$40A $41A $2A $a€”A Adient enters into International Swaps and Derivatives Associations ("ISDA")
master netting agreements with counterparties that permit the net settlement of amounts owed under the derivative contracts. The master netting agreements generally provide for net
settlement of all outstanding contracts with a counterparty in the case of an event of default or a termination event. Adient has not elected to offset the fair value positions of the derivative
contracts recorded in the consolidated statements of financial position. Collateral is generally not required of Adient or the counterparties under the master netting agreements. As of
DecemberA 31, 2024 and SeptemberA 30, 2024, no cash collateral was received or pledged under the master netting agreements.The gross and net amounts of derivative instruments and other
amounts used in hedging activities are as follows:AssetsLiabilities(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30, 2024December 31, 2024September 30, 2024Gross amount

recognized$7A $18A $42A $41A Gross amount eligible for offsetting(5)(9)(5)(9)Net amount$2A $9A $37A $32A The following table presents the effective portion of pretax gains (losses)
recorded in other comprehensive income related to cash flow hedges:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Foreign currency exchange derivatives$(14)$26A Adient plc |
Form 10-Q | 16The following table presents the location and amount of the effective portion of pretax gains (losses) on cash flow hedges reclassified from AOCI into Adient's consolidated
statements of income:(in millions)Three Months EndedDecember 31,20242023Foreign currency exchange derivativesCost of sales$(8)$15A During the next twelve months, $31A million of
pretax losses on cash flow hedges are expected to be reclassified from AOCI into Adient's consolidated statements of income.The following table presents the location and amount of pretax
gains (losses) on fair value hedge activity in Adient's consolidated statements of income:(in millions)Three Months EndedDecember 31,20242023Foreign currency exchange derivativesNet
financing charges$a€”A $6A The following table presents the location and amount of pretax gains (losses) on derivatives not designated as hedging instruments recognized in Adient's
consolidated statements of income:(in millions)Three Months EndedDecember 31,20242023Foreign currency exchange derivativesCost of sales$(3)$1A Foreign currency exchange



derivativesNet financing charges(13)9A Total$(16)$10A The effective portion of pretax gains (losses) recorded in currency translation adjustment ("CTA") within other comprehensive income
(loss) related to net investment hedges was $4A million and $0A million for the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. For the three months ended DecemberA 31,
2024 and 2023, no gains or losses were reclassified from CTA into income for Adient's outstanding net investment hedges. For the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023, no
ineffectiveness was recognized in the consolidated statements of income resulting from cash flow hedges.10. Fair Value MeasurementsASC 820, "Fair Value Measurement," defines fair value as
the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. ASC 820 also establishes a three-
level fair value hierarchy that prioritizes information used in developing assumptions when pricing an asset or liability as follows:LevelA 1: Observable inputs such as quoted prices in active
markets;LevelA 2: Inputs, other than quoted prices in active markets, that are observable either directly or indirectly; andLevelA 3: Unobservable inputs where there is little or no market data,
which requires the reporting entity to develop its own assumptions.ASC 820 requires the use of observable market data, when available, in making fair value measurements. When inputs used
to measure fair value fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the level within which the fair value measurement is categorized is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 17Recurring Fair Value MeasurementsThe following tables present Adient's fair value hierarchy for those assets and liabilities measured at fair
value:A Fair Value Measurements Using:(in millions)Total as of DecemberA 31, 2024QuotedA Pricesin ActiveMarkets(Level 1)SignificantOtherObservableInputs(Level
2)SignificantUnobservableInputs(Level 3)Other current assetsForeign currency exchange derivatives$6A $a€”A $6A $a4€”A Other noncurrent assetsForeign currency exchange

derivatives1A 4€”A 1A 4€”A Total assets$7A $a€”A $7A $4€”A Other current liabilitiesForeign currency exchange derivatives$37A 4€”A $37A 4€”A Other noncurrent liabilitiesForeign currency
exchange derivatives5A 4€”A 5A a€”A Total liabilities$42A $a€”A $42A $a€”A Fair Value Measurements Using:(in millions)Total as ofSeptemberA 30, 2024QuotedA Pricesin
ActiveMarkets(Level 1)SignificantOtherObservableInputs(Level 2)SignificantUnobservableInputs(Level 3)Other current assetsForeign currency exchange

derivatives$15A $a€”A $15A $a€”A Other noncurrent assetsForeign currency exchange derivatives3A 4€”A 3A a€”A Total assets$18A $a€”A $18A $a€”A Other current liabilitiesForeign
currency exchange derivatives$32A $a4€”A $32A $4€”A Other noncurrent liabilitiesForeign currency exchange derivatives9A 4€”A 9A 4€”A Total liabilities$41A $4€”A $41A $a€”A Valuation
MethodsForeign currency exchange derivatives: Adient selectively hedges anticipated transactions and net investments that are subject to foreign exchange rate risk primarily using foreign
currency exchange hedge contracts. The foreign currency exchange derivatives are valued under a market approach using publicized spot and forward prices. Changes in fair value on foreign
exchange derivatives accounted for as hedging instruments under ASC 815 are initially recorded as a component of AOCI and are subsequently reclassified into earnings when the hedged
transactions occur and affect earnings. These contracts were highly effective in hedging the variability in future cash flows attributable to changes in currency exchange rates at DecemberA 31,
2024 and SeptemberA 30, 2024, respectively. The changes in fair value of foreign currency exchange derivatives not designated as hedging instruments under ASC 815 are recorded in the
consolidated statements of income. The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, short-term debt and accounts payable approximate their carrying values. The fair value of
long-term debt, which was $2.4A billion at DecemberA 31, 2024 and SeptemberA 30, 2024, was determined primarily using market quotes classified as Level 1 inputs within the ASC 820 fair
value hierarchy.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 1811. Equity and Noncontrolling InterestsFor the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024:(in millions)Ordinary SharesAdditional Paid-in
CapitalRetained Earnings(Accumulated Deficit)Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)Shareholders' Equity AttributableA to AdientShareholders' Equity Attributable to
Noncontrolling InterestsTotal EqultyBalance at September 30, 2024$4€”A $3,712A $(885)$(693)$2,134A $309A $2,443A Net incomea€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A 4€”A 15A 15A Foreign currency
translation adjustrnentsa€ "A a€”A a€”A (217)(217)(11)(228)Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on derivativesa€”A a€”A a€”A (8)(8)a€”A (8)Dividends attributable to noncontrolling
interestsa€”A a€”A 4€”A 4€”A 4€”A (10)(10)Purchase of noncontrolling interest (1)a€”A (7)a€”A (2)(9)(19)(28)Repurchases of common stocka€”A (25)a€”A 4€”A (25)a€”A (25)Share based
compensation and othera€”A 2A a€”A a€”A 2A a€”A 2A Balance at DecemberA 31, 2024$a€”A $3,682A $(885)$(920)$1,877A $284A $2,161A (1) Refer to Note 3, "Acquisitions and Divestitures,"
of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for additional information. For the three months ended December 31, 2023:(in millions)Ordinary SharesAdditional Paid-in CapitalRetained
Earnings(Accumulated Deficit)Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)Shareholders' Equity AttributableA to AdientShareholders' Equity Attributable to Noncontrolling InterestsTotal
EquityBalance at September 30, 2023$4€”A $3,973A $(903)$(842)$2,228A $318A $2,546A Net incomea€”A 4€”A 20A a€”A 20A 12A 32A Foreign currency translation

adjustmentsa€”A a€”A 4€”A 129A 129A 5A 134A Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on derivativesa€”A a€”A a€”A 9A 9A a€”A 9A Dividends attributable to noncontrolling

interestsa€”A a€”A 4€”A a€”A 4€”A (4)(4)Repurchases of common stocka€”A (100)a€”A &€”A (100)a€”A (100)Share based compensation and othera€”A (1)a€”A a€”A (1)a€”A (1)Balance at
DecemberA 31, 2023$4€”A $3,872A $(883)$(704)$2,285A $331A $2,616A Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 19The following table presents changes in AOCI attributable to Adient:Three Months
EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Foreign currency translation adjustmentsBalance at beginning of period$(673)$(854)Aggregate adjustment for the period, net of tax(219)129A Balance
at end of period (1)$(892)$(725)Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on derivativesBalance at beginning of period$(19)$13A Current period changes in fair value, net of

tax(13)21A Reclassification to income, net of tax5A (12)Balance at end of per10d$(27)$22A Pension and postretirement plansBalance at beginning of per10d$(1)$(1)Balance at end of
period$(1)$(1)Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), end of period$(920)$(704)(1) Foreign currency translation adjustments as of DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023 include gains on
designated net investment hedge instruments of $1A million and $74A million, respectively. During the next twelve months, no gains or losses are expected to be reclassified from AOCI into
Adient's consolidated statements of income.Adient consolidates certain subsidiaries in which the noncontrolling interest party has within their control the right to require Adient to redeem all or
a portion of its interest in the subsidiary. These redeemable noncontrolling interests are reported at their estimated redemption value. Any adjustment to the redemption value impacts retained
earnings but does not impact net income. Redeemable noncontrolling interests which are redeemable only upon future events, the occurrence of which is not currently probable, are recorded at
carrying value. The following table presents changes in the redeemable noncontrolling interests:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Beginning balance$91A $57A Net
income (1)10A 13A Dividends(31)(21)Foreign currency translation adjustments(S)BA Ending balance$62A $57A (1) During the first quarter of fiscal 2024, a $5A million adjustment was recorded
to increase income attributable to noncontrolling interest related to fiscal 2023.Repurchases of Equity SecuritiesIn November 2022, Adienta€™ s board of directors authorized the repurchase of
the Company4€™s ordinary shares up to an aggregate purchase price of $600A million with no expiration date. Under the share repurchase authorization, Adientd€™s ordinary shares may be
purchased either through discretionary purchases on the open market, by block trades or privately negotiated transactions. The number of ordinary shares repurchased, if any, and the timing of
repurchases will depend on a number of factors, including share price, trading volume and general market conditions, as well as on working capital requirements, general business conditions
and other factors. During fiscal 2024, Adient repurchased and immediately retired 9,424,668 of its ordinary shares at an average purchase price per share of $29.18. The aggregate amount of
cash paid to repurchase the shares was $275A million. During the first quarter of fiscal year 2025, Adient repurchased and immediately retired 1,227,329 of its ordinary shares at an average
purchase price per share of $20.37. The aggregate amount of cash paid to repurchase shares was $25A million, all of Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 20which had been spent as of December 31, 2024.
As of DecemberA 31, 2024, the remaining aggregate amount of authorization remaining under the share repurchase authorization was $235A million.12. Retirement PlansAdient maintains non-
contributory defined benefit pension plans covering primarily non-U.S. employees and a limited number of U.S. employees. The following table contains the components of net periodic benefit
cost:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Service cost$1A $1A Interest cost4A 5A Expected return on plan assets(3)(3)Net periodic benefit cost$2A $3A The interest cost,
expected return on plan assets, and net actuarial and settlement/curtailment (gain) loss components of net periodic benefit cost are included in other pension expense (income) in the
consolidated statements of income.13. Restructuring and Impairment CostsRestructuringTo better align its resources with its overall strategies and reduce the cost structure of its global
operations to address the softness in certain underlying markets, Adient commits to restructuring plans as necessary. Adient, in general, records costs associated with separation programs
when management has approved the plan for separation, the affected employees are identified, and it is unlikely that actions required to complete the separation plan will change significantly.
Costs associated with benefits that are contingent on the employee continuing to provide service are accrued over the required service period. All other costs associated with restructuring
activities are expensed as incurred.During the first three months of fiscal 2025, Adient committed to restructuring actions ("2025 Plan") resulting in charges of $9A million. Additional charges
totaling $4A million related to prior year plans were also recorded during the three months ended December 31, 2024. The restructuring actions relate to cost reduction initiatives and consist
primarily of workforce reductions in Asia and EMEA. The 2025 Plan is being implemented in response to manufacturing footprint and structural changes occurring in the global automotive
industry and to ensure Adient maintains a competitive cost structure by reducing operating, administrative and engineering costs, and increasing efficiencies. Restructuring actions associated
with these specific plans will primarily occur in fiscal years 2025 and 2026 and are expected to be substantially complete by fiscal year 2027. Restructuring costs are included in restructuring
and impairment costs in the consolidated statements of income. The following tables summarize the changes in Adient's restructuring reserve.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 21For the three months
ended DecemberA 31, 2024:(in millions)Employee SeveranceA and Termination BenefitsCurrencyTranslationTotalBalance at September 30, 2024$181A $1A $182A 2025 Plan

charges9A a€”A 9A Utilized - cash(29)a€”A (29)Noncash and other adjustments4A (12)(8)Balance at DecemberA 31, 2024$165A $(11)$154A Current restructuring reserve - other current
liabilities$100A Noncurrent restructuring reserve - other noncurrent liabilities54A Balance at DecemberA 31, 2024$154A For the three months ended December 31, 2023:(in millions)Employee
SeveranceA and Termination BenefitsCurrencyTranslationTotalBalance at September 30, 2023$56A $(5)$51A 2024 Plan charges11A 4€”A 11A Utilized - cash(9)a€”A (9)Noncash and other
adjustmentsé€"A 1A 1A Balance at December 31, 2023$58A $(4)$54A Current restructuring reserve - other current liabilities$54A Noncurrent restructuring reserve - other noncurrent
liabilitiesad€”A Balance at December 31, 2023$54A Adient's management closely monitors its overall cost structure and continually analyzes each of its businesses for opportunities to
consolidate current operations, improve operating efficiencies and locate facilities in low-cost countries in close proximity to customers. This ongoing analysis includes a review of its
manufacturing, engineering, purchasing and administrative functions, as well as the overall global footprint for all its businesses. Future adverse developments in the automotive industry could
impact Adient's liquidity position, lead to impairment charges and/or require additional restructuring of its operations.ImpairmentDuring the first quarter of fiscal 2025, Adient recorded an
impairment loss of $10A million on its investment in Adient Aerospace. The impairment is included in restructuring and impairment costs in the consolidated statement of income. 14. Income
TaxesIn calculating the provision for income taxes, Adient uses an estimate of the annual effective tax rate based upon the facts and circumstances known at each interim period. On a quarterly
basis, the actual effective tax rate is adjusted, as appropriate, based on changes in facts and circumstances, if any, as compared to those forecasted at the beginning of the fiscal year and each
interim period thereafter. For the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024, Adienta€™ s income tax expense was $22A million equating to an effective tax rate of 47%. The three month income
tax expense was higher than the Irish statutory rate of 12.5% primarily due to the inability to record a tax benefit for losses in jurisdictions with valuation allowances and tax expense related to
foreign exchange remeasurements of tax balances primarily in Mexico, partially offset by tax benefits from the release of Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 22uncertain tax positions due to statute lapses.
For the three months ended December 31, 2023, Adienta4€™s income tax expense was $20A million equating to an effective tax rate of 31%. The three month income tax expense was higher
than the Irish statutory rate of 12.5% primarily due to the inability to record a tax benefit for losses in jurisdictions with valuation allowances and foreign tax rate differentials.Valuation
AllowancesAs a result of the Company's first quarter fiscal 2025 analysis of the realizability of its worldwide deferred tax assets, and after considering tax planning initiatives and other positive
and negative evidence, Adient determined that no changes to valuation allowances were required.Adient reviews the realizability of its deferred tax assets on a quarterly basis, or whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that a review is required. In determining the requirement for a valuation allowance, the historical and projected financial results of the legal entity
or combined group recording the net deferred tax asset are considered, along with any other positive or negative evidence. All of the factors that Adient considers in evaluating whether and
when to establish or release all or a portion of the deferred tax asset valuation allowance involve significant judgment. Since future financial results may differ from previous estimates, periodic
adjustments to Adient's valuation allowances may be necessary.Given current earnings and anticipated future earnings at certain subsidiaries, the Company believes that there is a reasonable
possibility that sufficient positive evidence may become available that would allow the release of all, or a portion of, valuation allowances at certain subsidiaries within the next twelve months. A
release of valuation allowances, if any, would result in the recognition of certain deferred tax assets which could generate a material income tax benefit for the period in which such release is
recorded.Uncertain Tax PositionsAt DecemberA 31, 2024, Adient had gross tax effected unrecognized tax benefits of $402A million. If recognized, $98A million of Adient's unrecognized tax
benefits would impact the effective tax rate. Total net accrued interest at DecemberA 31, 2024 was approximately $19A million (net of tax benefit). The interest and penalties accrued for the
three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 was $1A million. Additionally, during the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024, Adient recognized tax benefits of $7A million related to the release
of uncertain tax positions due to statue lapses. At September 30, 2024, Adient had gross tax effected unrecognized tax benefits of $422A million. If recognized, $106A million of Adient's
unrecognized tax benefits would impact the effective tax rate. Total net accrued interest at September 30, 2024 was approximately $21A million (net of tax benefit). The interest and penalties
accrued for the three months ended December 31, 2023 was $2A million. Adient recognizes interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits as a component of income tax
expense.OtherThe Organization for Economic Cooperation and Developmenta€™s Pillar Two initiative, which introduced a 15% global minimum tax applied on a country by country basis, is
applicable for Adienta€™s fiscal 2025. Adient has estimated the annual effect of these new rules and the impact on Adienta€™s effective tax rate is not material. Adient will continue to monitor
and evaluate new legislation and guidance related to Pillar Two, which could change our current assessment. 15. Segment InformationAdient manages its business on a geographic basis and
operates in the following three reportable segments for financial reporting purposes: (i) Americas, which is inclusive of North America and South America; (ii) Europe, Middle East, and Africa
("EMEA"); and (iii) Asia Pacific/China ("Asia").Adient evaluates the performance of its reportable segments using an adjusted EBITDA metric defined as income before income taxes and
noncontrolling interests, excluding net financing charges, restructuring and impairment costs, restructuring related-costs, net mark-to-market adjustments on pension and postretirement plans,
transaction gains/losses, purchase accounting amortization, depreciation, stock-based compensation and other non-recurring items ("Adjusted EBITDA"). Also, certain corporate-related costs
are not allocated to the segments. The reportable segments are consistent with how management views the markets served by Adient and reflect the financial information that is reviewed by its
chief operating decision maker. Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 23The following table summarizes net sales and adjusted EBITDA by reportable segment for the three months ended DecemberA 31,
2024 and 2023:(in millions)AmericasEMEAAsiaCorporate/EliminationsConsolidatedThree months ended DecemberA 31, 2024Net sales$1,611A $1,129A $772A $(17)$3,495A Adjusted
EBITDA$85A $22A $111A $(22)$196A Three months ended DecemberA 31, 2023Net sales$1,647A $1,268A $770A $(25)$3,660A Adjusted EBITDA$80A $45A $114A $(23)$216A The following is
a reconciliation of Adient's reportable segments' adjusted EBITDA to income before income taxes:Three Months EndedDecember 31, (in millions)20242023Adjusted

EBITDAAmericas$85A $80A EMEA22A 45A Asial11A 114A Subtotal218A 239A Corporate-related costs (1)(22)(23)Restructuring and impairment costs (2)(23)(11)Purchase accounting
amortization (3)(11)(11)Restructuring related charges (4)(1)9A Gain (loss) on disposal transactions (5)4A (8)Depreciation(69)(72)Equity based compensation (6)(5)(13)Other items

(7)2A 1A Earnings before interest and income taxes93A 111A Net financing charges(45)(44)Other pension expense(1)(2)Income before income taxes$47A $65A Notes:(1) Corporate-related costs
not allocated to the segments include executive office, communications, corporate development, legal and corporate finance.(2) Reflects restructuring charges for costs that are probable and
reasonably estimable and one-time asset impairments. During the first quarter of fiscal 2025, an impairment charge of $10A million related to Adienta€™ s investment in Adient Aerospace was
recorded. Refer to Note 13, "Restructuring and Impairment Costs" of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for additional information.(3) Reflects amortization of intangible assets
including those related to partially-owned affiliates recorded within equity income. (4) Reflects restructuring-related charges for costs that are recorded as incurred or as earned and other non-
recurring impacts that are directly attributable to restructuring activities. The three months ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 include a $5A million and a $10A million gain on sale of
restructured facilities, respectively.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 24(5) The three months ended December 31, 2024 includes a $4A million gain on sale of its partially-owned investment in Setex. The
three months ended December 31, 2023 includes an $8A million loss on sale of 51% of Adient's interest in LFADNT. Refer to Note 3, "Acquisitions and Divestitures," of the notes to the



consolidated financial statements for additional information. (6) During the three months ended December 31, 2023, a $5A million adjustment was recorded to increase equity-based
compensation expense related to a retired executive's equity awards that should have been recognized in periods prior to fiscal 2023.(7) The three months ended December 31, 2024 includes a
$2A million gain on a non-recurring contract related settlement. The three months ended December 31, 2023 includes a $3A million gain on a non-recurring contract related settlement,
partially offset by a $2A million one-time divestiture related tax impact at an affiliate. Geographic InformationRevenue by geographic area is as follows: Net SalesA Three Months
EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023AmericasUnited States$1,445A $1,422A Mexico608A 632A Other Americas75A 86A Regional elimination(517)

(493)1,611A 1,647A EMEAGermany209A 224A Poland201A 249A Spain181A 180A Czech Republic176A 195A Sweden139A 152A Other EMEA510A 617A Regional elimination(287)

(349)1,129A 1,268A AsiaChina335A 374A Korea147A 122A Thailand123A 122A Japan107A 93A Other Asia78A 71A Regional elimination(18)(12)772A 770A Inter-segment elimination(17)
(25)Total$3,495A $3,660A Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 2516. Nonconsolidated Partially-Owned AffiliatesInvestments in the net assets of nonconsolidated partially-owned affiliates are reported in
the investments in partially-owned affiliates line in the consolidated statements of financial position as of DecemberA 31, 2024 and SeptemberA 30, 2024. Equity in the net income of
nonconsolidated partially-owned affiliates are reported in the equity income line in the consolidated statements of income for the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023,
respectively.Adient maintains total investments in partially-owned affiliates of $318A million and $338A million at DecemberA 31, 2024 and SeptemberA 30, 2024, respectively. Operating
information for nonconsolidated partially-owned affiliates is as follows:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Income statement data:Net sales$1,000A $1,037A Gross
profit$79A $93A Net income$44A $49A Net income attributable to the entity$43A $48A Refer to Note 3, "Acquisitions and Divestitures," of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for
transactions involving Adient's investments in nonconsolidated partially-owned affiliates.17. Commitments and ContingenciesAdient is involved in various lawsuits, claims and proceedings
incident to the operation of its businesses, including those pertaining to product liability, casualty environmental, safety and health, intellectual property, employment, trade and other
regulatory compliance, commercial and contractual matters, and various other matters. Although the outcome of any such lawsuit, claim or proceeding cannot be predicted with certainty and
some may be disposed of unfavorably to Adient, it is management's opinion that none of these will have a material adverse effect on Adient's financial position, results of operations or cash
flows. Costs related to such matters were not material to the periods presented.Adient accrues for potential environmental liabilities when it is probable a liability has been incurred and the
amount of the liability is reasonably estimable. Reserves for environmental liabilities totaled $3A million and $3A million at DecemberA 31, 2024 and SeptemberA 30, 2024, respectively. Adient
reviews the status of its environmental sites on a quarterly basis and adjusts its reserves accordingly. Such potential liabilities accrued by Adient do not take into consideration possible
recoveries of future insurance proceeds. They do, however, take into account the likely share other parties will bear at remediation sites. It is difficult to estimate Adient's ultimate level of
liability at many remediation sites due to the large number of other parties that may be involved, the complexity of determining the relative liability among those parties, the uncertainty as to
the nature and scope of the investigations and remediation to be conducted, the uncertainty in the application of law and risk assessment, the various choices and costs associated with diverse
technologies that may be used in corrective actions at the sites, the often quite lengthy periods over which eventual remediation may occur, and changing environmental laws. Nevertheless,
Adient does not currently believe that any claims, penalties or costs in connection with known environmental matters will have a material adverse effect on Adient's financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.18. Related Party TransactionsIn the ordinary course of business, Adient enters into transactions with related parties, such as equity affiliates. Such transactions consist
of the sale or purchase of goods and other arrangements.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 26The following table sets forth the net sales to and purchases from related parties included in the
consolidated statements of income:Three Months EndedDecember 31, (in millions)20242023Net sales to related partiesNet sales$56A $66A Purchases from related partiesCost of

sales83A 103A The following table sets forth the amount of accounts receivable due from and payable to related parties in the consolidated statements of financial position:(in
millions)December 31, 2024September 30, 2024Receivables from related partiesAccounts receivable$10A $28A Payables to related partiesAccounts payable/other current

liabilities105A 114A Average receivable and payable balances with related parties remained consistent with the period end balances shown above.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 27Item
2.Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of OperationsForward-Looking StatementsThis section and other parts of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
contain forward-looking statements, within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, that involve risks and uncertainties. Forward-looking statements provide current
expectations of future events based on certain assumptions and include any statement that does not directly relate to any historical or current fact. Forward-looking statements can also be
identified by words such as "future," "anticipates," "believes," "estimates," "expects," "intends," "plans," "predicts," "will," "would," "could," "can," "may," or similar terms. Forward-looking
statements are not guarantees of future performance and Adient's actual results may differ significantly from the results discussed in the forward-looking statements. Adient cautions that these
statements are subject to numerous important risks, uncertainties, assumptions and other factors, some of which are beyond Adienta€™ s control, that could cause Adienta€™s actual results to
differ materially from those expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements, including, among others, risks related to: the effects of local and national economic, credit and capital
market conditions (including the persistence of high interest rates, vehicle affordability and volatile currency exchange rates) on the global economy, automotive vehicle production levels, mix
and schedules, as well as the concentration of exposure to certain automotive manufacturers, shifts in market shares among vehicles, vehicle segments or away from vehicles on which Adient
has significant content, changes in consumer demand, risks associated with Adienta€™ s joint ventures, volatile energy markets, Adienta€™ s ability and timing of customer recoveries for
increased input costs, the availability of raw materials and component products (including components required by Adienta€™s customers for the manufacture of vehicles), geopolitical
uncertainties such as the Ukraine and Middle East conflicts and the impact on the regional and global economies and additional pressure on supply chain and vehicle production, uncertainties
in U.S. administrative policy regarding trade agreements, tariffs and other international trade relations, the ability of Adient to effectively launch new business at forecast and profitable levels,
the ability of Adient to successfully identify suitable opportunities for organic investment and/or acquisitions and to integrate such investments and/or acquisitions; work stoppages, including
due to strikes, supply chain disruptions and similar events, wage inflationary pressures due to labor shortages and new labor negotiations, the ability of Adient to execute its restructuring plans
and achieve the desired benefit, the ability of Adient to meet debt service requirements and, terms of future financing, the impact of global tax reform legislation, global climate change and
related emphasis on sustainability matters by various stakeholders, and the ability of Adient to achieve its sustainability-related goals, cancellation of or changes to commercial arrangements,
and the ability of Adient to identify, recruit and retain key leadership. Additional information regarding these and other risks related to Adienta€™s business that could cause actual results to
differ materially from what is contained in the forward-looking statements is included in the section entitled "Risk Factors," contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2024. The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included within this report as well as within Part
II, Item 8 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024. All information presented herein is based on Adient's fiscal calendar. Unless otherwise stated,
references to particular years, quarters, months or periods refer to Adient's fiscal years ended in September and the associated quarters, months and periods of those fiscal years. Adient
assumes no obligation to revise or update any forward-looking statements for any reason, except as required by law.OverviewAdient is a global leader in the automotive seating supply industry
and maintains relationships with the largest global automotive original equipment manufacturers, or OEMs. Adient's proprietary technologies extend into virtually every area of automotive
seating solutions, including complete seating systems, frames, mechanisms, foam, head restraints, armrests and trim covers. Adient is an independent seat supplier with global scale and the
capability to design, develop, engineer, manufacture and deliver complete seat systems and components in every major automotive producing region in the world.Adient designs, manufactures
and markets a full range of seating systems and components for passenger cars, commercial vehicles and light trucks, including vans, pick-up trucks and sport/crossover utility vehicles. Adient
operates more than 200 wholly- and majority-owned manufacturing or assembly facilities, with operations in 29 countries, as well as having partially-owned affiliates in China, Asia, Europe and
North America. Additionally, Adient continuously analyzes organic investment and/or acquisition opportunities that could enhance its portfolio of products and capabilities to meet the evolving
needs of its customers. Through its global footprint and vertical integration, Adient leverages its capabilities to drive growth in the automotive seating industry.Adient manages its business on a
geographic basis and operates in the following three reportable segments for financial reporting purposes: 1) Americas, which is inclusive of North America and South America; 2) Europe, the
Middle East, and Africa ("EMEA") and 3) Asia Pacific/China ("Asia").Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 28Factors Affecting Adienta€™ s Operating EnvironmentThe results presented below, for each
reporting segment were in line with internal expectations for the first quarter of fiscal 2025. However, such results are not necessarily indicative of full-year results as Adient, along with the
automotive industry, continues to experience lower than expected vehicle production due to softening consumer demand driven by new vehicle affordability and high interest rates,
uncertainties surrounding the global adoption of electric vehicles, the competitive impact of certain Chinese OEM vehicles and other persistent market-driven headwinds. Refer to the
consolidated results of operations and segment analysis discussion below for additional information on the impacts of these items on Adient's results. As a result of macroeconomic factors
impacting Adient and the automotive industry, a heightened risk of impairment exists for the EMEA reporting unit as the difference between its fair value and carrying value was less than 10%
as of September 30, 2024. The decrease in EMEA&€™s fair value is driven by lower forecasted vehicle volumes from weakening consumer demand, slower consumer adoption of electric
vehicles, overcapacity in the industry resulting in pricing pressure, intensifying competition from Chinese imports and lower exports to China from EMEA as domestic brands expand in China.
As a result of the heightened risk of impairment, Adient continuously assesses the changing macroeconomic conditions in EMEA including the outlook for consumer demand for vehicles and
other factors impacting the region, along with the need for further restructuring actions, all of which impact Adienta€™s ability to achieve its projected long-term operating performance. At
December 31, 2024, after evaluating the totality of relevant events and circumstances, including changes in the macroeconomic environment, Adient's current and future results of operations
and the trends impacting its overall market capitalization, Adient concluded that there were no triggering events since its recently completed annual impairment test as of September 30, 2024.
As a result of this evaluation Adient concluded it was more likely than not that the fair value of the EMEA reporting unit exceeded the carrying value and, therefore, there was no
impairment.Global Automotive IndustryAdient conducts its business globally in the automotive industry, which is highly competitive and sensitive to economic, political and social factors in the
various regions. During the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024, global light vehicle production increased 1.3%, primarily driven by improved production volumes in China, partially offset
by reduced production volumes in the other major regions. The current operating environment varies by region, being impacted by weakening consumer demand due to new vehicle affordability
and high interest rates along with slower electric vehicle adoption rates.Light vehicle production levels by geographic region are provided below:Light Vehicle ProductionThree Months
EndedDecember 31,(units in millions)2024Change2023Global24.2A 1.3A %23.9A North America3.6A (2.7)%3.7A South

America0.8A 14.3A %0.7A EMEA4.2A (8.7)%4.6A China9.5A 9.2A %8.7A Asia, excluding China, and Other6.1A (1.6)%6.2A Source: S&P Global, January 2025Financial Results
SummarySignificant aspects of Adient's financial results for the first quarter of fiscal 2025 include the following:a€¢Adient recorded net sales of $3,495 million for the first quarter of fiscal
2025, representing a decrease of $165 million or 4.5% when compared to the first quarter of fiscal 2024. The decrease in net sales is primarily attributable to Adient's lower overall production
volumes in EMEA and China, unfavorable material economics recoveries and the unfavorable impact of foreign currencies.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 29a€¢Gross profit was $216 million, or 6.2%
of net sales, for the first quarter of fiscal 2025 compared to $246 million, or 6.7% of net sales for the first quarter of fiscal 2024. Profitability, including gross profit as a percentage of net sales,
was lower due primarily to lower production volumes in EMEA and China.a€¢Equity income was $25 million for the first quarter of fiscal 2025, compared to $23 million for the first quarter of
fiscal 2024. The increase is primarily attributable to favorable operating performance at certain partially-owned affiliates, a one-time gain on the sale of Setex and a prior year unfavorable one-
time divestiture related tax impact at an affiliate, partially offset by the impact of the KEIPER supply agreement modifications executed in the first quarter of fiscal 2025.4€¢Net income
attributable to Adient was zero for the first quarter of fiscal 2025, compared to net income attributable to Adient of $20 million for the first quarter of fiscal 2024. The decrease in net income in
the first quarter of fiscal 2025 is primarily attributable to lower overall production volumes, higher restructuring costs, higher net financing charges and unfavorable material economics, net of
recoveries, partially offset by lower SG&A expenses, lower depreciation expense, favorable net operating performance and the net favorable impact of foreign currencies.Consolidated Results of
OperationsThree Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)2024Change2023Net sales$3, 495A (5)%$3,660A Cost of sales3,279A (4)%3,414A Gross profit216A (12)%246A Selling, general and
administrative expenseleSA (15)%147A Restructuring and impairment costs23A >100%11A Equity income25A 9%23A Earnings before interest and income taxes93A (16)%111A Net financing
charges45A 2%44A Other pension expenselA (50)%2A Income before income taxes47A (28)%65A Income tax provision22A 10%20A Net income25A (44)%45A Income attributable to
noncontrolling interests25A 4€”%25A Net income attributable to Adient$a€”A n/a$20A Net SalesThree Months EndedDecember 31, (in millions)2024Change2023Net

sales$3,495A (5)%$3,660A Net sales decreased by $165A million, or 5%, in the first quarter of fiscal 2025 as compared to the first quarter of fiscal 2024 due to lower overall production volumes
in EMEA and China as a result of softening consumer demand and adverse product mix in China ($147 million), unfavorable material economics recoveries ($15 million) and the unfavorable
impact of foreign currencies ($5 million), partially offset by favorable pricing ($2 million). Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 30Cost of Sales / Gross ProfitThree Months EndedDecember 31,(in
millions)2024Change2023Cost of sales$3,279(4)%$3,414Gross profit$216(12)%$246% of sales6.2%6.7%Cost of sales decreased by $135 million, or 4%, and gross profit decreased by $30
million, or 12%, in the first quarter of fiscal 2025 as compared to the first quarter of fiscal 2024. The year over year decrease in cost of sales was primarily due to lower production volumes
($107 million), favorable operating performance ($9 million), the favorable impact of foreign currencies ($7 million), favorable material economics ($7 million), favorable supplier pricing
adjustments ($6 million) and lower depreciation expense ($3 million), partially offset by higher restructuring related charges ($4 million). Gross profit for the three months ended December 31,
2024 was unfavorably impacted by lower production volume, unfavorable material economics, net of recoveries and higher restructuring related charges, partially offset by favorable operating
performance, favorable supplier pricing adjustments and the net favorable impact of foreign currencies.Selling, General and Administrative (SG&A) ExpensesThree Months EndedDecember 31,
(in millions)2024Change2023Selling, general and administrative expenses$125(15)%$147% of sales3.6%4.0%SG&A expenses decreased by $22 million, or 15%, in the first quarter of fiscal 2025
as compared to the first quarter of fiscal 2024. The year over year decrease in SG&A was primarily due to lower compensation expense including equity and performance-based incentive
compensation costs including a $5 million adjustment in the prior year to increase equity-based compensation expense related to a retired executive's equity awards ($11 million), lower net
engineering and other administrative spending ($9 million) and other non-recurring items ($2 million).Restructuring and Impairment CostsThree Months EndedDecember 31, (in
millions)2024Change2023Restructuring and impairment costs$23A >100%$11A Restructuring and impairment costs were higher by $12 million during the first quarter of fiscal 2025 due
primarily to a $10 million impairment loss recorded on the Adient Aerospace investment during the first quarter of fiscal 2025. Refer to Note 13, "Restructuring and Impairment Costs," of the
notes to the consolidated financial statements and the discussion under Liquidity and Capital Resources below for additional information related to Adient's restructuring plans.Equity
IncomeThree Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)2024Change2023Equity income$25A 9%$23A Equity income was $25 million for the first quarter of fiscal 2025, compared to $23 million in
the first quarter of fiscal 2024. The increase is primarily attributable to favorable operating performance at partially-owned affiliates ($9 million), a one-time gain on the sale of Setex during the
first quarter of fiscal 2025 ($4 million) and a prior year unfavorable one-time divestiture Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 31related tax impact at an affiliate ($2 million), partially offset by the impact of
the KEIPER supply agreement modifications executed during the first quarter of fiscal 2025 ($12 million).Net Financing ChargesThree Months EndedDecember 31,(in
millions)2024Change2023Net financing charges$45A 2%$44A Net financing charges were higher by $1 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2025 as compared to the first quarter of fiscal 2024.
Refer to Note 8, "Debt and Financing Arrangements," of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for further information related to Adient's debt transactions and components of net
financing charges.Other Pension ExpenseThree Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)2024Change20230ther pension expense$1A (50)%$2A Other pension expense was lower by $1 million in
the first quarter of fiscal 2025 as compared to the first quarter of fiscal 2024. Refer to Note 12, "Retirement Plans," of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for information related
to the non-service components of Adient's net periodic pension costs.Income Tax ProvisionThree Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)2024Change2023Income tax



provision$22A 10%$20A The first quarter fiscal 2025 income tax expense of $22 million was higher than the Irish statutory rate of 12.5% primarily due to the inability to record a tax benefit for
losses in jurisdictions with valuation allowances and $6 million tax expense related to foreign exchange remeasurements of tax balances primarily in Mexico, partially offset by tax benefits from
the release of uncertain tax positions due to statute lapses. The first quarter of fiscal 2024 income tax expense of $20 million was higher than the statutory rate of 12.5% primarily due to the
inability to record a tax benefit for losses in jurisdictions with valuation allowances and foreign tax rate differentials.Income Attributable to Noncontrolling InterestsThree Months
EndedDecember 31,(in millions)2024Change2023Income attributable to noncontrolling interests$25A 4€”%$25A The income attributable to noncontrolling interests was unchanged in the first
three months of fiscal 2025 compared to the first three months of fiscal 2024, noting that a $5 million adjustment was recorded in the first three months of fiscal 2024 related to a prior
period.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 32Net Income Attributable to AdientThree Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)2024Change2023Net income attributable to Adient$a€”A n/a$20A Net income
attributable to Adient was zero for the first quarter of fiscal 2025, compared to net income attributable to Adient of $20 million for the first quarter of fiscal 2024. The decreased net income in
the first quarter of fiscal 2025 is primarily attributable to lower overall production volumes, higher restructuring costs, higher net financing charges and unfavorable material economics, net of
recoveries, partially offset by lower SG&A expenses mainly driven by lower equity and performance-based compensation expense, net engineering and other administrative spending, lower
depreciation expense, favorable net operating performance and the favorable impact of foreign currencies.Comprehensive Income (loss) Attributable to AdientThree Months EndedDecember 31,
(in millions)2024Change2023Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to Adient$(225)>(100%)$158A Comprehensive loss attributable to Adient was $225 million for the first quarter of fiscal
2025 compared to $158 million of comprehensive income for the first quarter of fiscal 2024. The decrease of $383 million is due primarily to the unfavorable impact of foreign currency
translation adjustments ($378 million), lower net income ($20 million) and higher realized and unrealized losses on derivatives ($17 million), partially offset by lower comprehensive income
attributable to noncontrolling interests ($32 million).Segment AnalysisAdient manages its business on a geographic basis and operates in the following three reportable segments for financial
reporting purposes: 1) Americas, which is inclusive of North America and South America; 2) Europe, the Middle East, and Africa ("EMEA") and 3) Asia Pacific/China ("Asia").Adient evaluates the
performance of its reportable segments using an adjusted EBITDA metric defined as income before income taxes and noncontrolling interests, excluding net financing charges, restructuring
and impairment costs, restructuring related-costs, net mark-to-market adjustments on pension plans, transaction gains/losses, purchase accounting amortization, depreciation, stock-based
compensation and other non-recurring items. Also, certain corporate-related costs are not allocated to the segments. The reportable segments are consistent with how management views the
markets served by Adient and reflect the financial information that is reviewed by its chief operating decision maker.The results presented below for each reporting segment were in line with
internal expectations for the first quarter of fiscal 2025. However, such results are not necessarily indicative of full-year results as Adient, along with the automotive industry, continues to
experience lower than expected vehicle production due to softening consumer demand, uncertainties surrounding the global adoption of electric vehicles, the competitive impact of certain
Chinese OEM vehicles and other persistent market-driven headwinds. Refer to the Factors Affecting Adienta€™s Operating Environment section in this Form 10-Q and within our Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, for additional information on factors that have impacted Adient. Adient continues to monitor the financial results of its EMEA
segment for implications on the recoverability of long-lived assets, including goodwill. While no impairment is deemed to have occurred as of December 31, 2024, if trends impacting the EMEA
segment remain unfavorable and financial results further decline, additional restructuring actions may be necessary and impairment of long-lived assets, including goodwill, may occur in future
periods.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 33Financial information relating to Adient's reportable segments is as follows:(in millions)AmericasEMEAAsiaCorporate/EliminationsConsolidatedThree months
ended DecemberA 31, 2024Net sales$1,611A $1,129A $772A $(17)$3,495A Adjusted EBITDA$85A $22A $111A $(22)$196A Three months ended DecemberA 31, 2023Net

sales$1,647A $1,268A $770A $(25)$3,660A Adjusted EBITDA$80A $45A $114A $(23)$216A The following is a reconciliation of Adient's reportable segments' adjusted EBITDA to income before
income taxes:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Adjusted EBITDAAmericas$85A $80A EMEA22A 45A Asial11A 114A Subtotal218A 239A Corporate-related costs (1)(22)
(23)Restructuring and impairment costs (2)(23)(11)Purchase accounting amortization (3)(11)(11)Restructuring related charges (4)(1)9A Gain (loss) on disposal transactions

(5)4A (8)Depreciation(69)(72)Equity based compensation (6)(5)(13)Other items (7)2A 1A Earnings before interest and income taxes93A 111A Net financing charges(45)(44)Other pension
expense(1)(2)Income before income taxes$47A $65A Notes:(1) Corporate-related costs not allocated to the segments include executive office, communications, corporate development, legal and
corporate finance.(2) Reflects restructuring charges for costs that are probable and reasonably estimable and one-time asset impairments. During the first quarter of fiscal 2025, an impairment
charge of $10A million related to Adienta€™s investment in Adient Aerospace was recorded. Refer to Note 13, "Restructuring and Impairment Costs" of the notes to the consolidated financial
statements for additional information.(3) Reflects amortization of intangible assets including those related to partially-owned affiliates recorded within equity income. (4) Reflects restructuring-
related charges for costs that are recorded as incurred or as earned and other non-recurring impacts that are directly attributable to restructuring activities. The three months ended December
31, 2024 and 2023 include a $5A million and a $10A million gain on sale of restructured facilities, respectively.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 34(5) The three months ended December 31, 2024
includes a $4A million gain on sale of its partially-owned investment in Setex. The three months ended December 31, 2023 includes an $8A million loss on sale of 51% of Adient's interest in
LFADNT. Refer to Note 3, "Acquisitions and Divestitures," of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for more information. (6) During the three months ended December 31, 2023, a
$5A million adjustment was recorded to increase equity-based compensation expense related to a retired executive's equity awards that should have been recognized in periods prior to fiscal
2023.(7) The three months ended December 31, 2024 includes a $2A million gain on a non-recurring contract related settlement. The three months ended December 31, 2023 includes a

$3A million gain on a non-recurring contract related settlement, partially offset by a $2A million one-time divestiture related tax impact at an affiliate.AmericasThree Months EndedDecember
31,(in millions)2024Change2023Net sales$1,611A (2)%$1,647A Adjusted EBITDA$85A 6%$80A Net sales decreased during the first quarter of fiscal 2025 by $36 million primarily due to lower
production volumes as customers de-stocked inventory levels ($12 million), unfavorable material economics recoveries ($12 million), the unfavorable impact of foreign currencies ($11 million)
and net unfavorable pricing adjustments ($1 million).Adjusted EBITDA increased during the first quarter of fiscal 2025 by $5 million due to favorable net pricing adjustments and operational
improvements including improved freight costs ($8 million), favorable product mix ($5 million) and the favorable impact of foreign currencies ($1 million), partially offset by unfavorable
material economics, net of recoveries ($9 million). EMEAThree Months EndedDecember 31, (in millions)2024Change2023Net sales$1,129A (11)%$1,268A Adjusted EBITDA$22A (51)%$45A Net
sales decreased during the first quarter of fiscal 2025 by $139 million primarily as a result of lower production volumes resulting from weakening consumer demand for new vehicles and
product mix ($148 million) and unfavorable material economics recoveries ($3 million), partially offset by the favorable impact of foreign currencies ($6 million) and net favorable pricing
adjustments ($6 million)Adjusted EBITDA decreased during the first quarter of fiscal 2025 by $23 million due to lower production volumes and unfavorable product mix ($26 million), higher
operating costs associated with the timing of launches and net inefficiencies associated with lower levels of customer orders ($10 million) and the unfavorable impact of foreign currencies ($2
million), partially offset by lower administrative and engineering expense ($8 million), favorable net pricing adjustments ($4 million), higher equity income ($2 million) and favorable material
economics, net of recoveries ($1 million).AsiaThree Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)2024Change2023Net sales$772A 4€7%$770A Adjusted EBITDA$1 11A (3)%$114A Net sales
increased during the first quarter of fiscal 2025 by $2 million due to higher production volumes in Asia countries outside of China resulting from new program launches partially offset by lower
production volumes within China resulting Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 35from lower levels of premium vehicle production volume along with the cancellation of certain local OEM programs ($5
million), all of which is partially offset by net unfavorable pricing adjustments ($3 million).Adjusted EBITDA decreased during the first quarter of fiscal 2025 by $3 million due to unfavorable
product mix primarily related to lower levels of premium vehicle production volume in China along with the cancellation of certain local OEM programs ($18 million) and lower equity income
including an unfavorable $12 million impact from KEIPER supply agreement modifications ($5 million), partially offset by favorable net pricing adjustments ($7 million), the favorable impact of
foreign currencies ($6 million), operational improvements including improved freight costs ($5 million) and lower administrative and engineering expense ($2 million).Liquidity and Capital
ResourcesAdient's primary liquidity needs are to fund general business requirements, including working capital, capital expenditures, restructuring costs, debt service requirements and
discretionary spending to repurchase Adient's shares. Adient's principal sources of liquidity are cash flows from operating activities, the revolving credit facility and other debt issuances, and
existing cash balances. Adient actively manages its working capital and associated cash requirements and continually seeks more effective uses of cash. Working capital is highly influenced by
the timing of cash flows associated with sales and purchases, and therefore can be difficult to manage at times. See below for discussion of Adient's financing arrangements. Adient believes that
its current financial resources will be sufficient to fund its liquidity requirements for at least the next twelve months.Adient US LLC ("Adient US"), a wholly owned subsidiary of Adient, together
with certain of Adient's other subsidiaries, maintains an asset-based revolving credit facility (the "ABL Credit Facility"), which provides for a revolving line of credit up to $1,250A million,
including a North American subfacility of up to $950A million and a European subfacility of up to $300A million, subject to borrowing base capacity and certain other restrictions, including a
minimum fixed charge coverage ratio. The ABL Credit Facility, as amended in November 2022, is set to mature on November 2, 2027, subject to certain springing maturity provisions. Adient
paid $7A million in debt issuance costs for the amended ABL Credit Facility and will pay a commitment fee of 0.25% to 0.375% on the unused portion of the commitments under the asset-based
revolving credit facility based on average global availability. Letters of credit are limited to the lesser of (x) $150A million and (y) the aggregate unused amount of commitments under the ABL
Credit Facility then in effect. Subject to certain conditions, the ABL Credit Facility may be expanded by up to $250A million in additional commitments. Loans under the ABL Credit Facility may
be denominated, at the option of Adient, in U.S. Dollars, Euros, Pounds Sterling or Swedish Krona. It also provides flexibility for future amendments to the ABL Facility to incorporate certain
sustainability-based pricing provisions. The ABL Credit Agreement is secured on a first-priority lien on all accounts receivable, inventory and bank accounts (and funds on deposit therein) and a
second-priority lien on all of the tangible and intangible assets of certain Adient subsidiaries. Interest is payable on the ABL Credit Facility at a fluctuating rate of interest determined by
reference to Term Secured Overnight Financing Rate (4€0eSOFRA€), in the case of amounts outstanding in Dollars, Euro Interbank Offered Rate (4€ceEURIBORA€), in the case of amounts
outstanding in Euros, Stockholm Interbank Offered Rate (a€0eSTIBOR&E), in the case of amounts outstanding in Swedish Krona and Sterling Over Night Indexed Average (4€ceSONIA&€), in the
case of amounts outstanding in Pounds Sterling, in each case, plus an applicable margin of 1.50% to 2.00%. As of DecemberA 31, 2024, Adient had not drawn down on the ABL Credit Facility
and had availability under this facility of $875 million (net of $7A million of letters of credit).In addition, Adient Global Holdings SArl,a wholly-owned subsidiary of Adient, maintains a senior
secured term loan facility (the "Term Loan B Agreement"), that had an outstanding balance of $630A million and $632 million as of December 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024, respectively.
During fiscal 2024, the Term Loan B Agreement was amended to reduce the applicable margin from 3.25% to 2.75% and extend final maturity to January 31, 2031. Adient incurred $5A million
of costs associated with the modification, of which $4A million was recorded as deferred financing costs. During the first quarter of fiscal 2025, the Term Loan B Agreement was further
amended to reduce the applicable margin from 2.75% to 2.25%. Adient incurred $1A million of costs associated with the modification, which was recorded as deferred financing costs. The Term
Loan B Agreement amortizes in equal quarterly installments at a rate of 1.00% per annum of the original principal amount thereof, with the remaining balance due at final maturity. The Term
Loan B Agreement permits Adient to incur incremental term loans in an aggregate amount not to exceed the greater of $750A million and an unlimited amount subject to a pro forma first lien
secured net leverage ratio of not greater than 1.75 to 1.00 and certain other conditions. Interest on the Term Loan B Agreement accrues at Term SOFR plus an applicable margin. The ABL
Credit Facility and Term Loan B Agreement contain covenants that are usual and customary for facilities and debt instruments of this type and that, among other things, restrict the ability of
Adient and its restricted subsidiaries to: create certain liens and enter into sale and lease-back transactions; create, assume, incur or guarantee certain indebtedness; pay dividends or make
other distributions on, or repurchase or redeem, Adienta€™ s capital stock or certain other debt; make other Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 36restricted payments; and consolidate or merge with, or
convey, transfer or lease all or substantially all of Adienta€™ s and its restricted subsidiariesa€™ assets, to another person. These covenants are subject to a number of other limitations and
exceptions set forth in the agreements. The agreements also provide for customary events of default, including, but not limited to, cross-default clauses with other debt arrangements, failure to
pay principal and interest, failure to comply with covenants, agreements or conditions, and certain events of bankruptcy or insolvency involving Adient and its significant subsidiaries.Adient
Global Holdings Ltd. ("AGH"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Adient, maintains (i) $500A million in aggregate principal amount of 7.00% senior secured notes due 2028 and (ii) $500A million in
aggregate principal amount of 8.250% senior unsecured notes due 2031. Interest on both of these notes is paid on April 15 and October 15 each year, beginning on October 15, 2023. These
notes contain covenants that are usual and customary. AGH also maintains $795A million in aggregate principal amount of 4.875% USD-denominated unsecured notes due 2026, as of
DecemberA 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024. Sources of Cash FlowsA Three Months EndedDecember 31, (in millions)20242023Cash provided by operating activities$109A $41A Cash used by
investing activities(34)(44)Cash used by financing activities(102)(155)Capital expenditures(64)(55)Operating Cash Flows: The increase in cash flows from operating activities is due to a
decrease in working capital year-over-year, primarily driven by a decrease in accounts receivable. See the Working capital section below for more information.Investing Cash Flows: The
decrease in cash used by investing activities is primarily attributable to the sale of Setex, partially offset by higher capital expenditures as further explained below. Financing Cash Flows: The
decrease in cash used by financing activities is primarily attributable to fewer common stock repurchases transacted in the first quarter of fiscal 2025 ($25 million) compared to the first quarter
of fiscal 2024 ($100 million), partially offset by the acquisition of the noncontrolling interest of Technotrim ($28 million). Refer to Note 11, "Equity and Noncontrolling Interests," of the notes to
the consolidated financial statements for additional information.Capital expenditures: Higher capital expenditures during the first three months of fiscal 2025 were due primarily to timing of
program spend on product launches.Working capital(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30, 2024Current assets$3,519A $4,086A Current liabilities3,251A 3,678A Working

capital$268A $408A Working capital decreased by $140 million primarily due to decreases in accounts receivable and cash and cash equivalents, partially offset by decreases in accounts
payable and accrued compensation and benefits.Restructuring CostsDuring the first three months of fiscal 2025, Adient committed to restructuring actions (the "2025 Plan") resulting in
charges of $9A million. Additional charges totaling $4A million related to prior year plans were also recorded during the three months ended December 31, 2024. The restructuring actions
relate to cost reduction initiatives and consist primarily of workforce reductions in Asia and EMEA. The 2025 Plan is being implemented in response to manufacturing footprint and structural
changes occurring in the global automotive industry and to ensure Adient maintains a competitive cost structure by reducing operating, administrative and engineering costs, and increasing
efficiencies. Restructuring actions associated with these specific plans will primarily occur in fiscal years 2025 and 2026 and are expected to be substantially complete by fiscal year 2027.
Adient currently estimates that upon completion of the restructuring actions, the 2025 Plan will reduce annual operating costs by Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 37approximately $6 million, which is
primarily the result of lower costs of sales and SG&A due to reduced employee-related costs, of which approximately 60% will result in net savings.Adient's management closely monitors its
overall cost structure and continually analyzes each of its businesses for opportunities to consolidate current operations, improve operating efficiencies and locate facilities in low cost countries
in close proximity to customers. This ongoing analysis includes a review of its manufacturing, engineering, purchasing and administrative functions, as well as the overall global footprint for all
its businesses. Because of the importance of new vehicle sales by major automotive manufacturers to operations, Adient is affected by the general business conditions in the automotive
industry. Future adverse developments in the automotive industry could impact Adient's liquidity position, lead to impairment charges and/or require additional restructuring of its
operations.Repurchases of Equity SecuritiesIn November 2022, Adienta€™s board of directors authorized the repurchase of the Companya€™s ordinary shares up to an aggregate purchase
price of $600A million with no expiration date. Under the share repurchase authorization, Adienta€™ s ordinary shares may be purchased either through discretionary purchases on the open
market, by block trades or privately negotiated transactions. The number of ordinary shares repurchased, if any, and the timing of repurchases will depend on a number of factors, including
share price, trading volume and general market conditions, as well as on working capital requirements, general business conditions and other factors. During fiscal 2024, Adient repurchased
and immediately retired 9,424,668 of its ordinary shares at an average purchase price per share of $29.18. The aggregate amount of cash paid to repurchase the shares was $275A million.
During the first quarter of fiscal year 2025, Adient repurchased and immediately retired 1,227,329 of its ordinary shares at an average purchase price per share of $20.37. The aggregate



amount of cash paid to repurchase shares was $25A million, all of which had been spent as of December 31, 2024. As of DecemberA 31, 2024, the remaining aggregate amount of authorization
remaining under the share repurchase authorization was $235A million.Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements Adient enters into supply chain financing programs in certain domestic and foreign
jurisdictions to either sell or discount accounts receivable without recourse to third-party institutions. Sales or discounts of accounts receivable are reflected as a reduction of accounts
receivable on the consolidated statements of financial position and the proceeds are included in cash flows from operating activities in the consolidated statements of cash flows. As of
DecemberA 31, 2024, $172A million was funded under these programs compared to $170A million as of September 30, 2024.Adient also has a program with an external financial institution
under which Adient's suppliers can sell their receivables from Adient to the financial institution at their sole discretion. Adient is not a party to the agreements between the participating
suppliers and the financial institution. Adient's obligation under the program is to pay the original amounts of supplier invoices to the financial institution on the original invoice dates. No fees
are paid and no assets are pledged by Adient. The payment terms for trade payables can range from 45 days to 120 days depending on types of services and goods being purchased. The
payment terms for molds, dies and other tools that are acquired as part of pre-production activities are in general longer, and are normally dependent on the terms which Adient has agreed
with its customers. As of DecemberA 31, 2024, and SeptemberA 30, 2024, Adient's liabilities related to this program were $92A million and $76A million, respectively. Cash flows related to the
program are all presented within operating activities in Adient's consolidated statements of cash flows.Effects of Inflation and Changing PricesThe effects of inflation have historically not been
significant to Adient's results of operations. Generally, Adient has been able to implement operating efficiencies to sufficiently offset cost increases, which over time have been moderate. The
automotive industry has experienced periods of significant volatility in commodity and other input costs, including steel, petrochemical, freight energy and labor costs. This price volatility may
continue into the future as demand increases and/or supply remains constrained. Price volatility has resulted in an overall increase of input costs for Adient that may not be, or may only be
partially, offset through customer negotiations. During fiscal 2025, commodity prices and availability could fluctuate throughout the year and significantly affect Adient's results of
operations.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 38Critical Accounting Estimates and PoliciesSee "Critical Accounting Estimates and Policies" under the heading "Item 7" of Adient's Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024, for a discussion of critical accounting estimates and policies. There have been no material changes to Adient's critical accounting estimates
and policies during the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024.New Accounting PronouncementsSee Note 1, "Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies," of the notes to
the consolidated financial statements for a discussion of new accounting pronouncements.Other InformationNot applicableltem 3.Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market RiskAs
of DecemberA 31, 2024, Adient had not experienced any adverse changes in market risk exposures that materially affected the quantitative and qualitative disclosures presented in Adient's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024.Item 4.Controls and ProceduresEvaluation of Disclosure Controls and ProceduresAs of DecemberA 31, 2024, Adient's
principal executive officer and principal financial officer evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 (the "Exchange Act")), which are designed to provide reasonable assurance that we are able to record, process, summarize and report the information required to be disclosed in our
reports under the Exchange Act within the time periods specified in SEC rules and forms. Based on their evaluation, our principal executive officer and principal financial officer concluded that
our disclosure controls and procedures were effective to provide reasonable assurance that the information required to be disclosed in reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is
accumulated and communicated to management, and made known to our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, on a timely basis to ensure that it is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time period specified in the SEC's rules and forms.Changes in Internal Control over Financial ReportingThere were no changes in internal control over
financial reporting during the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial
reporting.Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 39PART II - OTHER INFORMATIONItem 1.Legal ProceedingsAdient is involved in various lawsuits, claims and proceedings incident to the operation of its
businesses, including those pertaining to product liability, product safety, environmental, safety and health, intellectual property, employment, trade and other regulatory compliance,
commercial and contractual matters and various other matters. Although the outcome of any such lawsuit, claim or proceeding cannot be predicted with certainty and some may be disposed of
unfavorably to Adient, it is management's opinion that none of these will have a material adverse effect on Adient's financial position, results of operations or cash flows. Adient accrues for
potential liabilities in a manner consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States; that is, when it is probable a liability has been incurred and the amount of the
liability is reasonably estimable.Information with respect to this item may be found in Note 17, "Commitments and Contingencies," of the notes to the consolidated financial statements in this
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, which information is incorporated herein by reference.Additional information on Adient's commitments and contingencies can be found in Adient's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024. Item 1A.Risk FactorsThere are no material changes from the risk factors as previously disclosed in Adient's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024.Item 2.Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds(a) Unregistered Sale of Equity SecuritiesNone. (b) Use of
ProceedsNone. (c) Repurchase of Equity Securities Share repurchase activity during the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 was as follows:PeriodsTotal Number of Shares (or Units)
PurchasedAverage Price Paid per Share (or Unit)Total Number of Shares (or Units) Purchased as Part of Publicly Announced Plans or ProgramsApproximate Dollar Value of Shares (or Units)
that may yet be Purchased Under the Plans or Programs(in millions)(1)October 1 to October 31, 20244€”A $a€”A 4€”A $260A November 1 to November 30,

20241,227,329A 20.37A 1,227,329A 235A December 1 to December 31, 20244€”A a€”A a€”A 235A 1,227,329A $20.37A 1,227,329A $235A Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 40(1) In November 2022,
Adienta€™s board of directors authorized the repurchase of the Companya€™s ordinary shares up to an aggregate purchase price of $600 million with no expiration date. Under the share
repurchase authorization, Adienta€™s ordinary shares may be purchased either through discretionary purchases on the open market, by block trades or privately negotiated transactions. The
number of ordinary shares repurchased, if any, and the timing of repurchases will depend on a number of factors, including share price, trading volume and general market conditions, as well
as on working capital requirements, general business conditions and other factors. Repurchased shares were retired immediately upon repurchase.ltem 3.Defaults Upon Senior
SecuritiesNone.Item 4.Mine Safety DisclosuresNot applicable.ltem 5.0ther InformationDuring the first quarter of fiscal year 2025, none of Adienta€™s directors or executive officers adopted or
terminated any &€oeRule 10b5-1 trading arrangementa€ or a€cenon-Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangementa€ as those terms are defined in Item 408(a) of Regulation S-K.Adient plc | Form 10-Q |
41Ttem 6.ExhibitsEXHIBIT INDEX Exhibit No.Exhibit Title10.1A Amendment No. 4 dated December 12, 2024 to the Term Loan Credit Agreement dated as of May 6, 2019, among Adient US
LLC, Adient Global Holdings S.A r.l., the lenders party thereto and Bank of America, N.A., as Administrative Agent and Collateral Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Adient
plca€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 13, 2024 (File No. 1-37757)).31.1A Certification by the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.31.2A Certification by the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.32.1A Certification of Periodic Financial Report by the Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.101.INSInline XBRL Instance Document (the instance document does not appear in the Interactive Data
File because its XBRL tags are embedded within the Inline XBRL document)101.SCHInline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document101.CALInline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation
Linkbase Document101.DEFInline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document101.LABInline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document101.PREInline XBRL Taxonomy
Extension Presentation Linkbase Document104A Cover Page Interactive Data File (embedded within the Inline XBRL document and contained in Exhibit 101)Adient plc | Form 10-Q |
42SIGNATURESPursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized.Adient plcBy:/s/ Jerome J. Dorlack]Jerome J. DorlackPresident and Chief Executive OfficerDate:January 28, 2025By:/s/ Mark A. OswaldMark A. OswaldExecutive Vice President and
Chief Financial OfficerDate:January 28, 2025Adient plc | Form 10-Q | 43 EX-31.1 2 a12312024exhibit311.htm EX-31.1 DocumentExhibit 31.1Certificationl, Jerome J. Dorlack, certify that: 11
have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Adient plc;2Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 3Based on my
knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of
the Registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 4The Registranta€™ s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the Registrant
and have: (a)Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information
relating to the Registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
(b)Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; (c)Evaluated the
effectiveness of the Registranta€™ s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the
end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and (d)Disclosed in this report any change in the Registranta€™ s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the Registranta€™s most recent fiscal quarter (the Registranta€™s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the Registranta€™ s internal control over financial reporting; and 5The Registranta€™s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the Registrantd€™s auditors and the audit committee of the Registranta€™s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): (a)All
significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Registranta€™ s ability
to record, process, summarize, and report financial information; and (b)Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
Registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting. Date:January 28, 2025By:/s/ Jerome J. Dorlack]Jerome J. DorlackPresident and Chief Executive Officer EX-31.2 3
a12312024exhibit312.htm EX-31.2 DocumentExhibit 31.2Certificationl, Mark A. Oswald, certify that: 1I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Adient plc;2Based on my
knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 3Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included
in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 4The
Registranta€™s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))
and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the Registrant and have: (a)Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or
caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the Registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; (b)Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such
internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; (c)Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registranta€™ s disclosure controls and procedures and
presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
(d)Disclosed in this report any change in the Registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Registranta€™ s most recent fiscal quarter (the Registranta€™s
fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting; and
5The Registranta€™ s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the Registranta€™ s auditors and the
audit committee of the Registranta€™ s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): (a)All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of
internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Registranta€™ s ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial information; and (b)Any
fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Registranta€™ s internal control over financial reporting. Date:January 28,
2025By:/s/ Mark A. OswaldMark A. OswaldExecutive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer EX-32.1 4 a12312024exhibit321.htm EX-32.1 DocumentExhibit 32.1CERTIFICATIONS OF CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 20021,
Jerome J. Dorlack, certify, as of the date hereof, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that the Quarterly Report of Adient
plc on Form 10-Q for the period ended DecemberA 31, 2024 fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and that information contained
in such Form 10-Q fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of Adient plc. Date:January 28, 2025By:/s/ Jerome J. Dorlack]Jerome J.
DorlackPresident and Chief Executive OfficerI, Mark A. Oswald, certify, as of the date hereof, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002, that the Quarterly Report of Adient plc on Form 10-Q for the period ended DecemberA 31, 2024 fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 and that information contained in such Form 10-Q fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of Adient plc. Date:January 28,
2025By:/s/ Mark A. OswaldMark A. OswaldExecutive Vice President and Chief Financial OfficerA signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to Adient
plc and will be retained by Adient plc and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request. EX-101.SCH 5 adnt-20241231.xsd XBRL TAXONOMY EXTENSION
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Text Block] Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items] Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items] Term Loan B due in 2031 Term Loan B due in 2031 [Member] Term Loan B due in 2031 Supplier finance
program, obligation, current Supplier Finance Program, Obligation, Current First lien secured net leverage ratio Debt Instrument, Net Leverage Ratio Debt Instrument, Net Leverage Ratio
Cover [Abstract] Decrease in cash and cash equivalents Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Period Increase (Decrease), Including Exchange Rate Effect
Schedule of Operating Lease Liabilities and Minimum Payments Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, to be Paid, Maturity [Table Text Block] Other current liabilities Other Liabilities, Current
Unrecognized tax benefits that would impact effective tax rate Unrecognized Tax Benefits that Would Impact Effective Tax Rate Trading Symbol Trading Symbol Segment Reporting Information
[Line Items] Segment Reporting Information [Line Items] Total comprehensive income (loss) Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Including Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest
All Trading Arrangements All Trading Arrangements [Member] Long-term debt Net long-term debt Long-Term Debt and Lease Obligation Compensation Actually Paid vs. Net Income
Compensation Actually Paid vs. Net Income [Text Block] Gross amount recognized, assets Derivative Asset, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement, before Offset Weighted average discount
rate: Weighted-average Discount Rate [Abstract] Weighted-average Discount Rate Non-NEOs Non-NEOs [Member] Schedule of Computation of Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share Schedule
of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted [Table Text Block] VIEs Variable Interest Entity, Primary Beneficiary [Member] Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted
[Flag] Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures [Table] Derivative [Line Items] Derivative [Line Items] Dividends attributable to noncontrolling
interests Dividends Noncontrolling Interest, Decrease from Distributions to Noncontrolling Interest Holders Disposal Group Name [Domain] Disposal Group Name [Domain] Pay vs Performance
Disclosure [Line Items] Peer Group Total Shareholder Return Amount Peer Group Total Shareholder Return Amount Receivables Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Receivable Derivative [Table]
Derivative [Table] Long-term debt: Long-Term Debt, Unclassified [Abstract] Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag] Hedging Relationship
[Domain] Hedging Relationship [Domain] 7.00% Secured Notes due 2028 Notes Due 2028 [Member] Notes Due 2028 Fair Value Measurements Fair Value Disclosures [Text Block] Net amount,
liabilities Derivative Liability, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement, before Offset of Collateral Restructuring and Related Activities [Abstract] Restructuring and Related Activities [Abstract]
Award Timing Disclosures [Line Items] Net Investment Hedging Net Investment Hedging [Member] Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest, by Legal Entity [Table] Redeemable Noncontrolling
Interest [Table] Investment, Name [Domain] Investment, Name [Domain] Other Performance Measure, Amount Other Performance Measure, Amount Goodwill [Line Items] Goodwill [Line Items]
Leases Lessee, Operating Leases [Text Block] Common stock, shares outstanding (in shares) Common Stock, Shares, Outstanding Operating lease cost Operating Lease, Cost Audit settlement
tax benefit Effective Income Tax Rate Reconciliation, Tax Settlement, Amount Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for lease obligations: Lease, Cost [Abstract] Net financing charges Net
financing charges Net financing charges Interest Income (Expense), Operating Operating Lease, Liability, Noncurrent, Statement of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration] Operating
Lease, Liability, Noncurrent, Statement of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration] Operating lease liabilities - noncurrent Operating Lease, Liability, Noncurrent Cash Flow Hedging Cash
Flow Hedging [Member] Noncurrent assets Assets, Noncurrent Purchase of noncontrolling interest (1) Noncontrolling Interest, Decrease from Redemptions or Purchase of Interests Revenue
from Contract with Customer [Abstract] Revenue from Contract with Customer [Abstract] United States UNITED STATES North American Subfacility North American Subfacility [Member]
North American Subfacility Service cost Defined Benefit Plan, Service Cost Deconsolidated cash Disposal Group, Including Discontinued Operation, Cash and Cash Equivalents Stock options,
unvested restricted stock and unvested performance share awards (in shares) Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Diluted, Adjustment Other noncurrent assets Other Assets,
Noncurrent Entity Tax Identification Number Entity Tax Identification Number Impairment of nonconsolidated partially owned affiliates Equity Method Investment, Other-than-Temporary
Impairment Leases [Abstract] Leases [Abstract] Schedule of Finite-Lived Intangible Assets [Table] Intangible Asset, Finite-Lived [Table] Schedule of Debt Schedule of Long-Term Debt
Instruments [Table Text Block] Gross amount eligible for offsetting, liabilities Derivative Liability, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement, Collateral, Right to Reclaim Cash Offset 8.250%
Senior unsecured Notes Due 2031 8.250% Senior unsecured Notes Due 2031 [Member] 8.250% Senior unsecured Notes Due 2031 Operating Segments Operating Segments [Member] Other
pension expense Other pension expense Pension Cost (Reversal of Cost) Cash provided by operating activities Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities Patented technology Patents
[Member] Operating Activities Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities [Abstract] Thailand THAILAND Schedule of Fair Values of Derivative Instruments and Other Amounts
Schedule of Derivative Instruments [Table Text Block] Schedule of AOCI Schedule of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) [Table Text Block] Inter-segment elimination
Intersegment Eliminations [Member] Term Loan Secured Debt [Member] Equity Components [Axis] Equity Components [Axis] Other current assets Other Assets, Current Award Timing Method
Award Timing Method [Text Block] Net periodic benefit cost Defined Benefit Plan, Net Periodic Benefit Cost (Credit) Ineffectiveness recognized from cash flow hedges Derivative, Excluded
Component, Gain (Loss), Recognized in Earnings Trading Arrangements, by Individual Trading Arrangements, by Individual [Table] Restructuring Type [Axis] Restructuring Type [Axis] Entity
Common Stock, Shares Outstanding Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding Notional amount of derivative asset Derivative Asset, Notional Amount Insider Trading Policies and Procedures
[Line Items] Restatement Adjustment Revision of Prior Period, Adjustment [Member] Gross amount eligible for offsetting, assets Derivative Asset, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement,
Collateral, Obligation to Return Cash, Offset Against Derivative Asset Business Acquisition, Acquiree [Domain] Business Acquisition, Acquiree [Domain] Adjustment to Compensation, Amount
Adjustment to Compensation Amount Compensation Amount Outstanding Recovery Compensation Amount Corporate-related costs Other Income (Expense) Items Other Income (Expense) Items
Disposal Group Classification [Axis] Disposal Group Classification [Axis] Aggregate Change in Present Value of Accumulated Benefit for All Pension Plans Reported in Summary Compensation
Table Aggregate Change in Present Value of Accumulated Benefit for All Pension Plans Reported in Summary Compensation Table [Member] Entity Small Business Entity Small Business
Company Selected Measure Amount Company Selected Measure Amount Geographical [Axis] Geographical [Axis] Payment of debt issuance cost Payments of Debt Issuance Costs Schedule of
Restructuring Reserve Restructuring and Related Costs [Table Text Block] Tabular List, Table Tabular List [Table Text Block] Gain (loss) on disposal transactions Gain (Loss) on Disposition of
Business Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3) Fair Value, Inputs, Level 3 [Member] Noncash and other adjustments Restructuring Reserve, Accrual Adjustment Reserves for environmental
liabilities Accrual for Environmental Loss Contingencies EMEA EMEA [Member] Supplier Finance Program, Obligation, Current, Statement of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration]
Supplier Finance Program, Obligation, Current, Statement of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration] Operating cash flows: Cash Flow, Operating Activities, Lessee [Abstract] Repurchases
of common stock Stock Repurchased During Period, Value Aggregate Grant Date Fair Value of Equity Award Amounts Reported in Summary Compensation Table Aggregate Grant Date Fair
Value of Equity Award Amounts Reported in Summary Compensation Table [Member] Utilized - cash Payments for Restructuring Derivative Asset, Noncurrent, Statement of Financial Position
[Extensible Enumeration] Derivative Asset, Noncurrent, Statement of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration] Adient (Langfang) Seating Co., Ltd Adient (Langfang) Seating Co., Ltd
[Member] Adient (Langfang) Seating Co., Ltd Credit Facility [Domain] Credit Facility [Domain] Cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period Cash and cash
equivalents at end of period Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents Restructuring reserve beginning balance Restructuring reserve ending balance
Restructuring Reserve, Net Restructuring Reserve, Net Assets held for sale Disposal Group, Including Discontinued Operation, Assets, Noncurrent Goodwill Beginning balance Ending balance
Goodwill Consolidation Items [Axis] Consolidation Items [Axis] Share based compensation and other Payment, Tax Withholding, Share-Based Payment Arrangement Other comprehensive
income, net of tax: Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax [Abstract] Aggregate amount Share Repurchase Program, Authorized, Amount Inventories Inventory Disclosure [Text Block]
Net accrued interest Unrecognized Tax Benefits, Interest on Income Taxes Accrued Forgone Recovery due to Disqualification of Tax Benefits, Amount Forgone Recovery due to Disqualification
of Tax Benefits, Amount Employee Stock Option Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option [Member] Short-term lease cost Short-Term Lease, Cost Goodwill [Roll Forward] Goodwill [Roll
Forward] Fair Value Disclosures [Abstract] Fair Value Disclosures [Abstract] Depreciation Depreciation 2026 Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, to be Paid, Year One Comprehensive income
(loss) attributable to Adient Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Attributable to Parent Settlements made (in cash or in kind) during the period Standard Product Warranty Accrual,
Decrease for Payments Preferred stock, shares outstanding (in shares) Preferred Stock, Shares Outstanding Derivative Liability, Current, Statement of Financial Position [Extensible
Enumeration] Derivative Liability, Current, Statement of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration] Security Exchange Name Security Exchange Name Basis spread Debt Instrument, Basis
Spread on Variable Rate Award Type Award Type [Axis] Currency translation and other Goodwill, Foreign Currency Translation Gain (Loss) Earnings per share: Income available to shareholders
Earnings Per Share, Basic [Abstract] Work-in-process Inventory, Work in Process, Net of Reserves Property, plant and equipment - net Property, Plant and Equipment, Net Total liabilities
Liabilities Noncontrolling interests Beginning balance Ending balance Equity, Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest Short-term debt Total short-term debt Short-Term Debt Common stock, par
value (in usd per share) Common Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share Forgone Recovery, Explanation of Impracticability Forgone Recovery, Explanation of Impracticability [Text Block]
Revolving Credit Facility Revolving Credit Facility [Member] Expiration Date Trading Arrangement Expiration Date Investing Activities Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
[Abstract] Goodwill and Intangible Assets Disclosure [Abstract] Goodwill and Intangible Assets Disclosure [Abstract] Operating lease liabilities - current Operating Lease, Liability, Current Total
Shareholder Return Amount Total Shareholder Return Amount Changes In Shareholder's Equity [Line Items] Changes In Shareholder's Equity [Line Items] [Line Items] for Changes In
Shareholder's Equity [Table] Common stock, shares issued (in shares) Common Stock, Shares, Issued Equity Awards Adjustments, Footnote Equity Awards Adjustments, Footnote [Text Block]
Maximum borrowing capacity Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Borrowing Capacity Foreign currency translation adjustments Temporary Equity, Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments
Restructuring and impairment costs Restructuring and impairment costs Restructuring Costs and Asset Impairment Charges Total liabilities Derivative liability Derivative Liability Insider
Trading Policies and Procedures Adopted Insider Trading Policies and Procedures Adopted [Flag] Foreign currency exchange derivatives Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Cash Flow Hedge,
Gain (Loss), before Reclassification and Tax Asia Asia [Member] Debt Instrument [Line Items] Debt Instrument [Line Items] Named Executive Officers, Footnote Named Executive Officers,



Footnote [Text Block] Common stock, shares authorized (in shares) Common Stock, Shares Authorized Changes In Shareholder's Equity [Table] Changes In Shareholder's Equity [Table]
Changes In Shareholder's Equity [Table] Basis of Presentation Basis of Accounting, Policy [Policy Text Block] Acquisition of a noncontrolling interest Proceeds from (Payments to)
Noncontrolling Interests Diluted (in shares) Diluted weight average shares outstanding (in shares) Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Diluted Expected restructuring costs
Restructuring and Related Cost, Expected Cost MNPI Disclosure Timed for Compensation Value MNPI Disclosure Timed for Compensation Value [Flag] Long-term Debt, Type [Axis] Long-Term
Debt, Type [Axis] Shareholders' equity attributable to Adient Equity, Attributable to Parent Related Party Related Party [Member] Noncurrent restructuring reserve - other noncurrent liabilities
Restructuring Reserve, Noncurrent Balance Sheet Location [Axis] Statement of Financial Position Location, Balance [Axis] Hedging Designation [Domain] Hedging Designation [Domain]
Foreign currency exchange derivatives Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Cash Flow Hedge, Gain (Loss), Reclassification, before Tax Other current assets Derivative Asset, Current Schedule
of Changes in Carrying Amount of Goodwill Schedule of Goodwill [Table Text Block] Pension and postretirement expense Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits Cost (Reversal of Cost)
Selling, general and administrative expenses Selling, General and Administrative Expense Entity Address, Country Entity Address, Country Earnings per share: Basic and Diluted [Abstract]
Basic and Diluted Foreign currency translation adjustments Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Foreign Currency Transaction And Translation Adjustment, Excluding Portion Attributable To
Temporary Equity, Net Of Tax Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Foreign Currency Transaction And Translation Adjustment, Excluding Portion Attributable To Temporary Equity, Net Of Tax
Cost of sales Cost of Sales [Member] Other Asia Other Asia (Excluding China) [Member] Other Asia (Excluding China) Non-cash impairment charges Asset Impairment Charges Pension
Adjustments Prior Service Cost Pension Adjustments Prior Service Cost [Member] Document Fiscal Period Focus Document Fiscal Period Focus All Executive Categories All Executive
Categories [Member] Balance Sheet Location [Domain] Statement of Financial Position Location, Balance [Domain] Pension and postretirement benefits Liability, Defined Benefit Pension Plan,
Noncurrent Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on derivatives AOCI, Accumulated Gain (Loss), Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Parent [Member] Changed Peer Group, Footnote Changed
Peer Group, Footnote [Text Block] Acquisitions and Divestitures Mergers, Acquisitions and Dispositions Disclosures [Text Block] Assets Assets [Abstract] Other comprehensive income (loss)
Aggregate adjustment for the period, net of tax Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax Document Type Document Type Derivative Contract [Domain] Derivative Contract [Domain]
Pension Benefits Adjustments, Footnote Pension Benefits Adjustments, Footnote [Text Block] Debt instrument, modification cost Debt Instrument, Modification Cost Debt Instrument,
Modification Cost Schedule of Financial Information for Reportable Segments Schedule of Segment Reporting Information, by Segment [Table Text Block] Total Shareholder Return Vs Peer
Group Total Shareholder Return Vs Peer Group [Text Block] Interest expense, net of capitalized interest costs Interest Expense, Debt, Excluding Amortization Investments in partially-owned
affiliates Investments in and Advance to Affiliates, Subsidiaries, Associates, and Joint Ventures Gain on sale Equity Method Investment, Realized Gain (Loss) on Disposal Shareholders' Equity
Attributable to Adient Parent [Member] Stockholders' Equity Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest [Roll Forward] Equity, Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest [Roll Forward] Maximum
Maximum [Member] Amortization of intangibles Amortization of Intangible Assets Equity Valuation Assumption Difference, Footnote Equity Valuation Assumption Difference, Footnote [Text
Block] Supplier finance program, payment period Supplier Finance Program, Payment Timing, Period Debt financing costs Payments of Financing Costs Accounts payable Accounts Payable,
Current Net income Net income attributable to the entity Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest Current Fiscal Year End Date Current Fiscal Year End Date
Less: imputed interest Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, Undiscounted Excess Amount Total lease cost Lease, Cost Payables to related parties Accounts Payable and Other Accrued Liabilities,
Current Statistical Measurement[Axis] Statistical Measurement [Axis] PEO Name PEO Name Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag]
Income before income taxes Income before income taxes Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes, Noncontrolling Interest Non-PEO NEO Average Total Compensation
Amount Non-PEO NEO Average Total Compensation Amount All Award Types Award Type [Domain] Name Outstanding Recovery, Individual Name EMEA EMEA Segment [Member] EMEA
Segment Share Repurchase Program 2020 Share Repurchase Program 2020 [Member] Share Repurchase Program 2020 Disaggregation of Revenue [Line Items] Disaggregation of Revenue
[Line Items] Compensation Actually Paid vs. Company Selected Measure Compensation Actually Paid vs. Company Selected Measure [Text Block] Revision of Prior Period [Axis] Revision of Prior
Period [Axis] Non-PEO NEO Non-PEO NEO [Member] Goodwill Disposal Group, Including Discontinued Operation, Goodwill Additional Paid-in Capital Additional Paid-in Capital [Member]
Hedging Relationship [Axis] Hedging Relationship [Axis] Award Timing Predetermined Award Timing Predetermined [Flag] Retirement Plans Retirement Benefits [Text Block] Investment, Name
[Axis] Investment, Name [Axis] Customer relationships Customer Relationships [Member] New Accounting Pronouncements New Accounting Pronouncements, Policy [Policy Text Block] Diluted
(in usd per share) Earnings Per Share, Diluted Finite-Lived Intangible Assets by Major Class [Axis] Finite-Lived Intangible Assets by Major Class [Axis] Accumulated Amortization Finite-Lived
Intangible Assets, Accumulated Amortization Revenue Recognition Revenue from Contract with Customer [Policy Text Block] Name Measure Name Entity Interactive Data Current Entity
Interactive Data Current Type of Restructuring [Domain] Type of Restructuring [Domain] Restatement does not require Recovery Restatement Does Not Require Recovery [Text Block]
Retirement Benefits [Abstract] Retirement Benefits [Abstract] Gain on sale of interests in nonconsolidated partially-owned affiliates Gain (Loss) On Sale Of Equity Method Investment, And Other
Than Temporary Impairment Gain (Loss) On Sale Of Equity Method Investment, And Other Than Temporary Impairment Preferred stock, shares issued (in shares) Preferred Stock, Shares
Issued Disaggregation of Revenue [Table] Disaggregation of Revenue [Table] Employee SeveranceA and Termination Benefits Employee Severance [Member] Statement of Financial Position
[Abstract] Statement of Financial Position [Abstract] China CHINA Restructuring and Impairment Costs Restructuring and Related Activities Disclosure [Text Block] Equity-based compensation
Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Noncash Expense Net income Net income Net Income (Loss), Including Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest Pension and postretirement plans
Accumulated Defined Benefit Plans Adjustment Attributable to Parent [Member] Loss on disposal Loss on disposal Disposal Group, Not Discontinued Operation, Gain (Loss) on Disposal Sale of
property, plant and equipment Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant, and Equipment Total Derivative Instruments Not Designated as Hedging Instruments, Gain (Loss), Net Income tax
provision Income tax provision Income Tax Expense (Benefit) Interest cost Defined Benefit Plan, Interest Cost Interest rate Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage
Corporate/Eliminations Segment Reporting, Reconciling Item, Corporate Nonsegment [Member] Total assets Derivative asset Derivative Asset Net sales Net sales to related parties Revenue
from Contract with Customer, Excluding Assessed Tax Schedule of Effective Portion of Pretax Gains (Losses) Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Table Text Block] Statement of Comprehensive
Income [Abstract] Statement of Comprehensive Income [Abstract] Effective tax rate Effective Income Tax Rate Reconciliation, Percent Cash used by investing activities Net Cash Provided by
(Used in) Investing Activities AOCI Including Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest, Net of Tax [Roll Forward] AOCI Including Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest, Net of
Tax [Roll Forward] Business Acquisition [Line Items] Business Acquisition [Line Items] Number of reportable segments Number of Reportable Segments Total liabilities and shareholders' equity
Liabilities and Equity Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag] All Adjustments to Compensation All Adjustments to Compensation [Member] Fair
Value, Hierarchy [Axis] Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Axis] Schedule of Operating Information of Nonconsolidated Partially-Owned Affiliates Equity Method Investments [Table Text Block]
Accrued compensation and benefits Employee-related Liabilities, Current Additional paid-in capital Additional Paid in Capital Hedging Designation [Axis] Hedging Designation [Axis] Other
current liabilities Derivative Liability, Current Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure [Text Block] Plan charges Restructuring
Charges Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Table] Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Table] Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) [Line Items] Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income (Loss) [Line Items] Proceeds from sale and collection of receivables Proceeds from Sale and Collection of Receivables Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure
[Abstract] Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Abstract] Finite-Lived Intangible Assets, Major Class Name [Domain] Finite-Lived Intangible Assets, Major Class Name [Domain] Current
portion of long-term debt Less: current portion Long-Term Debt and Lease Obligation, Current Disposed of By Sale Disposal Group, Disposed of by Sale, Not Discontinued Operations [Member]
Operating leases (non-cash activity) Right-of-Use Asset Obtained in Exchange for Operating Lease Liability Underlying Security Market Price Change Underlying Security Market Price Change,
Percent Expected return on plan assets Defined Benefit Plan, Expected Return (Loss) on Plan Assets Individual: Individual [Axis] Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) AOCI
Attributable to Parent [Member] Inventories Inventories Inventory, Net Long-term Debt, Type [Domain] Long-Term Debt, Type [Domain] Pension and postretirement contributions, net Increase
(Decrease) Pension & OPEB Increase (decrease) Pension & OPEB: Amount of payment or receipts for pension and other postretirement benefits. Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities
Disclosure [Abstract] Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure [Abstract] Schedule of Equity Method Investments [Line Items] Schedule of Equity Method Investments [Line
Items] Erroneous Compensation Analysis Erroneous Compensation Analysis [Text Block] Schedule of Related Party Transactions Schedule of Related Party Transactions [Table Text Block]
Schedule of Stockholders Equity Schedule of Stockholders Equity [Table Text Block] Consideration for disposal group Disposal Group, Including Discontinued Operation, Consideration
Compensation Actually Paid vs. Total Shareholder Return Compensation Actually Paid vs. Total Shareholder Return [Text Block] Net purchase consideration Business Combination,
Consideration Transferred Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest [Member] Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest [Member] Liabilities and Shareholders'
Equity Liabilities and Equity [Abstract] Schedule of Net Periodic Benefit Cost Schedule of Net Benefit Costs [Table Text Block] Contract with customer, asset noncurrent Contract with
Customer, Asset, after Allowance for Credit Loss, Noncurrent Number of VIE entities Variable Interest Entity, Number Of Entities Variable Interest Entity, Number Of Entities Minimum
Minimum [Member] Restatement Determination Date Restatement Determination Date Net amount, assets Derivative Asset, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement, before Offset of Collateral
Debt instrument, period payment, percentage Debt Instrument, Period Payment, Percentage Debt Instrument, Period Payment, Percentage Adoption Date Trading Arrangement Adoption Date
Pay vs Performance Disclosure Pay vs Performance Disclosure [Table] Related Party Transactions [Abstract] Related Party Transactions [Abstract] European Subfacility European Subfacility
[Member] European Subfacility Operating lease right-of-use assets Operating Lease, Right-of-Use Asset Erroneously Awarded Compensation Recovery Erroneously Awarded Compensation
Recovery [Table] Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Line Items] Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Line Items] Earnings before interest and income taxes Earnings before interest and
income taxes Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations before Interest Expense, Interest Income, Income Taxes, Noncontrolling Interests, Net Variable Interest Entity [Line Items] Variable
Interest Entity [Line Items] Segments [Axis] Segments [Axis] Change in Fair Value as of Vesting Date of Prior Year Equity Awards Vested in Covered Year Change in Fair Value as of Vesting
Date of Prior Year Equity Awards Vested in Covered Year [Member] Derivative Instrument [Axis] Derivative Instrument [Axis] Long-term debt, gross Long-Term Debt, Gross Exercise Price
Award Exercise Price Total liabilities Financial Liabilities Fair Value Disclosure Spain SPAIN Arrangement Duration Trading Arrangement Duration Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
Goodwill and Intangible Assets Disclosure [Text Block] Schedule of Variable Interest Entities [Table] Variable Interest Entity [Table] Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest [Line Items]
Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest [Line Items] Accruals for warranties issued during the period Standard Product Warranty Accrual, Increase for Warranties Issued 7.000 % Senior Secured
Notes Due 2028 7.000 % Senior Secured Notes Due 2028 [Member] 7.000 % Senior Secured Notes Due 2028 Derivative Asset, Statement of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration]
Derivative Asset, Statement of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration] Peer Group Issuers, Footnote Peer Group Issuers, Footnote [Text Block] Restructuring Plan [Axis] Restructuring Plan
[Axis] Segments [Domain] Segments [Domain] Material Terms of Trading Arrangement Material Terms of Trading Arrangement [Text Block] Schedule of New Accounting Pronouncements
Accounting Standards Update and Change in Accounting Principle [Table Text Block] All Individuals All Individuals [Member] PEO PEO [Member] Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract] Income Tax
Disclosure [Abstract] Average repurchase price per share (in dollars per share) Stock Repurchased And Retired During Period, Price Per Share Stock Repurchased And Retired During Period,
Price Per Share Name Trading Arrangement, Individual Name Net income Equity Method Investments Summarized Financial Information Net Income (Loss) Including Noncontrolling Interests
Equity Method Investments Summarized Financial Information Net Income (Loss) Including Noncontrolling Interests Other intangible assets - net Net Intangible Assets, Net (Excluding
Goodwill) Effective portion of pretax gains (loss) related to net investment hedges Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net Investment Hedge, Gain (Loss), before Reclassification and Tax Fair
Values Derivatives, Balance Sheet Location, by Derivative Contract Type [Table] Fair Values Derivatives, Balance Sheet Location, by Derivative Contract Type [Table] Adjusted EBITDA Adjusted
Earnings Before Interest, Income Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization Adjusted Earnings Before Interest, Income Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization Disposal Group Name [Axis] Disposal
Group Name [Axis] Term of the program Contract With Customer, Assets, Term Contract With Customer, Assets, Term Equity income Income (Loss) from Equity Method Investments
Commitment fee on unused portion of commitments Line of Credit Facility, Unused Capacity, Commitment Fee Percentage Business Combination, Asset Acquisition, and Joint Venture
Formation [Abstract] Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures, Table Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures [Table Text Block] Thereafter Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, to be Paid,
after Year Four Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, to be Paid, after Year Four Prior Year End Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Any Prior Year that Fail to Meet Applicable Vesting
Conditions During Covered Year Prior Year End Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Any Prior Year that Fail to Meet Applicable Vesting Conditions During Covered Year [Member] Related
Party [Domain] Related and Nonrelated Parties [Domain] Czech Republic CZECHIA Long-term liabilities Noncurrent liabilities Liabilities, Noncurrent Aggregate Erroneous Compensation
Amount Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Amount Restructuring Cost and Reserve [Line Items] Restructuring Cost and Reserve [Line Items] Foreign currency exchange derivatives Gain
(Loss) on Foreign Currency Derivative Instruments Not Designated as Hedging Instruments Local Phone Number Local Phone Number Gross Carrying Amount Intangible Assets, Gross
(Excluding Goodwill) Product Warranties Product Warranty Disclosure [Text Block] Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Not Yet Determined Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Not Yet
Determined [Text Block] Germany GERMANY Schedule of Equity Method Investments [Table] Equity Method Investment [Table] Americas Americas [Member] Net financing charges Interest
Expense [Member] Other assets Increase (Decrease) in Other Operating Assets Changes in assets and liabilities, excluding impact of acquisitions/divestitures: Increase (Decrease) in Operating
Capital [Abstract] Credit facility expansion Line of Credit Facility, Increase (Decrease), Net PEO Total Compensation Amount PEO Total Compensation Amount Gross amount recognized,
liabilities Derivative Liability, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement, before Offset Income Statement Location [Axis] Statement of Income Location, Balance [Axis] Share Repurchase Program
[Domain] Share Repurchase Program [Domain] Other Americas Other Non-US [Member] Other Non-US [Member] Commitments and Contingencies Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure
[Text Block] Debt Disclosure [Abstract] Debt Disclosure [Abstract] Share based compensation and other Adjustments to Additional Paid in Capital, Other Ordinary Shares Common Stock
[Member] Measure: Measure [Axis] Cash collateral pledged Derivative Liability, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement, Collateral, Right to Reclaim Cash Not Offset Korea KOREA, REPUBLIC
OF Preferred stock, shares authorized (in shares) Preferred Stock, Shares Authorized Forgone Recovery due to Expense of Enforcement, Amount Forgone Recovery due to Expense of
Enforcement, Amount Schedule of Business Acquisitions, by Acquisition [Table] Schedule of Business Acquisitions, by Acquisition [Table] Gains (losses) reclassified into income for net
investment hedges Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net Investment Hedge, Gain (Loss), Reclassification, before Tax Entity Emerging Growth Company Entity Emerging Growth Company
Depreciation Depreciation, Net of Restructuring Related Depreciation Depreciation, Net of Restructuring Related Depreciation Operating Lease, Right-of-Use Asset, Statement of Financial
Position [Extensible Enumeration] Operating Lease, Right-of-Use Asset, Statement of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration] Segment Reporting [Abstract] Segment Reporting [Abstract]
Entity Central Index Key Entity Central Index Key Schedule of Inventories Schedule of Inventory, Current [Table Text Block] Equity Method Investments and Joint Ventures [Abstract] Equity
Method Investments and Joint Ventures [Abstract] Non-GAAP Measure Description Non-GAAP Measure Description [Text Block] Foreign currency translation adjustments Accumulated Foreign
Currency Adjustment Attributable to Parent [Member] Non-PEO NEO Average Compensation Actually Paid Amount Non-PEO NEO Average Compensation Actually Paid Amount Term Loan B
due in 2031 Term Loan B - LIBOR plus 3.25% due in 2028 [Member] Term Loan B - LIBOR plus 3.25% due in 2028 Asia Asia Segment [Member] Asia Segment Equity and Noncontrolling
Interests Equity [Text Block] Accounts payable and accrued liabilities Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities Balance at beginning of period Balance at end of period
Standard Product Warranty Accrual Award Timing, How MNPI Considered Award Timing, How MNPI Considered [Text Block] Equity Component [Domain] Equity Component [Domain]
Preferred stock, par value (in usd per share) Preferred Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share Segment Information Segment Reporting Disclosure [Text Block] Other bank borrowings and
finance lease obligations Other Banks Borrowings and Finance Lease Obligations [Member] Other Banks Borrowings and Finance Lease Obligations Japan JAPAN Additional 402(v) Disclosure
Additional 402(v) Disclosure [Text Block] Reclassification to income, net of tax Reclassification from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income, Current Period, Net of Tax Entity Shell



Company Entity Shell Company Gain on contract settlement Gain (Loss) on Contract Termination Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code Title
Trading Arrangement, Individual Title Unsecured debt Unsecured Debt [Member] Consolidated Entities [Axis] Consolidated Entities [Axis] Total interest paid Interest Expense, Debt
Unrecognized tax benefits Unrecognized Tax Benefits Schedule of Carrying Amounts and Classifications of Assets and Liabilities for Consolidated VIEs Schedule of Variable Interest Entities
[Table Text Block] Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest Consolidation Items
[Domain] Consolidation Items [Domain] Consolidated VIEs Consolidation, Variable Interest Entity, Policy [Policy Text Block] City Area Code City Area Code Derivative Asset, Current, Statement
of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration] Derivative Asset, Current, Statement of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration] Expected cost remaining Restructuring and Related Cost,
Expected Cost Remaining Disposal Group Classification [Domain] Disposal Group Classification [Domain] Insider Trading Policies and Procedures Not Adopted Insider Trading Policies and
Procedures Not Adopted [Text Block] Capital expenditures Payments to Acquire Productive Assets QuotedA Prices in Active Markets (Level 1) Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1 Fair Value, Inputs,
Level 1 [Member] Weighted average shares outstanding Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted, Other Disclosure [Abstract] Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted, Other Disclosure Foreign
currency translation adjustments Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Foreign Currency Transaction and Translation Adjustment, Net of Tax 2024 Restructuring Plan 2024 Restructuring Plan
[Member] 2024 Restructuring Plan Current assets Current assets Assets, Current Schedule of Net Financing Charges Interest Income and Interest Expense Disclosure [Table Text Block]
Statement of Cash Flows [Abstract] Statement of Cash Flows [Abstract] Senior notes Senior Notes [Member] Revision of Prior Period [Domain] Revision of Prior Period [Domain] Accrued
income taxes Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Taxes Payable Remaining borrowing capacity Line of Credit Facility, Remaining Borrowing Capacity Share repurchases Payments for Repurchase
of Common Stock Schedule of Long-term Debt Instruments [Table] Schedule of Long-Term Debt Instruments [Table] Schedule of Segment Reporting Information, by Segment [Table] Schedule
of Segment Reporting Information, by Segment [Table] Other bank borrowings Other Short-Term Borrowings Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) [Table] Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income (Loss) [Table] Restructuring Reserve [Roll Forward] Restructuring Reserve [Roll Forward] Stock repurchased and retired during period, value Stock Repurchased and
Retired During Period, Value Income Taxes Income Tax Disclosure [Text Block] Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of
Financial Statements Disclosure and Significant Accounting Policies [Text Block] 2029 Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, to be Paid, Year Four Equity [Abstract] Equity [Abstract] Raw
materials and supplies Inventory, Raw Materials, Net of Reserves Technotrim, Inc. Technotrim, Inc. [Member] Technotrim, Inc. Accumulated deficit Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit)
Percentage of foreign exchange rate exposure hedged, maximum Percentage Of Foreign Exchange Rate Exposure Hedged Maximum Percentage Of Foreign Exchange Rate Exposure Hedged
Maximum Stock repurchased and retired during period (in shares) Stock Repurchased and Retired During Period, Shares Related Party Transaction [Line Items] Related Party Transaction [Line
Items] Inventories Increase (Decrease) in Inventories Net income Net Income (Loss), Including Portion Attributable to Nonredeemable Noncontrolling Interest Debt issuance costs, gross Debt
Issuance Costs, Gross Deferred income taxes Deferred Income Taxes and Tax Credits Other noncurrent liabilities Other Noncurrent Liabilities [Member] Organization, Consolidation and
Presentation of Financial Statements [Abstract] Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of Financial Statements [Abstract] Aggregate Available Trading Arrangement, Securities
Aggregate Available Amount Equity Awards Adjustments Equity Awards Adjustments [Member] Operating leases Operating Lease, Weighted Average Discount Rate, Percent Increase (decrease)
in short-term debt Proceeds from (Repayments of) Short-Term Debt Present value of lease liabilities Present value of lease liabilities Operating Lease, Liability Cash used by financing activities
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities Underlying Securities Award Underlying Securities Amount Proceeds from sale of investments Proceeds from Sale of Equity Method
Investments Credit Facility [Axis] Credit Facility [Axis] Interest income Interest Income, Other Product Warranties Disclosures [Abstract] Product Warranties Disclosures [Abstract] Amendment
Flag Amendment Flag Fair value of long-term debt Long-Term Debt, Fair Value Entity Registrant Name Entity Registrant Name Gain on disposition of property plant equipment Gain (Loss) on
Disposition of Property Plant Equipment Adjustment to Non-PEO NEO Compensation Footnote Adjustment to Non-PEO NEO Compensation Footnote [Text Block] Stock Appreciation Rights
(SARs) Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs) [Member] Gross profit Gross profit Gross Profit Equity Method Investment, Nonconsolidated Investee or Group of Investees Equity Method Investment,
Nonconsolidated Investee or Group of Investees [Member] Schedule of Product Warranty Liability Schedule of Product Warranty Liability [Table Text Block] Fair Value as of Grant Date Award
Grant Date Fair Value Current period changes in fair value, net of tax Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), before Reclassifications, Net of Tax Significant Other Observable Inputs (Level 2)
Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2 [Member] Less: debt issuance costs Debt Issuance Costs, Net Debt and Financing Arrangements Debt Disclosure [Text Block] Fair Value Hierarchy [Domain] Fair
Value Hierarchy and NAV [Domain] Geographical [Domain] Geographical [Domain] Recovery of Erroneously Awarded Compensation Disclosure [Line Items] Face amount of debt (up to) Debt
Instrument, Face Amount Weighted average remaining lease term: Weighted-average Remaining Lease [Abstract] Weighted-average Remaining Lease Derivative liability, noncurrent Derivative
Liability, Noncurrent Entity Address, Postal Zip Code Entity Address, Postal Zip Code Principles of Consolidations Consolidation, Policy [Policy Text Block] Schedule of Restructuring and
Related Costs [Table] Restructuring Cost [Table] Dividends paid to and other transactions with noncontrolling interests Payments of Ordinary Dividends, Noncontrolling Interest Restatement
Determination Date: Restatement Determination Date [Axis] Title of 12(b) Security Title of 12(b) Security Ordinary shares issued, par value $0.001; 500,000,000 shares authorized, 83,927,513
shares issued and outstanding at DecemberA 31, 2024 Common Stock, Value, Issued Schedule of Operating Lease Right of Use Assets and Operating Lease Liabilities Schedule of Operating
Lease Right of Use Assets and Operating Lease Liabilities [Table Text Block] Schedule of Operating Lease Right of Use Assets and Operating Lease Liabilities Short-term debt: Short-Term Debt
[Abstract] Other Payments for (Proceeds from) Other Investing Activities Other noncurrent assets Other Noncurrent Assets [Member] 4.875% Notes due in 2026 Notes Due 2026 [Member]
Notes Due 2026 [Member] Year-over-Year Change in Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Prior Years That are Outstanding and Unvested Year-over-Year Change in Fair Value of Equity
Awards Granted in Prior Years That are Outstanding and Unvested [Member] Net foreign exchange Gain (Loss) on Foreign Currency Fair Value Hedge Derivatives Finite-Lived Intangible Assets
[Line Items] Finite-Lived Intangible Assets [Line Items] Pre tax loss to be reclassified within next 12 months Foreign Currency Cash Flow Hedge Gain (Loss) to be Reclassified During Next 12
Months Restructuring related charges Restructuring Related Charges, Net Restructuring Related Charges - restructuring related charges that do not meet the definition of restructuring under
ASC 420. Other current liabilities Other Current Liabilities [Member] Setex, Inc. Setex, Inc. [Member] Setex, Inc. Financing Activities Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
[Abstract] Year-end Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Covered Year that are Outstanding and Unvested Year-end Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Covered Year that are
Outstanding and Unvested [Member] Preferred shares issued, par value $0.001; 100,000,000 shares authorized, Zero shares issued and outstanding at DecemberA 31, 2024 Preferred Stock,
Value, Issued Operating Lease, Liability, Current, Statement of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration] Operating Lease, Liability, Current, Statement of Financial Position [Extensible
Enumeration] Basic (in usd per share) Earnings Per Share, Basic Equity Method Investment, Nonconsolidated Investee [Axis] Equity Method Investment, Nonconsolidated Investee [Axis]
Revenues related to prior year sales, percent Revenue From Contract With Customer, Excluding Assessed Tax, Related To Prior Year Sales, Percent Revenue From Contract With Customer,
Excluding Assessed Tax, Related To Prior Year Sales, Percent Mexico MEXICO Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities Operating Lease, Payments Adjustment To
PEO Compensation, Footnote Adjustment To PEO Compensation, Footnote [Text Block] Award Timing MNPI Disclosure Award Timing MNPI Disclosure [Text Block] Trademarks and other
Trademarks [Member] Aggregate Pension AdJustments Service Cost Aggregate Pension Adjustments Service Cost [Member] Schedule of Goodwill [Table] Goodwill [Table]
DerivativesA andA Hedging Activities DesignatedA as HedgingA Instruments under ASC 815 Designated as Hedging Instrument [Member] Assets Held For Sale Disposal Group, Held-for-Sale,
Not Discontinued Operations [Member] Compensation Actually Paid vs. Other Measure Compensation Actually Paid vs. Other Measure [Text Block] Current liabilities Current liabilities
Liabilities, Current Vesting Date Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted and Vested in Covered Year Vesting Date Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted and Vested in Covered Year [Member]
Shares used in computing earnings per share: Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Diluted [Abstract] Share Repurchase Program [Axis] Share Repurchase Program [Axis] Total
assets Assets Equity Method Investment, Nonconsolidated Investee [Domain] Equity Method Investment, Nonconsolidated Investee [Domain] Schedule of the Fair Value Hierarchy for Assets
and Liabilities Fair Value, Assets Measured on Recurring Basis [Table Text Block] Other noncurrent liabilities Other Liabilities, Noncurrent Movement in Standard Product Warranty Accrual
[Roll Forward] Movement in Standard Product Warranty Accrual [Roll Forward] Forgone Recovery due to Violation of Home Country Law, Amount Forgone Recovery due to Violation of Home
Country Law, Amount Commitments and Contingencies (Note 17) Commitments and Contingencies Nonconsolidated Partially-Owned Affiliates Equity Method Investments and Joint Ventures
Disclosure [Text Block] Termination Date Trading Arrangement Termination Date Schedule of Related Party Transactions, by Related Party [Table] Related Party Transaction [Table] Net sales
Revenues Fair Value, Assets and Liabilities Measured on Recurring and Nonrecurring Basis [Line Items] Fair Value, Assets and Liabilities Measured on Recurring and Nonrecurring Basis [Line
Items] Business divestitures Proceeds From Divestiture Of Business, Net Proceeds From Divestiture Of Business, Net 2027 Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, to be Paid, Year Two Sweden
SWEDEN Currency Translation Foreign Currency Gain (Loss) [Member] DerivativesA andA Hedging ActivitiesA Not Designated as Hedging Instruments under ASC 815 Not Designated as
Hedging Instrument [Member] 8.25% Notes due 2031 Notes Due 2031 [Member] Notes Due 2031 Entity Address, City or Town Entity Address, City or Town Debt Instrument [Axis] Debt
Instrument [Axis] Cash collateral received Derivative Asset, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement, Collateral, Obligation to Return Cash Not Offset Equity based compensation Stock based
compensation Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Expense 3.50% Notes due in 2024 Notes Due 2024 [Member] Notes Due 2024 [Member] Net income attributable to Adient Net income
attributable to Adient Net Income (Loss) Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Parent Trading Arrangement: Trading Arrangement [Axis] Americas Americas Segment [Member] Americas Segment
Interest and penalties accrued Unrecognized Tax Benefits, Income Tax Penalties and Interest Expense Schedule of Disaggregation of Revenue by Geographical Market Segment, Reconciliation
of Other Items from Segments to Consolidated [Table Text Block] Pay vs Performance Disclosure, Table Pay vs Performance [Table Text Block] Schedule of Gross and Net Amounts of Derivative
Instruments and Other Amounts Offsetting Assets [Table Text Block] Business Acquisition [Axis] Business Acquisition [Axis] Schedule of Intangible Assets Schedule of Finite-Lived Intangible
Assets [Table Text Block] Equity Awards Adjustments, Excluding Value Reported in Compensation Table Equity Awards Adjustments, Excluding Value Reported in the Compensation Table
[Member] Dividends or Other Earnings Paid on Equity Awards not Otherwise Reflected in Total Compensation for Covered Year Dividends or Other Earnings Paid on Equity Awards not
Otherwise Reflected in Total Compensation for Covered Year [Member] Entity File Number Entity File Number Other EMEA Other EMEA (Excluding Germany) [Member] Other EMEA
(Excluding Germany) Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on derivatives Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Cash Flow Hedge, Gain (Loss), after Reclassification and Tax Subsidiary,
ownership percentage disposed Disposal Group, Including Discontinued Operation, Ownership Percentage in Disposed Asset Disposal Group, Including Discontinued Operation, Ownership
Percentage in Disposed Asset Consolidated Entities [Domain] Consolidated Entities [Domain] Revenue Recognition Revenue from Contract with Customer [Text Block] Document Fiscal Year
Focus Document Fiscal Year Focus Shareholders' Equity Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests Noncontrolling Interest [Member] Income Statement [Abstract] Entity Address, Address Line
One Entity Address, Address Line One Purchase accounting amortization Intangible Assets, Purchase Accounting Adjustments Intangible Assets, Purchase Accounting Adjustments Entity
Address, Address Line Two Entity Address, Address Line Two Debt Instrument, Name [Domain] Debt Instrument, Name [Domain] Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Effect of Exchange Rate on Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Continuing Operations Restructuring Plan [Domain] Restructuring Plan [Domain] Total
assets Assets, Fair Value Disclosure Name Forgone Recovery, Individual Name 2025 (excluding the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024) Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, to be Paid,
Remainder of Fiscal Year Operating leases Operating Lease, Weighted Average Remaining Lease Term Document Period End Date Document Period End Date Finished goods Inventory,
Finished Goods, Net of Reserves Other Other Noncash Income (Expense) Award Timing MNPI Considered Award Timing MNPI Considered [Flag] Total lease payments Lessee, Operating Lease,
Liability, to be Paid Cross-currency interest rate swaps Cross Currency Interest Rate Contract [Member] Equity in earnings of partially-owned affiliates, net of dividends received Income (Loss)
from Equity Method Investments, Net of Dividends or Distributions Insider Trading Arrangements [Line Items] Inventory Disclosure [Abstract] Inventory Disclosure [Abstract] Outstanding
Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Amount Outstanding Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Amount Other current assets Other Current Assets [Member] 2028 Lessee, Operating Lease,
Liability, to be Paid, Year Three PEO Actually Paid Compensation Amount PEO Actually Paid Compensation Amount Cost of sales Purchases from related parties Cost of Revenue Adjustment to
Compensation: Adjustment to Compensation [Axis] Income attributable to noncontrolling interests Income attributable to noncontrolling interests Net Income (Loss) Attributable to
Noncontrolling Interest Foreign currency exchange derivatives Foreign Exchange Contract [Member] Document Transition Report Document Transition Report Document Quarterly Report
Document Quarterly Report Schedule of Changes in Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest [Table Text Block] Fair Value Measurements, Recurring and
Nonrecurring [Table] Fair Value, Recurring and Nonrecurring [Table] Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax Entity
Current Reporting Status Entity Current Reporting Status Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit) Retained Earnings [Member] Banking fees and debt issuance cost amortization Amortization
of Debt Issuance Costs Pension Adjustments Service Cost Pension Adjustments Service Cost [Member] Redeemable noncontrolling interests Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest, Equity, Other,
Carrying Amount Related Party [Axis] Related and Nonrelated Parties [Axis] Basic (in shares) Basic weighted average shares outstanding (in shares) Weighted Average Number of Shares
Outstanding, Basic Stock Price or TSR Estimation Method Stock Price or TSR Estimation Method [Text Block] Percentage of foreign exchange rate exposure hedged, minimum Percentage Of
Foreign Exchange Rate Exposure Hedged Minimum Percentage Of Foreign Exchange Rate Exposure Hedged Minimum Poland POLAND Total shareholders' equity Stockholders' equity,
beginning balance Stockholders' equity, ending balance Equity, Including Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity [Roll Forward] Increase
(Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity [Roll Forward] Executive Category: Executive Category [Axis] Name Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures, Individual Name Entity Filer Category Entity
Filer Category Income Statement Location [Domain] Statement of Income Location, Balance [Domain] Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on derivatives Other Comprehensive Income (Loss),
Cash Flow Hedge, Gain (Loss), after Reclassification and Tax, Parent Letter of Credit Letter of Credit [Member] Company Selected Measure Name Company Selected Measure Name EX-
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"BBB@#_VO0$! end XML 12 R1.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Cover 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 shares Cover [Abstract] A Document Type 10-Q Document Quarterly Report true
Document Period End Date Dec. 31, 2024 Document Transition Report false Entity File Number 001-37757 Entity Registrant Name Adient plc Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code L2
Entity Tax Identification Number 98-1328821 Entity Address, Address Line One 3 Dublin Landings Entity Address, Address Line Two North Wall Quay Entity Address, City or Town Dublin 1
Entity Address, Country IE Entity Address, Postal Zip Code D01 H104 City Area Code 734 Local Phone Number 254-5000 Title of 12(b) Security Ordinary Shares, par value $0.001 Trading
Symbol ADNT Security Exchange Name NYSE Entity Current Reporting Status Yes Entity Interactive Data Current Yes Entity Filer Category Large Accelerated Filer Entity Small Business false
Entity Emerging Growth Company false Entity Shell Company false Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding 83,927,513 Entity Central Index Key 0001670541 Current Fiscal Year End Date -
-09-30 Document Fiscal Year Focus 2025 Document Fiscal Period Focus Q1 Amendment Flag false X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the XBRL content amends previously-filed or
accepted submission. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei AmendmentFlag Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionArea code of city + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_CityAreaCode Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringIltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCover page. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_CoverAbstract Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionEnd date of current fiscal year in the format --MM-DD. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_CurrentFiscalYearEndDate
Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: xbrli;gMonthDayltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionFiscal period values are FY, Q1, Q2, and Q3. 1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter 10-Q or
10-QT statements have value Q1, Q2, and Q3 respectively, with 10-K, 10-KT or other fiscal year statements having FY. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:fiscalPeriodltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThis is focus fiscal year of the document
report in YYYY format. For a 2006 annual report, which may also provide financial information from prior periods, fiscal 2006 should be given as the fiscal year focus. Example: 2006. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentFiscalYearFocus Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:gYearltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionFor the EDGAR submission types of Form 8-K: the date of the report, the date of the earliest event reported; for the EDGAR submission types of Form N-1A: the filing date; for all
other submission types: the end of the reporting or transition period. The format of the date is YYYY-MM-DD. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentPeriodEndDate
Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:dateltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true only for a form used as an quarterly report. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Form 10-Q -Number 240 -Section 308 -Subsection a + Details Name:
dei_DocumentQuarterlyReport Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true only for a form used as a
transition report. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Forms 10-K, 10-Q, 20-F -Number 240 -Section 13 -Subsection a-1 + Details
Name: dei_DocumentTransitionReport Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe type of document being provided
(such as 10-K, 10-Q, 485BPOS, etc). The document type is limited to the same value as the supporting SEC submission type, or the word 'Other'. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: dei_DocumentType Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: dei:submissionTypeltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAddress Line 1 such as Attn, Building Name,
Street Name + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityAddressAddressLinel Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionAddress Line 2 such as Street or Suite number + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressAddressLine2 Namespace Prefix: dei Data
Type: xbrli:normalizedStringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the City or Town + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_EntityAddressCityOrTown Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionISO 3166-1 alpha-2 country code. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressCountry Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: dei:countryCodeltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionCode for the postal or zip code + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressPostalZipCode Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type:
xbrli:normalizedStringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionA unique 10-digit SEC-issued value to identify entities that have filed disclosures with the SEC. It is
commonly abbreviated as CIK. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details
Name: dei_EntityCentrallndexKey Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:centralilndexKeyltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate number of shares or other
units outstanding of each of registrant's classes of capital or common stock or other ownership interests, if and as stated on cover of related periodic report. Where multiple classes or units
exist define each class/interest by adding class of stock items such as Common Class A [Member], Common Class B [Member] or Partnership Interest [Member] onto the Instrument [Domain] of
the Entity Listings, Instrument. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionIndicate 'Yes' or 'No' whether registrants (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that registrants were required to file such reports), and (2) have been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90
days. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_EntityCurrentReportingStatus Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:yesNoltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate if registrant meets the emerging growth
company criteria. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name:
dei_EntityEmergingGrowthCompany Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCommission file number. The field allows up
to 17 characters. The prefix may contain 1-3 digits, the sequence number may contain 1-8 digits, the optional suffix may contain 1-4 characters, and the fields are separated with a hyphen. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityFileNumber Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:fileNumberltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionIndicate whether the registrant is one of the following: Large Accelerated Filer, Accelerated Filer, Non-accelerated Filer. Definitions of these categories are stated in Rule 12b-2 of the
Exchange Act. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityFilerCategory Namespace Prefix: dei
Data Type: dei:filerCategoryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTwo-character EDGAR code representing the state or country of incorporation. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: dei:edgarStateCountryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the
preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit such files). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -
Name Regulation S-T -Number 232 -Section 405 + Details Name: dei_EntityInteractiveDataCurrent Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: dei:yesNoltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionThe exact name of the entity filing the report as specified in its charter, which is required by forms filed with the SEC. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityRegistrantName Namespace Prefix: dei_
Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the registrant is a shell company as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the
Exchange Act. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name:
dei_EntityShellCompany Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicates that the company is a Smaller Reporting
Company (SRC). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name:
dei_EntitySmallBusiness Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe Tax Identification Number (TIN), also known as an
Employer Identification Number (EIN), is a unique 9-digit value assigned by the IRS. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange
Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityTaxIdentificationNumber Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:employerldIitemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionLocal phone number for entity. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_LocalPhoneNumber Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type:
xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTitle of a 12(b) registered security. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b + Details Name: dei_Security12bTitle Namespace Prefix: dei Data
Type: dei:securityTitleltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the Exchange on which a security is registered. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection d1-1 + Details Name: dei_SecurityExchangeName Namespace Prefix:
dei_ Data Type: dei:edgarExchangeCodeltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTrading symbol of an instrument as listed on an exchange. + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: dei_TradingSymbol Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:tradingSymbolltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 13 R2.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
v3.24.4 Consolidated Statements of Income - USD ($) shares in Millions, $ in Millions 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Income Statement [Abstract] A A Net sales $ 3,495 $ 3,660
Cost of sales 3,279 3,414 Gross profit 216 246 Selling, general and administrative expenses 125 147 Restructuring and impairment costs 23 11 Equity income 25 23 Earnings before interest
and income taxes 93 111 Net financing charges 45 44 Other pension expense 1 2 Income before income taxes 47 65 Income tax provision 22 20 Net income 25 45 Income attributable to



noncontrolling interests 25 25 Net income attributable to Adient $ 0 $ 20 Earnings per share: A A Basic (in usd per share) $ 0 $ 0.22 Diluted (in usd per share) $ 0 $ 0.21 Shares used in
computing earnings per share: A A Basic (in shares) 84.4 92.9 Diluted (in shares) 84.7 93.6 X - DefinitionThe aggregate cost of goods produced and sold and services rendered during the
reporting period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 2: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification
-Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1B + Details Name: us-
gaap_CostOfRevenue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of net income (loss) for the period per
each share of common stock or unit outstanding during the reporting period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 260 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 52 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-15Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (e)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-7Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(27)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_EarningsPerShareBasic Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_EarningsPerShareBasicAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of net income (loss) for the period available to each share of common stock or common unit outstanding during the reporting period and
to each share or unit that would have been outstanding assuming the issuance of common shares or units for all dilutive potential common shares or units outstanding during the reporting
period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 52 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-15Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (e)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-
1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-7Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference
17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(27)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_EarningsPerShareDiluted Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAggregate revenue less cost of goods and services sold or operating expenses directly attributable to the revenue generation activity. + ReferencesReference
1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-
32Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 8: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 9: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-
3Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 22:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 31 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-31 + Details Name: us-gaap_GrossProfit Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of income (loss) from continuing operations, including income (loss) from equity method investments,
before deduction of income tax expense (benefit), and income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interest. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI



https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-
30Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(11)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic
280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 31 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-31Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-05(b)(2)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477314/942-235-S99-1Reference 11: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(10)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 12: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic
942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(15)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-
220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollingInterest Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of income (loss) from continuing operations, nonoperating income (expense) and income (loss) from
equity method investments, before deduction of income tax expense (benefit) and income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interest, and addition of interest income (expense). +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeInterestExpenselnterestincomelncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollingInterestsNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of income (loss) for proportionate share of equity method investee's income (loss). +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(10)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481664/323-10-45-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(12)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(13)(f)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_IncomeLossFromEquityMethodInvestments Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap IncomeStatementAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of
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FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-05(b)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477314/942-235-S99-1Reference 30:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 31: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 4] -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481175/810-10-55-4JReference 32: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 4K -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481175/810-10-55-4KReference 33: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-
1AReference 34: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-2Reference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-1AReference 37:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (c)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-1A + Details Name: us-gaap_ProfitLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionAmount, after cash payment, of expenses associated with exit or disposal activities pursuant to an authorized plan and expenses resulting from the write-down of assets.
Excludes expenses related to a business combination, a discontinued operation or an asset retirement obligation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details
Name: us-gaap RestructuringCostsAndAssetImpairmentCharges Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount, excluding tax collected from customer, of revenue from satisfaction of performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to customer. Tax collected from
customer is tax assessed by governmental authority that is both imposed on and concurrent with specific revenue-producing transaction, including, but not limited to, sales, use, value added
and excise. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 41 -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-41Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-
32Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 924 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 11.L) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479941/924-10-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-5Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 42 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-42Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-40Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-4 + Details Name: us-
gaap_RevenueFromContractWithCustomerExcludingAssessedTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe
aggregate total costs related to selling a firm's product and services, as well as all other general and administrative expenses. Direct selling expenses (for example, credit, warranty, and
advertising) are expenses that can be directly linked to the sale of specific products. Indirect selling expenses are expenses that cannot be directly linked to the sale of specific products, for
example telephone expenses, Internet, and postal charges. General and administrative expenses include salaries of non-sales personnel, rent, utilities, communication, etc. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(4))
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_SellingGeneralAndAdministrativeExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe average number of shares or units issued and outstanding that are used in calculating diluted EPS or
earnings per unit (EPU), determined based on the timing of issuance of shares or units in the period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 16 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-16 + Details Name: us-gaap WeightedAverageNumberOfDilutedSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of [basic] shares or units, after adjustment for contingently issuable
shares or units and other shares or units not deemed outstanding, determined by relating the portion of time within a reporting period that common shares or units have been outstanding to the
total time in that period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10 + Details Name: us-
gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingBasic Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 14 R3.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) - USD ($) $ in Millions 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Statement of Comprehensive Income
[Abstract] A A Net income $ 25 $ 45 Other comprehensive income, net of tax: A A Foreign currency translation adjustments (236) 142 Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on derivatives (8)
9 Other comprehensive income (loss) (244) 151 Total comprehensive income (loss) (219) 196 Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests 6 38 Comprehensive income (loss)
attributable to Adient $ (225) $ 158 X - DefinitionAmount after tax of increase (decrease) in equity from transactions and other events and circumstances from net income and other
comprehensive income, attributable to parent entity. Excludes changes in equity resulting from investments by owners and distributions to owners. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(24)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(26)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(20)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Section
45 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-5 + Details Name: us-gaap_ComprehensiveIncomeNetOfTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount after tax of increase (decrease) in equity from transactions and other events and circumstances from
net income (loss) and other comprehensive income (loss), attributable to noncontrolling interests. Excludes changes in equity resulting from investments by owners and distributions to owners.
+ ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 20 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 810 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-20Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-
220-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-



04(21)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic
810 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 21 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-21Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 9: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Section 55 -Paragraph 4K -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481175/810-10-55-4K + Details Name: us-

gaap ComprehensivelncomeNetOfTaxAttributableToNoncontrollingInterest Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount after tax of increase (decrease) in equity from transactions and other events and circumstances from net income and other comprehensive income. Excludes changes in equity
resulting from investments by owners and distributions to owners. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 19 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-19Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-
2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(24)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-
1BReference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(20)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 810 -
SubTopic 10 -Section 55 -Paragraph 4K -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481175/810-10-55-4K + Details Name: us-
gaap_ComprehensiveIncomeNetOfTaxIncludingPortionAttributableToNoncontrollingInterest Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionAmount, after tax and reclassification, of gain (loss) from derivative instrument designated and qualifying as cash flow hedge included in assessment of hedge
effectiveness. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-11Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10A -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-10A + Details Name: us-gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossCashFlowHedgeGainLossAfterReclassificationAndTax Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount after tax and reclassification adjustments of gain (loss) on foreign currency
translation adjustments, foreign currency transactions designated and effective as economic hedges of a net investment in a foreign entity and intra-entity foreign currency transactions that are
of a long-term-investment nature. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10A -Subparagraph (a) -
SubTopic 10 -Topic 220 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-10AReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap_OtherComprehensivelncomeLossForeignCurrencyTransactionAndTranslationAdjustmentNetOfTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount after tax and reclassification adjustments of other comprehensive income (loss). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-
2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 830 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481674/830-30-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 830 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 17 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481694/830-30-45-17Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-
220-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-4Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-5Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 830 -SubTopic 30 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 20 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481694/830-30-45-20Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(21)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 10: http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 12: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -SubTopic
10 -Topic 220 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482739/220-10-55-15Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1A + Details Name: us-
gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossNetOfTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossNetOfTaxPeriodIncreaseDecreaseAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe consolidated profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, including the portion attributable to the noncontrolling interest. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-
3Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-11Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 205 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478009/946-205-45-3Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(16)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 19 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-19Reference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 22:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 26:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-05(b)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477314/942-235-S99-1Reference 30:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 31: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 4] -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481175/810-10-55-4JReference 32: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 4K -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481175/810-10-55-4KReference 33: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-
1AReference 34: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-2Reference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-1AReference 37:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (c)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-1A + Details Name: us-gaap_ProfitLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type:
duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap StatementOfIncomeAndComprehensivelncomeAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 15 R4.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Consolidated Statements of Financial Position - USD ($) $ in Millions Dec. 31, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024
Assets A A Cash and cash equivalents $ 860 $ 945 Accounts receivable - net 1,415 1,896 Inventories 721 758 Other current assets 523 487 Current assets 3,519 4,086 Property, plant and
equipment - net 1,334 1,410 Goodwill 2,091 2,164 Other intangible assets - net 344 371 Investments in partially-owned affiliates 318 338 Assets held for sale 7 8 Other noncurrent assets 920
974 Total assets 8,533 9,351 Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity A A Short-term debt 0 1 Current portion of long-term debt 8 8 Accounts payable 2,244 2,552 Accrued compensation and
benefits 280 358 Other current liabilities 719 759 Current liabilities 3,251 3,678 Long-term debt 2,394 2,396 Pension and postretirement benefits 96 105 Other noncurrent liabilities 569 638
Long-term liabilities 3,059 3,139 Commitments and Contingencies (Note 17) Redeemable noncontrolling interests 62 91 Preferred shares issued, par value $0.001; 100,000,000 shares
authorized, Zero shares issued and outstanding at DecemberA 31, 2024 0 0 Ordinary shares issued, par value $0.001; 500,000,000 shares authorized, 83,927,513 shares issued and outstanding
at DecemberA 31, 2024 0 0 Additional paid-in capital 3,682 3,712 Accumulated deficit (885) (885) Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (920) (693) Shareholders' equity attributable
to Adient 1,877 2,134 Noncontrolling interests 284 309 Total shareholders' equity 2,161 2,443 Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $ 8,533 $ 9,351 X - DefinitionAmount, after allowance,
receivable from customers, clients, or other third-parties, and receivables classified as other due within one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: us-gaap_AccountsAndOtherReceivablesNetCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable to vendors for goods and services received that are
used in an entity's business. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI



https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccountsPayableCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after tax, of accumulated increase (decrease) in equity from transaction and other event and
circumstance from nonowner source. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -
Paragraph 14A -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-14AReference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-11Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-
2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)(a)(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(23)(a)(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -
Paragraph 14 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-14 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccumulatedOtherComprehensiveIncomeLossNetOfTax Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of excess of issue price over par or stated value of stock and from other transaction
involving stock or stockholder. Includes, but is not limited to, additional paid-in capital (APIC) for common and preferred stock. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef
-Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)(a)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AdditionalPaidInCapital Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit
Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset recognized for present right to economic benefit. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-
3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(12)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(18)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 22:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 24:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 26:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 29: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 30: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(11)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap Assets Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_AssetsAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of asset recognized for present right to economic
benefit, classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3
-Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetsCurrent Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal
or usage. Excludes amount for disposal group and discontinued operations. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other
accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-8Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-
gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalents Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionRepresents the caption on the face of the balance sheet to indicate that the entity has entered into (1) purchase or supply arrangements that will require expending a portion of its
resources to meet the terms thereof, and (2) is exposed to potential losses or, less frequently, gains, arising from (a) possible claims against a company's resources due to future performance
under contract terms, and (b) possible losses or likely gains from uncertainties that will ultimately be resolved when one or more future events that are deemed likely to occur do occur or fail to
occur. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.9-03(17)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(19)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(15)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_CommitmentsAndContingencies Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAggregate par or stated value of
issued nonredeemable common stock (or common stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer). This item includes treasury stock repurchased by the entity. Note: elements for number of
nonredeemable common shares, par value and other disclosure concepts are in another section within stockholders' equity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap CommonStockValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of liability, recognized in



statement of financial position, for defined benefit pension plan, classified as noncurrent. Excludes other postretirement benefit plan. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 715 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480535/715-20-45-
3Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(24)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 715 -
SubTopic 20 -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480535/715-20-45-2Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Topic 715 -SubTopic 20 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480506/715-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_DefinedBenefitPensionPlanLiabilitiesNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount classified
as assets attributable to disposal group held for sale or disposed of, expected to be disposed of after one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -SubTopic 20 -Topic 205 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483475/205-20-45-10Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 11 -SubTopic 10
-Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482130/360-10-45-11Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5C -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-
5CReference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5B -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-5BReference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-3Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 20 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483475/205-20-45-11 + Details Name: us-
gaap_DisposalGroupIncludingDiscontinuedOperationAssetsNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionTotal of the carrying values as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred through that date and payable for obligations related to services received from employees, such as
accrued salaries and bonuses, payroll taxes and fringe benefits. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-
02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_EmployeeRelatedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after accumulated impairment loss, of asset representing future economic benefit arising from other
asset acquired in business combination or from joint venture formation or both, that is not individually identified and separately recognized. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482548/350-20-55-24Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 100 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-100Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(15)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482598/350-20-45-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -
SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(10)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-
S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_Goodwill Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionSum of the carrying amounts of
all intangible assets, excluding goodwill, as of the balance sheet date, net of accumulated amortization and impairment charges. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -
SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482686/350-30-45-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_IntangibleAssetsNetExcludingGoodwill Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount after valuation and
LIFO reserves of inventory expected to be sold, or consumed within one year or operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_InventoryNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of investment in equity method investee and investment in and advance to affiliate. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_InvestmentsInAffiliatesSubsidiariesAssociatesAndJointVentures
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of liabilities and equity items, including the portion of equity
attributable to noncontrolling interests, if any. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(32)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquityAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionTotal obligations incurred as part of normal operations that are expected to be paid during the following twelve months or within one business cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference
1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(21)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference
7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-5Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 16:
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noncurrent assets classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
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Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount after accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets
used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended for resale. Examples include, but are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office
equipment, and furniture and fixtures. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -
Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
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gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of noncontrolling interests
which are redeemable by the parent entity, classified as other equity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 480 -
SubTopic 10 -Subparagraph (12)(c) -Section S99 -Paragraph 3A -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480244/480-10-S99-3AReference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 480 -SubTopic 10 -Subparagraph (16)(c) -Paragraph 3A -Section S99 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480244/480-10-S99-3AReference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 480 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
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-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3A -Subparagraph (14) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480244/480-10-S99-3A + Details Name: us-
gaap_RedeemableNoncontrollingInterestEquityOtherCarryingAmount Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionAmount of accumulated undistributed earnings (deficit). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)(a)(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic
40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-11Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(23)(a)(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 7:
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URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionReflects the total carrying amount as of the balance sheet date of debt
having initial terms less than one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
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FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionFace amount or stated value per share of preferred stock nonredeemable or redeemable solely at the option of the issuer. +
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gaap_PreferredStockSharesIssued Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAggregate share number for all
nonredeemable preferred stock (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer) held by stockholders. Does not include preferred shares that have been repurchased. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-
02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_PreferredStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesIltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_StatementOfFinancialPositionAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 17 R6.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows - USD ($) $ in Millions 3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Operating Activities A A Net income attributable to Adient $ 0 $ 20 Income attributable to noncontrolling interests 25 25 Net income 25 45 Adjustments to
reconcile net income to cash provided (used) by operating activities: A A Depreciation 69 72 Amortization of intangibles 11 11 Pension and postretirement expense 2 3 Pension and
postretirement contributions, net (8) (10) Equity in earnings of partially-owned affiliates, net of dividends received (15) (6) Gain on sale of interests in nonconsolidated partially-owned affiliates
(4) 0 Deferred income taxes 7 (6) Non-cash impairment charges 10 0 Equity-based compensation 5 13 Other (3) 0 Changes in assets and liabilities, excluding impact of acquisitions/divestitures:
A A Receivables 402 234 Inventories 6 29 Other assets (70) (81) Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (329) (265) Accrued income taxes 1 2 Cash provided by operating activities 109 41
Investing Activities A A Capital expenditures (64) (55) Sale of property, plant and equipment 6 14 Business divestitures 27 (3) Other (3) 0 Cash used by investing activities (34) (44) Financing



Activities A A Increase (decrease) in short-term debt (1) 5 Repayment of long-term debt (2) 0 Debt financing costs (1) 0 Share repurchases (25) (100) Acquisition of a noncontrolling interest
(28) 0 Dividends paid to and other transactions with noncontrolling interests (42) (48) Share based compensation and other (3) (12) Cash used by financing activities (102) (155) Effect of
exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (58) 38 Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (85) (120) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 945 1,110 Cash and cash
equivalents at end of period $ 860 $ 990 X - DefinitionGain (Loss) On Sale Of Equity Method Investment, And Other Than Temporary Impairment + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: adnt_GainLossOnSaleOfEquityMethodInvestmentAndOtherThanTemporaryImpairment Namespace Prefix: adnt Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionIncrease (decrease) Pension & OPEB: Amount of payment or receipts for pension and other postretirement benefits. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
adnt_IncreaseDecreasePensionOPEB Namespace Prefix: adnt Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionProceeds From Divestiture Of
Business, Net + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: adnt ProceedsFromDivestitureOfBusinessNet Namespace Prefix: adnt Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_AdjustmentsToReconcileNetIncomeLossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe aggregate expense charged against earnings to allocate the cost of
intangible assets (nonphysical assets not used in production) in a systematic and rational manner to the periods expected to benefit from such assets. As a noncash expense, this element is
added back to net income when calculating cash provided by or used in operations using the indirect method. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-
28Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482640/350-30-55-40Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482686/350-30-45-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AmortizationOfIntangibleAssets Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of write-down of assets
recognized in the income statement. Includes, but is not limited to, losses from tangible assets, intangible assets and goodwill. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -
Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482130/360-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetImpairmentCharges Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage. Excludes
amount for disposal group and discontinued operations. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with
general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-8Reference 2:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -
Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalents
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents, and cash and
cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage; including effect from exchange rate change. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial
institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 230
-Topic 830 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477401/830-230-45-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseIncludingExchangeRateEffect Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of deferred income tax expense (benefit) and income tax credits. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-
28 + Details Name: us-gaap_DeferredIncomeTaxesAndTaxCredits Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe
amount of expense recognized in the current period that reflects the allocation of the cost of tangible assets over the assets' useful lives. Includes production and non-production related
depreciation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic
230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 360 -
SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_Depreciation Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) from effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage; held in foreign currencies. Excludes amounts for disposal group and discontinued operations. Cash includes, but is
not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not
limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value
because of changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 830 -SubTopic 230 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477401/830-230-45-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_EffectOfExchangeRateOnCashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalents Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionThis element represents the undistributed income (or loss) of equity method investments, net of dividends or other distributions received from unconsolidated
subsidiaries, certain corporate joint ventures, and certain noncontrolled corporations; such investments are accounted for under the equity method of accounting. This element excludes
distributions that constitute a return of investment, which are classified as investing activities. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-
gaap_IncomeLossFromEquityMethodInvestmentsNetOfDividendsOrDistributions Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionThe increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the amounts payable to vendors for goods and services received and the amount of obligations and expenses incurred but not
paid. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnAccountsPayableAndAccruedLiabilities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe increase (decrease) during the reporting period in amount due within one year (or one business
cycle) from customers for the credit sale of goods and services. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-

gaap IncreaseDecreaselnAccountsReceivable Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe increase (decrease)
during the reporting period of all taxes owed but not paid, including income, property and other taxes. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 230 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details
Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInAccruedTaxesPayable Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe increase
(decrease) during the reporting period in the aggregate value of all inventory held by the reporting entity, associated with underlying transactions that are classified as operating activities. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnInventories Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOperatingCapitalAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) in operating assets classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOtherOperatingAssets Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities, including discontinued operations. Financing activity cash flows include
obtaining resources from owners and providing them with a return on, and a return of, their investment; borrowing money and repaying amounts borrowed, or settling the obligation; and
obtaining and paying for other resources obtained from creditors on long-term credit. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24 + Details Name: us-
gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration
X - DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from investing activities, including discontinued operations. Investing activity cash flows include making and collecting loans and acquiring and
disposing of debt or equity instruments and property, plant, and equipment and other productive assets. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24 + Details Name: us-

gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X
- DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities, including discontinued operations. Operating activity cash flows include transactions, adjustments, and changes in value
not defined as investing or financing activities. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-
25 + Details Name: us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235
-SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-
S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic
40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21:



http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 25:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 27:
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Type: debit Period Type: duration XML 18 R7.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Organization,
Consolidation and Presentation of Financial Statements [Abstract] A Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting
PoliciesAdient is a global leader in the automotive seating supplier industry and maintains relationships with the largest global automotive original equipment manufacturers, or OEMs. Adient's
proprietary technologies extend into virtually every area of automotive seating solutions, including complete seating systems, frames, mechanisms, foam, head restraints, armrests and trim
covers. Adient is an independent seat supplier with global scale and the capability to design, develop, engineer, manufacture, and deliver complete seat systems and components in every major
automotive producing region in the world.Basis of PresentationThe unaudited consolidated financial statements of Adient have been prepared in accordance with the rules and regulations of the
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission and in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP"). These interim consolidated financial
statements include all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) that management believes are necessary for a fair statement of the results of operations, financial position and
cash flows of Adient for the interim periods presented. Certain figures for comparative periods were regrouped to conform to current period presentation. Principles of ConsolidationAdient
consolidates its wholly-owned subsidiaries and those entities in which it has a controlling interest. Investments in partially-owned affiliates are accounted for by the equity method when Adient's
interest exceeds 20% and does not have a controlling interest.Consolidated VIEsBased upon the criteria set forth in the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the "FASB") Accounting
Standards Codification ("ASC") 810, "Consolidation," Adient has determined that it was the primary beneficiary in two variable interest entities ("VIEs") for the reporting periods ended
DecemberA 31, 2024, and SeptemberA 30, 2024, as Adient absorbs significant economics of the entities and has the power to direct the activities that are considered most significant to the
entities.The two VIEs manufacture seating products in North America for the automotive industry. Adient funds the entities' short-term liquidity needs through revolving credit facilities and has
the power to direct the activities that are considered most significant to the entities through its key customer supply relationships.The carrying amounts and classification of assets (none of
which is restricted) and liabilities included in Adient's consolidated statements of financial position for the consolidated VIEs are as follows:(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30,
2024Current assets$216A $285A Noncurrent assets96A 98A Total assets$312A $383A Current liabilities$205A $241A Noncurrent liabilities12A 12A Total liabilities$217A $253A Earnings Per
ShareThe following table reconciles the numerators and denominators used to calculate basic and diluted earnings per share:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions, except per share
data)20242023Income available to shareholdersNet income attributable to Adient$a€”A $20A Weighted average shares outstandingBasic weighted average shares

outstanding84.4A 92.9A Effect of dilutive securities:Stock options, unvested restricted stock and unvested performance share awards0.3A 0.7A Diluted weight average shares

outstanding84.7A 93.6A Earnings per share:Basic$4€”A $0.22A Diluted$a€”A $0.21A The effect of common stock equivalents which would have been anti-dilutive was excluded, and immaterial,
from the calculation of diluted earnings per share for the three months ended December 31, 2024 and 2023.New Accounting PronouncementsStandards to be Adopted During Fiscal 2025Adient
will adopt Accounting Standards Codification ("ASU") 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures in fiscal 2025 which requires additional
disclosures on significant segment expenses that are regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker and included within each reported measure of segment profit or loss (collectively
referred to as the d€cesignificant expense principled€). The ASU also requires additional disclosures of an amount for other segment items by reportable segment and a description of its
composition. The new guidance will be applied retrospectively in Adient's fiscal 2025 annual filing on Form 10-K and in subsequent quarterly filings on Form 10-Q. The adoption of this guidance
is expected to result in incremental segment information disclosures within the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements.Standards Effective After Fiscal 2025Adient has considered the
new standards that are summarized below, each to be effective after fiscal 2025:Standard to be AdoptedDescriptionDate Effective ASU 2023-09 Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to
Income Tax Disclosures.The ASU requires disclosure of additional details about the reporting entity's reconciliation of the effective tax rate to the statutory rate for federal, state, and foreign
income taxes. The ASU also requires further disaggregation of income tax amounts paid by federal, state and foreign, as well as by material jurisdiction.October 1, 2025Standard to be
AdoptedDescriptionDate Effective SEC Climate Disclosure RulesFinal Rule 33-11275In March 2024, the SEC adopted the final rule surrounding disclosures of the impacts and risks of climate-
related matters that have a material impact on Adient's operations and consolidated financial statements. These disclosures would be required in annual reports and registration statements and
would discuss Scope 1 and Scope 2 greenhouse gas emissions along with other climate-related information such as severe weather events and other natural conditions. In April 2024, the SEC
voluntarily stayed the climate disclosure rules pending judicial review. Adient is monitoring the outcome and evaluating the impact of these rules on its consolidated financial statements and
related disclosures.October 1, 2025 (under final rules which are now stayed)ASU 2024-03 Income Statement - Reporting Comprehensivelncome - Expense: Disaggregation Disclosures(Subtopic
220-40)The ASU requires disclosures of specified information about certain costs and expenses in the notes to financial statements at each interim and annual reporting period, including: the
amounts of purchases of inventory, employee compensation, depreciation, intangible asset amortization, and a qualitative description of the amounts remaining in relevant expense captions that
are not separately disaggregated quantitatively. It also requires disclosures of the total amount of selling expenses and, in annual reporting periods, an entitya€™ s definition of selling
expenses.October 1, 2027 X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_OrganizationConsolidationAndPresentationOfFinancialStatementsAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for the organization, consolidation and basis of presentation of financial
statements disclosure, and significant accounting policies of the reporting entity. May be provided in more than one note to the financial statements, as long as users are provided with an
understanding of (1) the significant judgments and assumptions made by an enterprise in determining whether it must consolidate a VIE and/or disclose information about its involvement with a
VIE, (2) the nature of restrictions on a consolidated VIE's assets reported by an enterprise in its statement of financial position, including the carrying amounts of such assets, (3) the nature of,
and changes in, the risks associated with an enterprise's involvement with the VIE, and (4) how an enterprise's involvement with the VIE affects the enterprise's financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows. Describes procedure if disclosures are provided in more than one note to the financial statements. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/235/tableOfContentReference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 275 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/275/tableOfContentReference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 810 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/810/tableOfContentReference 4: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 205 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/205/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-
gaap_OrganizationConsolidationAndPresentationOfFinancialStatementsDisclosureAndSignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 19 R8.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Revenue Recognition 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Revenue from Contract
with Customer [Abstract] A Revenue Recognition 2. Revenue RecognitionAdient generates revenue through the sale of automotive seating solutions, including complete seating systems and the
components of complete seating systems. Adient provides production and service parts to its customers under awarded multi-year programs. The duration of a program is generally consistent
with the life cycle of a vehicle, however, the program can be canceled at any time without cause by the customer. Programs awarded to Adient to supply parts to its customers do not contain a
firm commitment by the customer for volume or price and do not reach the level of a performance obligation until Adient receives either a purchase order and/or a materials release from the
customer for a specific number of parts at a specified price, at which point an enforceable contract exists. Sales revenue is generally recognized at the point in time when parts are shipped and
control has transferred to the customer, at which point an enforceable right to payment exists. Contracts may provide for annual price reductions over the production life of the awarded
program, and prices are adjusted on an ongoing basis to reflect changes in product content/cost and other commercial factors. The amount of revenue recognized reflects the consideration that
Adient expects to be entitled to in exchange for such products based on purchase orders, annual price reductions and ongoing price adjustments (some of which are accounted for as variable
consideration and subject to being constrained), net of the impact, if any, of consideration paid to the customer. Approximately 1% of net sales recorded during the first quarter of fiscal 2025
were related to product sales transacted in prior periods.In pursuit of new program awards, Adient at times agrees to make upfront payments to customers. Each time such a payment is made,
Adient evaluates its nature, the underlying economics, legal and compliance ramifications, and other relevant factors and circumstances. These payments are deemed to be consideration
payable to customers and are generally recognized as a reduction to revenue once mutually agreed. Certain upfront payments, however, are capitalized as other current and noncurrent assets if
they are determined to be incremental, attributable only to the specific new program being awarded, and recoverable. As products under the new program are sold to the customer, the
capitalized amount is amortized and recognized as a reduction to revenue over the term of the program, typically between three and seven years. Adient assesses recoverability of the
capitalized amounts on an on-going basis. Any amounts that are concluded to be no longer recoverable are immediately recognized as a reduction to revenue. As of December 31, 2024 and
September 30, 2024, Adient maintained capitalized upfront payments of $155A million within other noncurrent assets.In a typical arrangement with the customer, purchase orders are issued
for pre-production activities which consist of engineering, design and development, tooling and prototypes for the manufacture and delivery of component parts. Adient has concluded that these
activities are not in the scope of ASC 606, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers."Adient includes shipping and handling fees billed to customers in revenue, while including costs of shipping
and handling in cost of sales. Taxes collected from customers are excluded from revenue and credited directly to obligations to the appropriate government agencies. Payment terms with
customers are established based on customary industry and regional practices and do not contain significant financing components.Contract assets primarily relate to the right to consideration
for work completed, but not billed at the reporting date on contracts with customers. The contract assets are transferred to receivables when the rights become unconditional. Contract
liabilities primarily relate to contracts where advance payments or deposits have been received, but performance obligations have not yet been satisfied and revenue has not been recognized.
No significant contract assets or liabilities exist at DecemberA 31, 2024 or at SeptemberA 30, 2024. As described above, the issuance of a purchase order and/or a materials release by the
customer represents the point at which an enforceable contract with the customer exists. Therefore, Adient has elected to apply the practical expedient in ASC 606, paragraph 606-10-50-14 and
does not disclose information about the remaining performance obligations that have an original expected duration of one year or less. Refer to Note 15, "Segment Information," of the notes to
the consolidated financial statements for disaggregated revenue by geographical market. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap RevenueFromContractWithCustomerAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure of
revenue from contract with customer to transfer good or service and to transfer nonfinancial asset. Includes, but is not limited to, disaggregation of revenue, credit loss recognized from
contract with customer, judgment and change in judgment related to contract with customer, and asset recognized from cost incurred to obtain or fulfill contract with customer. Excludes
insurance and lease contracts. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-9Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-10Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-15Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-12Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 12 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-12Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-12Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-12Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 12 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-12Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-13Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 606 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/606/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-
gaap_RevenueFromContractWithCustomerTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 20 R9.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Acquisitions and Divestitures 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Business Combination, Asset Acquisition, and Joint Venture Formation [Abstract] A Acquisitions and
Divestitures 3. Acquisitions and DivestituresDuring the first quarter of fiscal 2025, Adient acquired all of the noncontrolling interest in Technotrim, Inc. ("Technotrim") for a value of

$28A million and sold all of its partially-owned interests in Setex, Inc. and Setex SRL (together as "Setex") for a value of $27A million. The sale of Setex resulted in a one-time gain on sale of
$4A million. The acquisition of all noncontrolling interest in Technotrim was recorded to equity. The transactions are expected to provide additional synergies through optimization of Adient's
manufacturing footprint and having more control over its manufacturing presence in the Americas. During the first quarter of fiscal 2024, Adient finalized the sale of 51% of its interest
(previously held 100%) in Adient (Langfang) Seating Co., Ltd. ("LFADNT") in China for A¥44A million ($6A million), resulting in the deconsolidation of LFADNT, including $9A million of cash.
Adient recorded an $8A million loss as a result of the transaction in the Asia segment, including $5A million of allocated goodwill. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_BusinessCombinationAndAssetAcquisitionAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure
for business combinations, including leverage buyout transactions (as applicable), and divestitures. This may include a description of a business combination or divestiture (or series of
individually immaterial business combinations or divestitures) completed during the period, including background, timing, and assets and liabilities recognized and reclassified or sold. This
element does not include fixed asset sales and plant closings. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 805 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/805/tableOfContentReference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/205-20/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap_MergersAcquisitionsAndDispositionsDisclosuresTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-



types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 21 R10.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Inventories 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Inventory Disclosure [Abstract]
A Inventories 4. InventoriesInventories consisted of the following:(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30, 2024Raw materials and supplies$537A $582A Work-in-process29A 29A Finished
goods155A 147A Inventories$721A $758A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap InventoryDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for inventory. Includes, but is not limited to, the basis of stating inventory, the method of
determining inventory cost, the classes of inventory, and the nature of the cost elements included in inventory. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 330
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/330/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap_InventoryDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 22 R11.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets 3 Months Ended Dec.
31, 2024 Goodwill and Intangible Assets Disclosure [Abstract] A Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets 5. Goodwill and Other Intangible AssetsThe changes in the carrying amount of goodwill
are as follows:(in millions)AmericasEMEAAsiaTotalBalance at September 30, 2024$606A $341A $1,217A $2,164A Currency translation and other(4)(24)(45)(73)Balance at DecemberA 31,
2024$602A $317A $1,172A $2,091A As a result of macroeconomic factors impacting Adient and the automotive industry, a heightened risk of impairment exists for the EMEA reporting unit as
the difference between its fair value and carrying value was less than 10% as of September 30, 2024. The decrease in EMEA&€™s fair value is driven by lower forecasted vehicle volumes from
weakening consumer demand, slower consumer adoption of electric vehicles, overcapacity in the industry resulting in pricing pressure, intensifying competition from Chinese imports and lower
exports to China from EMEA as domestic brands expand in China. As a result of the heightened risk of impairment, Adient will continuously assess the changing macroeconomic conditions in
EMEA including the outlook for consumer demand for vehicles and other factors impacting the region, along with the need for further restructuring actions, all of which impact Adienta€™s
ability to achieve its projected long-term operating performance. At December 31, 2024, after evaluating the totality of relevant events and circumstances, including changes in the
macroeconomic environment, Adient's current and future results of operations and the trends impacting its overall market capitalization, Adient concluded that there were no triggering events
since its recently completed annual impairment test as of September 30, 2024. As a result of this evaluation Adient concluded it was more likely than not that the fair value of the EMEA
reporting unit exceeded the carrying value and, therefore, there was no impairment.Refer to Note 15, "Segment Information," of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for more
information on Adient's reportable segments.Adient's intangible assets, primarily from business acquisitions valued based on independent appraisals, consisted of:A December 31,
2024September 30, 2024 (in millions)GrossCarryingAmountAccumulatedAmortizationNetGrossCarryingAmountAccumulatedAmortizationNetIntangible assetsPatented

technology$79A $(40)$39A $81A $(39)$42A Customer relationships542A (248)294A 563A (246)317A Trademarks and other14A (3)11A 25A (13)12A Total intangible

assets$635A $(291)$344A $669A $(298)$371A Amortization of intangible assets for the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023 was $11 million and $11 million, respectively. X -
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap _GoodwillAndIntangibleAssetsDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for goodwill and intangible assets. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic
30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/350-30/tableOfContentReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -
SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/350-20/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-

gaap GoodwillAndIntangibleAssetsDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 23 R12.htm IDEA:
XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Product Warranties 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Product Warranties Disclosures [Abstract] A Product Warranties 6. Product WarrantiesAdient offers warranties
to its customers depending upon the specific product and terms of the customer purchase agreement. A typical warranty program requires that Adient replace defective products within a
specified time period from the date of sale. Adient records an estimate for future warranty-related costs based on actual historical return rates and other known factors. Based on analysis of
return rates and other factors, Adient's warranty provisions are adjusted as necessary. Adient monitors its warranty activity and adjusts its reserve estimates when it is probable that future
warranty costs will be different than those estimates. Adient's product warranty liability is recorded in the consolidated statements of financial position in other current liabilities.The changes in
Adient's total product warranty liability are as follows:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Balance at beginning of period$22A $21A Accruals for warranties issued during
the perioda€”A 4A Settlements made (in cash or in kind) during the period(1)(2)Balance at end of period$21A $23A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap ProductWarrantiesDisclosuresAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for
standard and extended product warranties and other product guarantee contracts, including a tabular reconciliation of the changes in the guarantor's aggregate product warranty liability for
the reporting period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 460 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -
Subparagraph (a)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482425/460-10-50-4Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 460 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a)(5) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482425/460-10-50-4Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 460 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482425/460-10-50-4Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 460 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482425/460-10-50-4Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 460 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482425/460-10-50-4Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 460 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482425/460-10-50-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_ProductWarrantyDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 24 R13.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Leases 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Leases [Abstract] A Leases 7. LeasesAdient's lease portfolio
consists of operating leases for real estate including production facilities, warehouses and administrative offices, equipment such as forklifts and computer servers and laptops, and fleet
vehicles. The components of lease costs included in the consolidated statement of income for the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023 were as follows:Three Months
EndedDecember 31,(in millions)202420230perating lease cost$27A $27A Short-term lease cost7A 7A Total lease cost$34A $34A Operating lease right-of-use assets and lease liabilities included
in the consolidated statement of financial position were as follows:(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30, 2024Operating leases:Operating lease right-of-use assetsOther noncurrent
assets$232$2480perating lease liabilities - currentOther current liabilities$77$780perating lease liabilities - noncurrentOther noncurrent liabilities154168$231$246Weighted average
remaining lease term:Operating leases5 years5 yearsWeighted average discount rate:Operating leases6. 2A %6.2A %Maturities of operating lease liabilities and minimum payments for operating
leases having initial or remaining non-cancelable terms in excess of one year as of DecemberA 31, 2024 are as follows:Operating leasesFiscal _years (in millions)December 31, 20242025
(excluding the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024)$70A 202667A 202747A 202829A 202916A Thereafter41A Total lease paymentsZ7OA Less: imputed interest(39)Present value of lease
liabilities$231A Supplemental cash flow information related to leases is as follows:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for lease
obligations:Operating leases (non-cash activity)$19A $16A Operating cash flows:Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities$27A $27A X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap_LeasesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for
operating leases of lessee. Includes, but is not limited to, description of operating lease and maturity analysis of operating lease liability. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/842-20/tableOfContent + Details
Name: us-gaap LesseeOperatingLeasesTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 25 R14.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Debt and Financing Arrangements 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Debt Disclosure [Abstract] A Debt and Financing Arrangements 8. Debt and Financing
ArrangementsLong-term and short-term debt consisted of the following:(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30, 2024Long-term debt:8.25% Notes due 2031 $500A $500A 7.00% Secured
Notes due 2028500A 500A Term Loan B due in 2031630A 632A 4.875% Notes due in 2026 795A 795A Other bank borrowings and finance lease obligations4A 5A Less: debt issuance costs(27)
(28)Gross long-term debt2,402A 2,404A Less: current portion8A 8A Net long-term debt$2,394A $2,396A Short-term debt:Other bank borrowings$a€”A $1A Total short-term

debt$a€”A $1A Adient US LLC ("Adient US"), a wholly owned subsidiary of Adient, together with certain of Adient's other subsidiaries, maintains an asset-based revolving credit facility (the
"ABL Credit Facility"), which provides for a revolving line of credit up to $1,250A million, including a North American subfacility of up to $950A million and a European subfacility of up to
$300A million, subject to borrowing base capacity and certain other restrictions, including a minimum fixed charge coverage ratio. The ABL Credit Facility, as amended in November 2022, is
set to mature on November 2, 2027, subject to certain springing maturity provisions. Adient paid $7A million in debt issuance costs for the amended ABL Credit Facility and will pay a
commitment fee of 0.25% to 0.375% on the unused portion of the commitments under the asset-based revolving credit facility based on average global availability. Letters of credit are limited to
the lesser of (x) $150A million and (y) the aggregate unused amount of commitments under the ABL Credit Facility then in effect. Subject to certain conditions, the ABL Credit Facility may be
expanded by up to $250A million in additional commitments. Loans under the ABL Credit Facility may be denominated, at the option of Adient, in U.S. Dollars, Euros, Pounds Sterling or
Swedish Krona. It also provides flexibility for future amendments to the ABL Facility to incorporate certain sustainability-based pricing provisions. The ABL Credit Agreement is secured on a
first-priority lien on all accounts receivable, inventory and bank accounts (and funds on deposit therein) and a second-priority lien on all of the tangible and intangible assets of certain Adient
subsidiaries. Interest is payable on the ABL Credit Facility at a fluctuating rate of interest determined by reference to Term Secured Overnight Financing Rate (4€ceSOFR&€), in the case of
amounts outstanding in Dollars, Euro Interbank Offered Rate (4€ceEURIBOR&€), in the case of amounts outstanding in Euros, Stockholm Interbank Offered Rate (a€ceSTIBORAE), in the case of
amounts outstanding in Swedish Krona and Sterling Over Night Indexed Average (4€ceSONIA&€), in the case of amounts outstanding in Pounds Sterling, in each case, plus an applicable margin
of 1.50% to 2.00%. As of DecemberA 31, 2024, Adient had not drawn down on the ABL Credit Facility and had availability under this facility of $875 million (net of $7A million of letters of
credit).In addition, Adient Global Holdings SArl, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Adient, maintains a senior secured term loan facility (the "Term Loan B Agreement"), that had an outstanding
balance of $630A million and $632 million as of December 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024, respectively. During fiscal 2024, the Term Loan B Agreement was amended to reduce the
applicable margin from 3.25% to 2.75% and extend final maturity to January 31, 2031. Adient incurred $5A million of costs associated with the modification, of which $4A million was recorded
as deferred financing costs. During the first quarter of fiscal 2025, the Term Loan B Agreement was further amended to reduce the applicable margin from 2.75% to 2.25%. Adient incurred
$1A million of costs associated with the modification, which was recorded as deferred financing costs. The Term Loan B Agreement amortizes in equal quarterly installments at a rate of 1.00%
per annum of the original principal amount thereof, with the remaining balance due at final maturity. The Term Loan B Agreement permits Adient to incur incremental term loans in an
aggregate amount not to exceed the greater of $750A million and an unlimited amount subject to a pro forma first lien secured net leverage ratio of not greater than 1.75 to 1.00 and certain
other conditions. Interest on the Term Loan B Agreement accrues at Term SOFR plus an applicable margin. The ABL Credit Facility and Term Loan B Agreement contain covenants that are
usual and customary for facilities and debt instruments of this type and that, among other things, restrict the ability of Adient and its restricted subsidiaries to: create certain liens and enter
into sale and lease-back transactions; create, assume, incur or guarantee certain indebtedness; pay dividends or make other distributions on, or repurchase or redeem, Adienta€™ s capital stock
or certain other debt; make other restricted payments; and consolidate or merge with, or convey, transfer or lease all or substantially all of Adienta€™s and its restricted subsidiariesa€™ assets,
to another person. These covenants are subject to a number of other limitations and exceptions set forth in the agreements. The agreements also provide for customary events of default,
including, but not limited to, cross-default clauses with other debt arrangements, failure to pay principal and interest, failure to comply with covenants, agreements or conditions, and certain
events of bankruptcy or insolvency involving Adient and its significant subsidiaries.Adient Global Holdings Ltd. ("AGH"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Adient, maintains (i) $500A million in
aggregate principal amount of 7.00% senior secured notes due 2028 and (ii) $500A million in aggregate principal amount of 8.250% senior unsecured notes due 2031. Interest on both of these
notes is paid on April 15 and October 15 each year, beginning on October 15, 2023. These notes contain covenants that are usual and customary. AGH also maintains $795A million in aggregate
principal amount of 4.875% USD-denominated unsecured notes due 2026, as of DecemberA 31, 2024 and September 30, 2024. Net Financing ChargesAdient's net financing charges in the
consolidated statements of income contained the following components:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Interest expense, net of capitalized interest

costs$47A $48A Banking fees and debt issuance cost amortization4A 4A Interest income(7)(9)Net foreign exchangelA 1A Net financing charges$45A $44A Total interest paid on both short and
long-term debt for the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023 was $52A million and $60A million, respectively.Other ArrangementsAdient enters into supply chain financing
programs in certain domestic and foreign jurisdictions to either sell or discount accounts receivable without recourse to third-party institutions. Sales or discounts of accounts receivable are
reflected as a reduction of accounts receivable on the consolidated statements of financial position and the proceeds are included in cash flows from operating activities in the consolidated
statements of cash flows. As of DecemberA 31, 2024, $172A million was funded under these programs compared to $170A million as of September 30, 2024.Adient also has a program with an
external financial institution under which Adient's suppliers can sell their receivables from Adient to the financial institution at their sole discretion. Adient is not a party to the agreements
between the participating suppliers and the financial institution. Adient's obligation under the program is to pay the original amounts of supplier invoices to the financial institution on the
original invoice dates. No fees are paid and no assets are pledged by Adient. The payment terms for trade payables can range from 45 days to 120 days depending on types of services and goods
being purchased. The payment terms for molds, dies and other tools that are acquired as part of pre-production activities are in general longer, and are normally dependent on the terms which
Adient has agreed with its customers. As of DecemberA 31, 2024, and SeptemberA 30, 2024, Adient's liabilities related to this program were $92A million and $76A million, respectively. Cash
flows related to the program are all presented within operating activities in Adient's consolidated statements of cash flows. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_DebtDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for information about
short-term and long-term debt arrangements, which includes amounts of borrowings under each line of credit, note payable, commercial paper issue, bonds indenture, debenture issue, own-
share lending arrangements and any other contractual agreement to repay funds, and about the underlying arrangements, rationale for a classification as long-term, including repayment terms,
interest rates, collateral provided, restrictions on use of assets and activities, whether or not in compliance with debt covenants, and other matters important to users of the financial
statements, such as the effects of refinancing and noncompliance with debt covenants. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481544/470-10-50-6Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481544/470-10-50-6Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1Reference 4: http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 40 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 40
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1Reference 8:



http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(c)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 10: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic
470 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/470/tableOfContentReference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-2Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1C -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1CReference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 1C -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1CReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -
SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1C -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1CReference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1E -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1EReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-11Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1I -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-11Reference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1I -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-11 + Details Name: us-gaap_DebtDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration XML 26 R15.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities Disclosure [Abstract] A Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities 9. Derivative Instruments and Hedging ActivitiesAdient selectively uses derivative instruments to reduce
Adient's market risk associated with changes in foreign currency. Under Adient's policy, the use of derivatives is restricted to those intended for hedging purposes; the use of any derivative
instrument for speculative purposes is strictly prohibited. A description of each type of derivative utilized to manage Adient's risk is included in the following paragraphs. In addition, refer to
Note 10, "Fair Value Measurements," of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for information related to the fair value measurements and valuation methods utilized by Adient for
each derivative type.Adient has global operations and participates in the foreign exchange markets to minimize its risk of loss from fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. Adient
primarily uses foreign currency exchange contracts to hedge certain foreign exchange rate exposures. Adient hedges 70% to 90% of the nominal amount of each of its known foreign exchange
transactional exposures. Gains and losses on derivative contracts offset gains and losses on underlying foreign currency exposures. These contracts have been designated as cash flow hedges
under ASC 815, "Derivatives and Hedging," and the hedge gains or losses due to changes in fair value are initially recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income
("AOCTI") and are subsequently reclassified into earnings when the hedged transactions occur and affect earnings. All contracts were highly effective in hedging the variability in future cash
flows attributable to changes in currency exchange rates at December 31, 2024 and SeptemberA 30, 2024.The 4,—123A million aggregate principal amount of 3.50% euro-denominated
unsecured notes due 2024 was previously designated as a net investment hedge to selectively hedge portions of Adient's net investment in Europe. The currency effects of Adient's euro-
denominated bonds were reflected in the AOCI account within shareholders' equity attributable to Adient where they offset gains and losses recorded on Adient's net investment in Europe.
During the first quarter of fiscal 2024, Adient de-designated these notes as a net investment hedge concurrent with entering into a foreign exchange forward contract designated as a fair value
hedge of the principal balance on the 3.50% notes. The impact of foreign currency changes on the notes and the contract were recorded in net financing charges until payment of the notes and
maturity of the foreign exchange forward contract in August 2024.During the second quarter of fiscal 2024, Adient entered into a A¥685A million ($96A million) foreign exchange forward
contract to selectively hedge portions of its net investment in China. The contract matured during the first quarter of fiscal 2025, the impact of which was not material. During the third quarter
of fiscal 2024, Adient entered into an additional A¥570A million ($78A million) contract to selectively hedge portions of its net investment in China. The contract is set to mature in October
2025.The following table presents the location and fair values of derivative instruments and other amounts used in hedging activities included in Adient's consolidated statements of financial
position:A DerivativesA andA HedgingActivities DesignatedA asHedgingA Instrumentsunder ASC 815DerivativesA andA HedgingActivitiesA Not Designated asHedging Instrumentsunder ASC
815(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30, 2024December 31, 2024September 30, 20240ther current assetsForeign currency exchange derivatives$6A $9A $a€”A $6A Other noncurrent
assetsForeign currency exchange derivativesa€”A 1A 1A 2A Total assets$6A $10A $1A $8A Other current liabilitiesForeign currency exchange derivatives$35A $32A $2A $a€”A Other
noncurrent liabilitiesForeign currency exchange derivatives5A 9A 4€”A 4€”A Total liabilities$40A $41A $2A $4€”A Adient enters into International Swaps and Derivatives Associations ("ISDA")
master netting agreements with counterparties that permit the net settlement of amounts owed under the derivative contracts. The master netting agreements generally provide for net
settlement of all outstanding contracts with a counterparty in the case of an event of default or a termination event. Adient has not elected to offset the fair value positions of the derivative
contracts recorded in the consolidated statements of financial position. Collateral is generally not required of Adient or the counterparties under the master netting agreements. As of
DecemberA 31, 2024 and SeptemberA 30, 2024, no cash collateral was received or pledged under the master netting agreements.The gross and net amounts of derivative instruments and other
amounts used in hedging activities are as follows:AssetsLiabilities(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30, 2024December 31, 2024September 30, 2024Gross amount

recognized$7A $18A $42A $41A Gross amount eligible for offsetting(5)(9)(5)(9)Net amount$2A $9A $37A $32A The following table presents the effective portion of pretax gains (losses)
recorded in other comprehensive income related to cash flow hedges:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Foreign currency exchange derivatives$(14)$26A The following
table presents the location and amount of the effective portion of pretax gains (losses) on cash flow hedges reclassified from AOCI into Adient's consolidated statements of income:(in
millions)Three Months EndedDecember 31,20242023Foreign currency exchange derivativesCost of sales$(8)$15A During the next twelve months, $31A million of pretax losses on cash flow
hedges are expected to be reclassified from AOCI into Adient's consolidated statements of income.The following table presents the location and amount of pretax gains (losses) on fair value
hedge activity in Adient's consolidated statements of income:(in millions)Three Months EndedDecember 31,20242023Foreign currency exchange derivativesNet financing

charges$a€”A $6A The following table presents the location and amount of pretax gains (losses) on derivatives not designated as hedging instruments recognized in Adient's consolidated
statements of income:(in millions)Three Months EndedDecember 31,20242023Foreign currency exchange derivativesCost of sales$(3)$1A Foreign currency exchange derivativesNet financing
charges(1 3)9A Total$(16)$10A The effective portion of pretax gains (losses) recorded in currency translation adjustment ("CTA") within other comprehensive income (loss) related to net
investment hedges was $4A million and $0A million for the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. For the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023, no
gains or losses were reclassified from CTA into income for Adient's outstanding net investment hedges. For the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023, no ineffectiveness was
recognized in the consolidated statements of income resulting from cash flow hedges. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap DerivativelnstrumentsAndHedgingActivitiesDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe
entire disclosure for derivative instruments and hedging activities including, but not limited to, risk management strategies, non-hedging derivative instruments, assets, liabilities, revenue and
expenses, and methodologies and assumptions used in determining the amounts. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480237/815-40-50-5Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5C -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-5CReference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 815 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/815/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap_DerivativelnstrumentsAndHedgingActivitiesDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 27 R16.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Fair Value Measurements 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Fair Value
Disclosures [Abstract] A Fair Value Measurements 10. Fair Value MeasurementsASC 820, "Fair Value Measurement," defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. ASC 820 also establishes a three-level fair value hierarchy that prioritizes information
used in developing assumptions when pricing an asset or liability as follows:LevelA 1: Observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets;LevelA 2: Inputs, other than quoted prices in
active markets, that are observable either directly or indirectly; andLevelA 3: Unobservable inputs where there is little or no market data, which requires the reporting entity to develop its own
assumptions.ASC 820 requires the use of observable market data, when available, in making fair value measurements. When inputs used to measure fair value fall within different levels of the
hierarchy, the level within which the fair value measurement is categorized is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement.Recurring Fair Value
MeasurementsThe following tables present Adient's fair value hierarchy for those assets and liabilities measured at fair value:A Fair Value Measurements Using:(in millions)Total as of
DecemberA 31, 2024QuotedA Pricesin ActiveMarkets(Level 1)SignificantOtherObservableInputs(Level 2)SignificantUnobservableInputs(Level 3)Other current assetsForeign currency exchange
derivatives$6A $a4€”A $6A $a€”A Other noncurrent assetsForeign currency exchange derivatives1A a€”A 1A 4€”A Total assets$7A $a€”A $7A $a€”A Other current liabilitiesForeign currency
exchange derivatives$37A 4€”A $37A &4€”A Other noncurrent liabilitiesForeign currency exchange derivatives5A 4€”A 5A a€”A Total liabilities$42A $a4€”A $42A $&€”A Fair Value Measurements
Using:(in millions)Total as ofSeptemberA 30, 2024QuotedA Pricesin ActiveMarkets(Level 1)SignificantOtherObservableInputs(Level 2)SignificantUnobservableInputs(Level 3)Other current
assetsForeign currency exchange derivatives$15A $a€”A $15A $a€”A Other noncurrent assetsForeign currency exchange derivatives3A 4€”A 3A 4€”A Total assets$18A $4€”A $18A $a€”A Other
current liabilitiesForeign currency exchange derivatives$32A $a€”A $32A $a€”A Other noncurrent liabilitiesForeign currency exchange derivatives9A a€”A 9A a4€”A Total

liabilities$41A $a€”A $41A $a€”A Valuation MethodsForeign currency exchange derivatives: Adient selectively hedges anticipated transactions and net investments that are subject to foreign
exchange rate risk primarily using foreign currency exchange hedge contracts. The foreign currency exchange derivatives are valued under a market approach using publicized spot and
forward prices. Changes in fair value on foreign exchange derivatives accounted for as hedging instruments under ASC 815 are initially recorded as a component of AOCI and are subsequently
reclassified into earnings when the hedged transactions occur and affect earnings. These contracts were highly effective in hedging the variability in future cash flows attributable to changes in
currency exchange rates at DecemberA 31, 2024 and SeptemberA 30, 2024, respectively. The changes in fair value of foreign currency exchange derivatives not designated as hedging
instruments under ASC 815 are recorded in the consolidated statements of income. The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, short-term debt and accounts payable
approximate their carrying values. The fair value of long-term debt, which was $2.4A billion at DecemberA 31, 2024 and SeptemberA 30, 2024, was determined primarily using market quotes
classified as Level 1 inputs within the ASC 820 fair value hierarchy. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_FairValueDisclosuresAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for the fair value of financial instruments (as defined), including financial assets and
financial liabilities (collectively, as defined), and the measurements of those instruments as well as disclosures related to the fair value of non-financial assets and liabilities. Such disclosures
about the financial instruments, assets, and liabilities would include: (1) the fair value of the required items together with their carrying amounts (as appropriate); (2) for items for which it is not
practicable to estimate fair value, disclosure would include: (a) information pertinent to estimating fair value (including, carrying amount, effective interest rate, and maturity, and (b) the
reasons why it is not practicable to estimate fair value; (3) significant concentrations of credit risk including: (a) information about the activity, region, or economic characteristics identifying a
concentration, (b) the maximum amount of loss the entity is exposed to based on the gross fair value of the related item, (c) policy for requiring collateral or other security and information as to
accessing such collateral or security, and (d) the nature and brief description of such collateral or security; (4) quantitative information about market risks and how such risks are managed; (5)
for items measured on both a recurring and nonrecurring basis information regarding the inputs used to develop the fair value measurement; and (6) for items presented in the financial
statement for which fair value measurement is elected: (a) information necessary to understand the reasons for the election, (b) discussion of the effect of fair value changes on earnings, (c) a
description of [similar groups] items for which the election is made and the relation thereof to the balance sheet, the aggregate carrying value of items included in the balance sheet that are not
eligible for the election; (7) all other required (as defined) and desired information. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 107 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-107Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 100 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-100Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-6AReference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2E -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2EReference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 6A -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-6AReference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6A -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-6AReference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6A -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-6AReference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 6A -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-6AReference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 940 -SubTopic 820 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478119/940-820-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_FairValueDisclosuresTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 28 R17.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Equity and Noncontrolling Interests 3 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024 Equity [Abstract] A Equity and Noncontrolling Interests 11. Equity and Noncontrolling InterestsFor the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024:(in millions)Ordinary
SharesAdditional Paid-in CapitalRetained Earnings(Accumulated Deficit)Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)Shareholders' Equity AttributableA to AdientShareholders' Equity
Attributable to Noncontrolling InterestsTotal EquityBalance at September 30, 2024$a€”A $3,712A $(885)$(693)$2,134A $309A $2,443A Net incomea€”A a4€”A 4€”A 4€”A a€”A 15A 15A Foreign
currency translation adjustmentsa€”A a€”A a€”A (217)(217)(11)(228)Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on derivativesa€”A a€”A a€”A (8)(8)a€”A (8)Dividends attributable to noncontrolling



interestsa€”A 4€”A a€”A a€”A a4€”A (10)(10)Purchase of noncontrolling interest (1)a€”A (7)a€”A (2)(9)(19)(28)Repurchases of common stocka€”A (25)a€”A a€”A (25)a€”A (25)Share based
compensation and othera€”A 2A a4€”A 4€”A 2A 4€”A 2A Balance at DecemberA 31, 2024$4€”A $3,682A $(885)$(920)$1,877A $284A $2,161A (1) Refer to Note 3, "Acquisitions and Divestitures,"
of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for additional information. For the three months ended December 31, 2023:(in millions)Ordinary SharesAdditional Paid-in CapitalRetained
Earnings(Accumulated Deficit)Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)Shareholders' Equity AttributableA to AdientShareholders' Equity Attributable to Noncontrolling InterestsTotal
EquityBalance at September 30, 2023$4€”A $3,973A $(903)$(842)$2,228A $318A $2,546A Net incomea€”A a€”A 20A 4€”A 20A 12A 32A Foreign currency translation

adjustmentsa€”A a€”A 4€”A 129A 129A 5A 134A Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on derivativesa€”A a€”A a€”A 9A 9A 4€”A 9A Dividends attributable to noncontrolling

interestsa€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A (4)(4)Repurchases of common stocka€”A (100)a€”A a€”A (100)a€”A (100)Share based compensation and othera€”A (1)a€”A a€”A (1)a€”A (1)Balance at
DecemberA 31, 2023$4€”A $3,872A $(883)$(704)$2,285A $331A $2,616A The following table presents changes in AOCI attributable to Adient:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in
millions)20242023Foreign currency translation adjustmentsBalance at beginning of period$(673)$(854)Aggregate adjustment for the period, net of tax(219)129A Balance at end of period
(1)$(892)$(725)Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on derivativesBalance at beginning of period$(19)$13A Current period changes in fair value, net of tax(13)21A Reclassification to income,
net of tax5A (12)Balance at end of period$(27)$22A Pension and postretirement plansBalance at beginning of period$(1)$(1)Balance at end of period$(1)$(1)Accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss), end of period$(920)$(704)(1) Foreign currency translation adjustments as of DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023 include gains on designated net investment hedge instruments of

$1A million and $74A million, respectively. During the next twelve months, no gains or losses are expected to be reclassified from AOCI into Adient's consolidated statements of income.Adient
consolidates certain subsidiaries in which the noncontrolling interest party has within their control the right to require Adient to redeem all or a portion of its interest in the subsidiary. These
redeemable noncontrolling interests are reported at their estimated redemption value. Any adjustment to the redemption value impacts retained earnings but does not impact net income.
Redeemable noncontrolling interests which are redeemable only upon future events, the occurrence of which is not currently probable, are recorded at carrying value. The following table
presents changes in the redeemable noncontrolling interests:Three Months EndedDecember 31, (in millions)20242023Beginning balance$91A $57A Net income (1)10A 13A Dividends(31)
(21)Foreign currency translation adjustments(S)BA Ending balance$62A $57A (1) During the first quarter of fiscal 2024, a $5A million adjustment was recorded to increase income attributable
to noncontrolling interest related to fiscal 2023.Repurchases of Equity SecuritiesIn November 2022, Adienta€™ s board of directors authorized the repurchase of the Companya€™s ordinary
shares up to an aggregate purchase price of $600A million with no expiration date. Under the share repurchase authorization, Adientd€™s ordinary shares may be purchased either through
discretionary purchases on the open market, by block trades or privately negotiated transactions. The number of ordinary shares repurchased, if any, and the timing of repurchases will depend
on a number of factors, including share price, trading volume and general market conditions, as well as on working capital requirements, general business conditions and other factors. During
fiscal 2024, Adient repurchased and immediately retired 9,424,668 of its ordinary shares at an average purchase price per share of $29.18. The aggregate amount of cash paid to repurchase the
shares was $275A million. During the first quarter of fiscal year 2025, Adient repurchased and immediately retired 1,227,329 of its ordinary shares at an average purchase price per share of
$20.37. The aggregate amount of cash paid to repurchase shares was $25A million, all of which had been spent as of December 31, 2024. As of DecemberA 31, 2024, the remaining aggregate
amount of authorization remaining under the share repurchase authorization was $235A million. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap EquityAbstract Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for equity. + ReferencesReference 1:
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DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Retirement Plans 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Retirement Benefits [Abstract] A Retirement Plans 12. Retirement PlansAdient maintains non-contributory defined benefit
pension plans covering primarily non-U.S. employees and a limited number of U.S. employees. The following table contains the components of net periodic benefit cost:Three Months
EndedDecember 31, (in millions)20242023Service cost$1A $1A Interest cost4A 5A Expected return on plan assets(3)(3)Net periodic benefit cost$2A $3A The interest cost, expected return on
plan assets, and net actuarial and settlement/curtailment (gain) loss components of net periodic benefit cost are included in other pension expense (income) in the consolidated statements of
income. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap CompensationAndRetirementDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for retirement benefits. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 715 -SubTopic 70 -Name
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R19.htm IDEA: XBRL. DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Restructuring and Impairment Costs 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Restructuring and Related Activities [Abstract] A Restructuring and Impairment
Costs 13. Restructuring and Impairment CostsRestructuringTo better align its resources with its overall strategies and reduce the cost structure of its global operations to address the softness
in certain underlying markets, Adient commits to restructuring plans as necessary. Adient, in general, records costs associated with separation programs when management has approved the
plan for separation, the affected employees are identified, and it is unlikely that actions required to complete the separation plan will change significantly. Costs associated with benefits that are
contingent on the employee continuing to provide service are accrued over the required service period. All other costs associated with restructuring activities are expensed as incurred.During
the first three months of fiscal 2025, Adient committed to restructuring actions ("2025 Plan") resulting in charges of $9A million. Additional charges totaling $4A million related to prior year
plans were also recorded during the three months ended December 31, 2024. The restructuring actions relate to cost reduction initiatives and consist primarily of workforce reductions in Asia
and EMEA. The 2025 Plan is being implemented in response to manufacturing footprint and structural changes occurring in the global automotive industry and to ensure Adient maintains a
competitive cost structure by reducing operating, administrative and engineering costs, and increasing efficiencies. Restructuring actions associated with these specific plans will primarily
occur in fiscal years 2025 and 2026 and are expected to be substantially complete by fiscal year 2027. Restructuring costs are included in restructuring and impairment costs in the consolidated
statements of income. The following tables summarize the changes in Adient's restructuring reserve.For the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024:(in millions)Employee SeveranceA and
Termination BenefitsCurrencyTranslationTotalBalance at September 30, 2024$181A $1A $182A 2025 Plan charges9A a€”A 9A Utilized - cash(29)a€”A (29)Noncash and other

adjustmentsélA (12)(8)Balance at DecemberA 31, 2024$165A $(11)$154A Current restructuring reserve - other current 11ab111tles$100A Noncurrent restructuring reserve - other noncurrent
liabilities54A Balance at DecemberA 31, 2024$154A For the three months ended December 31, 2023: (in millions)Employee SeveranceA and Termination
BenefitsCurrencyTranslationTotalBalance at September 30, 2023$56A $(5)$51A 2024 Plan charges1 1A 4€”A 11A Utilized - cash(9)a€”A (9)Noncash and other adjustmentsé€"A 1A 1A Balance at
December 31, 2023$58A $(4)$54A Current restructuring reserve - other current liabilities$54A Noncurrent restructuring reserve - other noncurrent liabilitiesa€”A Balance at December 31,
2023$54A Adient's management closely monitors its overall cost structure and continually analyzes each of its businesses for opportunities to consolidate current operations, improve operating
efficiencies and locate facilities in low-cost countries in close proximity to customers. This ongoing analysis includes a review of its manufacturing, engineering, purchasing and administrative
functions, as well as the overall global footprint for all its businesses. Future adverse developments in the automotive industry could impact Adient's liquidity position, lead to impairment
charges and/or require additional restructuring of its operations.ImpairmentDuring the first quarter of fiscal 2025, Adient recorded an impairment loss of $10A million on its investment in
Adient Aerospace. The impairment is included in restructuring and impairment costs in the consolidated statement of income. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_RestructuringAndRelatedActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for
restructuring and related activities. Description of restructuring activities such as exit and disposal activities, include facts and circumstances leading to the plan, the expected plan completion
date, the major types of costs associated with the plan activities, total expected costs, the accrual balance at the end of the period, and the periods over which the remaining accrual will be
settled. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 420 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(SAB Topic 5.P.4.e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479823/420-10-S99-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 420 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482017/420-10-50-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 420 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482017/420-10-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 420 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/420/tableOfContentReference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 420 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482017/420-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_RestructuringAndRelatedActivitiesDisclosureTextBlock Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 31 R20.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Income Taxes 3 Months Ended Dec. 31,
2024 Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract] A Income Taxes 14. Income TaxesIn calculating the provision for income taxes, Adient uses an estimate of the annual effective tax rate based upon the
facts and circumstances known at each interim period. On a quarterly basis, the actual effective tax rate is adjusted, as appropriate, based on changes in facts and circumstances, if any, as
compared to those forecasted at the beginning of the fiscal year and each interim period thereafter. For the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024, Adienta€™s income tax expense was
$22A million equating to an effective tax rate of 47%. The three month income tax expense was higher than the Irish statutory rate of 12.5% primarily due to the inability to record a tax benefit
for losses in jurisdictions with valuation allowances and tax expense related to foreign exchange remeasurements of tax balances primarily in Mexico, partially offset by tax benefits from the
release of uncertain tax positions due to statute lapses. For the three months ended December 31, 2023, Adienta€™s income tax expense was $20A million equating to an effective tax rate of
31%. The three month income tax expense was higher than the Irish statutory rate of 12.5% primarily due to the inability to record a tax benefit for losses in jurisdictions with valuation
allowances and foreign tax rate differentials.Valuation AllowancesAs a result of the Company's first quarter fiscal 2025 analysis of the realizability of its worldwide deferred tax assets, and after
considering tax planning initiatives and other positive and negative evidence, Adient determined that no changes to valuation allowances were required.Adient reviews the realizability of its
deferred tax assets on a quarterly basis, or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that a review is required. In determining the requirement for a valuation allowance, the



historical and projected financial results of the legal entity or combined group recording the net deferred tax asset are considered, along with any other positive or negative evidence. All of the
factors that Adient considers in evaluating whether and when to establish or release all or a portion of the deferred tax asset valuation allowance involve significant judgment. Since future
financial results may differ from previous estimates, periodic adjustments to Adient's valuation allowances may be necessary.Given current earnings and anticipated future earnings at certain
subsidiaries, the Company believes that there is a reasonable possibility that sufficient positive evidence may become available that would allow the release of all, or a portion of, valuation
allowances at certain subsidiaries within the next twelve months. A release of valuation allowances, if any, would result in the recognition of certain deferred tax assets which could generate a
material income tax benefit for the period in which such release is recorded.Uncertain Tax PositionsAt DecemberA 31, 2024, Adient had gross tax effected unrecognized tax benefits of

$402A million. If recognized, $98A million of Adient's unrecognized tax benefits would impact the effective tax rate. Total net accrued interest at DecemberA 31, 2024 was approximately

$19A million (net of tax benefit). The interest and penalties accrued for the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 was $1A million. Additionally, during the three months ended

DecemberA 31, 2024, Adient recognized tax benefits of $7A million related to the release of uncertain tax positions due to statue lapses. At September 30, 2024, Adient had gross tax effected
unrecognized tax benefits of $422A million. If recognized, $106A million of Adient's unrecognized tax benefits would impact the effective tax rate. Total net accrued interest at September 30,
2024 was approximately $21A million (net of tax benefit). The interest and penalties accrued for the three months ended December 31, 2023 was $2A million. Adient recognizes interest and
penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits as a component of income tax expense.OtherThe Organization for Economic Cooperation and Developmenta€™ s Pillar Two initiative, which
introduced a 15% global minimum tax applied on a country by country basis, is applicable for Adienta€™s fiscal 2025. Adient has estimated the annual effect of these new rules and the impact
on Adienta€™s effective tax rate is not material. Adient will continue to monitor and evaluate new legislation and guidance related to Pillar Two, which could change our current assessment. X -
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Segment Reporting [Abstract] A Segment Information 15. Segment InformationAdient manages its business on a geographic basis and operates in the following three reportable segments for
financial reporting purposes: (i) Americas, which is inclusive of North America and South America; (ii) Europe, Middle East, and Africa ("EMEA"); and (iii) Asia Pacific/China ("Asia").Adient
evaluates the performance of its reportable segments using an adjusted EBITDA metric defined as income before income taxes and noncontrolling interests, excluding net financing charges,
restructuring and impairment costs, restructuring related-costs, net mark-to-market adjustments on pension and postretirement plans, transaction gains/losses, purchase accounting
amortization, depreciation, stock-based compensation and other non-recurring items ("Adjusted EBITDA"). Also, certain corporate-related costs are not allocated to the segments. The reportable
segments are consistent with how management views the markets served by Adient and reflect the financial information that is reviewed by its chief operating decision maker. The following
table summarizes net sales and adjusted EBITDA by reportable segment for the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023:(in
millions)AmericasEMEAAsiaCorporate/EliminationsConsolidatedThree months ended DecemberA 31, 2024Net sales$1,611A $1,129A $772A $(17)$3,495A Adjusted

EBITDA$85A $22A $111A $(22)$196A Three months ended DecemberA 31, 2023Net sales$1,647A $1,268A $770A $(25)$3,660A Adjusted EBITDA$80A $45A $114A $(23)$216A The following is
a reconciliation of Adient's reportable segments' adjusted EBITDA to income before income taxes:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Adjusted

EBITDAAmericas$85A $80A EMEA22A 45A Asial11A 114A Subtotal218A 239A Corporate-related costs (1)(22)(23)Restructuring and impairment costs (2)(23)(11)Purchase accounting
amortization (3)(11)(11)Restructuring related charges (4)(1)9A Gain (loss) on disposal transactions (5)4A (8)Depreciation(69)(72)Equity based compensation (6)(5)(13)Other items

(7)2A 1A Earnings before interest and income taxes93A 111A Net financing charges(45)(44)Other pension expense(1)(2)Income before income taxes$47A $65A Notes:(1) Corporate-related costs
not allocated to the segments include executive office, communications, corporate development, legal and corporate finance.(2) Reflects restructuring charges for costs that are probable and
reasonably estimable and one-time asset impairments. During the first quarter of fiscal 2025, an impairment charge of $10A million related to Adientd€™ s investment in Adient Aerospace was
recorded. Refer to Note 13, "Restructuring and Impairment Costs" of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for additional information.(3) Reflects amortization of intangible assets
including those related to partially-owned affiliates recorded within equity income. (4) Reflects restructuring-related charges for costs that are recorded as incurred or as earned and other non-
recurring impacts that are directly attributable to restructuring activities. The three months ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 include a $5A million and a $10A million gain on sale of
restructured facilities, respectively.(5) The three months ended December 31, 2024 includes a $4A million gain on sale of its partially-owned investment in Setex. The three months ended
December 31, 2023 includes an $8A million loss on sale of 51% of Adient's interest in LEADNT. Refer to Note 3, "Acquisitions and Divestitures," of the notes to the consolidated financial
statements for additional information. (6) During the three months ended December 31, 2023, a $5A million adjustment was recorded to increase equity-based compensation expense related to
a retired executive's equity awards that should have been recognized in periods prior to fiscal 2023.(7) The three months ended December 31, 2024 includes a $2A million gain on a non-
recurring contract related settlement. The three months ended December 31, 2023 includes a $3A million gain on a non- recurring contract related settlement, partially offset by a $2A million
one-time divestiture related tax impact at an affiliate.Geographic InformationRevenue by geographic area is as follows: Net SalesA Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in
mllllons)20242023AmerlcasUmted States$1 445A $1,422A Mexico608A 632A Other Americas75A 86A Reglonal ehmmatlon(517)

(493)1,611A 1,647A EMEAGermany209A 224A Poland201A 249A Spa1n181A 180A Czech Repubhcl 76A 195A Sweden139A 152A Other EMEA510A 617A Reglonal elimination(287)

(349)1,129A 1,268A AsiaChina335A 374A Koreal47A 122A Thailand123A 122A ]apan107A 93A Other Asia78A 71A Regional elimination(18)(12)772A 770A Inter- segment elimination(17)
(25)Total$3,495A $3,660A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap SegmentReportingAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for reporting segments including data and tables. Reportable segments include those that meet any of the following
quantitative thresholds a) it's reported revenue, including sales to external customers and intersegment sales or transfers is 10 percent or more of the combined revenue, internal and external,
of all operating segments b) the absolute amount of its reported profit or loss is 10 percent or more of the greater, in absolute amount of 1) the combined reported profit of all operating
segments that did not report a loss or 2) the combined reported loss of all operating segments that did report a loss c) its assets are 10 percent or more of the combined assets of all operating
segments. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 54 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-54Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 47 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-47Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 54 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-54Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 47 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-47Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 54 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-54Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 47 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-47Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 31 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-31Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 34 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-34Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 26C -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-26CReference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 26B -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-26BReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-15Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 42 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-42Reference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-40Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/280/tableOfContentReference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 26 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-26Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 41 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-41Reference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 21 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-21Reference 24:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 21 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-21Reference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32 + Details Name: us-gaap_SegmentReportingDisclosureTextBlock Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 33 R22.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Nonconsolidated Partially-Owned Affiliates 3
Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Equity Method Investments and Joint Ventures [Abstract] A Nonconsolidated Partially-Owned Affiliates 16. Nonconsolidated Partially-Owned AffiliatesInvestments
in the net assets of nonconsolidated partially-owned affiliates are reported in the investments in partially-owned affiliates line in the consolidated statements of financial position as of
DecemberA 31, 2024 and SeptemberA 30, 2024. Equity in the net income of nonconsolidated partially-owned affiliates are reported in the equity income line in the consolidated statements of
income for the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.Adient maintains total investments in partially-owned affiliates of $318A million and $338A million at
DecemberA 31, 2024 and SeptemberA 30, 2024, respectively. Operating information for nonconsolidated partially-owned affiliates is as follows:Three Months EndedDecember 31, (in
millions)20242023Income statement data:Net sales$1,000A $1,037A Gross profit$79A $93A Net income$44A $49A Net income attributable to the entity$43A $48A Refer to Note 3, "Acquisitions
and Divestitures," of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for transactions involving Adient's investments in nonconsolidated partially-owned affiliates. X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap_EquityMethodInvestmentsAndJointVenturesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionThe entire disclosure for equity method investments and joint ventures. Equity method investments are investments that give the investor the ability to exercise significant influence
over the operating and financial policies of an investee. Joint ventures are entities owned and operated by a small group of businesses as a separate and specific business or project for the
mutual benefit of the members of the group. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/recommendedDisclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478156/740-323-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-
3Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 323 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/323/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap EquityMethodInvestmentsDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration XML 34 R23.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Commitments and Contingencies 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure
[Abstract] A Commitments and Contingencies 17. Commitments and ContingenciesAdient is involved in various lawsuits, claims and proceedings incident to the operation of its businesses,
including those pertaining to product liability, casualty environmental, safety and health, intellectual property, employment, trade and other regulatory compliance, commercial and contractual



matters, and various other matters. Although the outcome of any such lawsuit, claim or proceeding cannot be predicted with certainty and some may be disposed of unfavorably to Adient, it is
management's opinion that none of these will have a material adverse effect on Adient's financial position, results of operations or cash flows. Costs related to such matters were not material to
the periods presented.Adient accrues for potential environmental liabilities when it is probable a liability has been incurred and the amount of the liability is reasonably estimable. Reserves for
environmental liabilities totaled $3A million and $3A million at DecemberA 31, 2024 and SeptemberA 30, 2024, respectively. Adient reviews the status of its environmental sites on a quarterly
basis and adjusts its reserves accordingly. Such potential liabilities accrued by Adient do not take into consideration possible recoveries of future insurance proceeds. They do, however, take
into account the likely share other parties will bear at remediation sites. It is difficult to estimate Adient's ultimate level of liability at many remediation sites due to the large number of other
parties that may be involved, the complexity of determining the relative liability among those parties, the uncertainty as to the nature and scope of the investigations and remediation to be
conducted, the uncertainty in the application of law and risk assessment, the various choices and costs associated with diverse technologies that may be used in corrective actions at the sites,
the often quite lengthy periods over which eventual remediation may occur, and changing environmental laws. Nevertheless, Adient does not currently believe that any claims, penalties or costs
in connection with known environmental matters will have a material adverse effect on Adient's financial position, results of operations or cash flows. X - ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: us-gaap_CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe
entire disclosure for commitments and contingencies. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/405-30/tableOfContentReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 440 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482648/440-10-50-4Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 450 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/450/tableOfContentReference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 954 -SubTopic 440 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478522/954-440-50-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 440 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482648/440-10-50-4Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 440 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/440/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap_CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 35 R24.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Related Party Transactions 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024
Related Party Transactions [Abstract] A Related Party Transactions 18. Related Party TransactionsIn the ordinary course of business, Adient enters into transactions with related parties, such
as equity affiliates. Such transactions consist of the sale or purchase of goods and other arrangements.The following table sets forth the net sales to and purchases from related parties included
in the consolidated statements of income:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Net sales to related partiesNet sales$56A $66A Purchases from related partiesCost of
sales83A 103A The following table sets forth the amount of accounts receivable due from and payable to related parties in the consolidated statements of financial position:(in
millions)December 31, 2024September 30, 2024Receivables from related partiesAccounts receivable$10A $28A Payables to related partiesAccounts payable/other current

liabilities105A 114A Average receivable and payable balances with related parties remained consistent with the period end balances shown above. X - ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: us-gaap RelatedPartyTransactionsAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire
disclosure for related party transactions. Examples of related party transactions include transactions between (a) a parent company and its subsidiary; (b) subsidiaries of a common parent; (c)
and entity and its principal owners; and (d) affiliates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-5Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
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Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477968/946-235-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 235
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477968/946-235-50-2Reference 6:
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https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483326/850-10-50-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(g)(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(c)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(e)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 850 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/850/tableOfContentReference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 850 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483326/850-10-50-6Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 850 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483326/850-10-50-1Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 850 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483326/850-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionsDisclosureTextBlock Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 36 R25.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Pay vs Performance Disclosure - USD ($) $
in Millions 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Pay vs Performance Disclosure A A Net Income (Loss) $ 0 $ 20 X - ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 402 -Subsection v -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd PvpTable Namespace Prefix:
ecd_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
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S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -
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https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
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http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
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Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 25:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 27:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 30: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 32: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45
-Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: duration XML 37 R26.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Insider Trading Arrangements 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Trading Arrangements, by Individual A Rule 10b5-1
Arrangement Adopted false Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted false Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated false Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated false X - ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd_NonRule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag
Namespace Prefix: ecd_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -
Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd_NonRule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag Namespace Prefix: ecd_Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection
a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd_Rule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag Namespace Prefix: ecd_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd_Rule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag
Namespace Prefix: ecd_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -
Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph A + Details Name: ecd_TradingArrByIndTable Namespace Prefix: ecd Data Type:
xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 38 R27.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Policies) 3
Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of Financial Statements [Abstract] A Basis of Presentation Basis of PresentationThe unaudited consolidated financial
statements of Adient have been prepared in accordance with the rules and regulations of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission and in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP"). These interim consolidated financial statements include all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) that management
believes are necessary for a fair statement of the results of operations, financial position and cash flows of Adient for the interim periods presented. Certain figures for comparative periods were
regrouped to conform to current period presentation. Principles of Consolidations Principles of ConsolidationAdient consolidates its wholly-owned subsidiaries and those entities in which it has
a controlling interest. Investments in partially-owned affiliates are accounted for by the equity method when Adient's interest exceeds 20% and does not have a controlling interest. Consolidated
VIEs Consolidated VIEsBased upon the criteria set forth in the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the "FASB") Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 810, "Consolidation," Adient has



determined that it was the primary beneficiary in two variable interest entities ("VIEs") for the reporting periods ended DecemberA 31, 2024, and SeptemberA 30, 2024, as Adient absorbs
significant economics of the entities and has the power to direct the activities that are considered most significant to the entities.The two VIEs manufacture seating products in North America
for the automotive industry. Adient funds the entities' short-term liquidity needs through revolving credit facilities and has the power to direct the activities that are considered most significant
to the entities through its key customer supply relationships. New Accounting Pronouncements New Accounting PronouncementsStandards to be Adopted During Fiscal 2025Adient will adopt
Accounting Standards Codification ("ASU") 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures in fiscal 2025 which requires additional disclosures on
significant segment expenses that are regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker and included within each reported measure of segment profit or loss (collectively referred to as
the a€cesignificant expense principlea€). The ASU also requires additional disclosures of an amount for other segment items by reportable segment and a description of its composition. The new
guidance will be applied retrospectively in Adient's fiscal 2025 annual filing on Form 10-K and in subsequent quarterly filings on Form 10-Q. The adoption of this guidance is expected to result
in incremental segment information disclosures within the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements.Standards Effective After Fiscal 2025Adient has considered the new standards that
are summarized below, each to be effective after fiscal 2025:Standard to be AdoptedDescriptionDate Effective ASU 2023-09 Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax
Disclosures.The ASU requires disclosure of additional details about the reporting entity's reconciliation of the effective tax rate to the statutory rate for federal, state, and foreign income taxes.
The ASU also requires further disaggregation of income tax amounts paid by federal, state and foreign, as well as by material jurisdiction.October 1, 2025Standard to be
AdoptedDescriptionDate Effective SEC Climate Disclosure RulesFinal Rule 33-11275In March 2024, the SEC adopted the final rule surrounding disclosures of the impacts and risks of climate-
related matters that have a material impact on Adient's operations and consolidated financial statements. These disclosures would be required in annual reports and registration statements and
would discuss Scope 1 and Scope 2 greenhouse gas emissions along with other climate-related information such as severe weather events and other natural conditions. In April 2024, the SEC
voluntarily stayed the climate disclosure rules pending judicial review. Adient is monitoring the outcome and evaluating the impact of these rules on its consolidated financial statements and
related disclosures.October 1, 2025 (under final rules which are now stayed)ASU 2024-03 Income Statement - Reporting Comprehensivelncome - Expense: Disaggregation Disclosures(Subtopic
220-40)The ASU requires disclosures of specified information about certain costs and expenses in the notes to financial statements at each interim and annual reporting period, including: the
amounts of purchases of inventory, employee compensation, depreciation, intangible asset amortization, and a qualitative description of the amounts remaining in relevant expense captions that
are not separately disaggregated quantitatively. It also requires disclosures of the total amount of selling expenses and, in annual reporting periods, an entitya€™ s definition of selling
expenses.October 1, 2027 Revenue Recognition Adient generates revenue through the sale of automotive seating solutions, including complete seating systems and the components of complete
seating systems. Adient provides production and service parts to its customers under awarded multi-year programs. The duration of a program is generally consistent with the life cycle of a
vehicle, however, the program can be canceled at any time without cause by the customer. Programs awarded to Adient to supply parts to its customers do not contain a firm commitment by the
customer for volume or price and do not reach the level of a performance obligation until Adient receives either a purchase order and/or a materials release from the customer for a specific
number of parts at a specified price, at which point an enforceable contract exists. Sales revenue is generally recognized at the point in time when parts are shipped and control has transferred
to the customer, at which point an enforceable right to payment exists. Contracts may provide for annual price reductions over the production life of the awarded program, and prices are
adjusted on an ongoing basis to reflect changes in product content/cost and other commercial factors. The amount of revenue recognized reflects the consideration that Adient expects to be
entitled to in exchange for such products based on purchase orders, annual price reductions and ongoing price adjustments (some of which are accounted for as variable consideration and
subject to being constrained), net of the impact, if any, of consideration paid to the customer. Approximately 1% of net sales recorded during the first quarter of fiscal 2025 were related to
product sales transacted in prior periods.In pursuit of new program awards, Adient at times agrees to make upfront payments to customers. Each time such a payment is made, Adient evaluates
its nature, the underlying economics, legal and compliance ramifications, and other relevant factors and circumstances. These payments are deemed to be consideration payable to customers
and are generally recognized as a reduction to revenue once mutually agreed. Certain upfront payments, however, are capitalized as other current and noncurrent assets if they are determined
to be incremental, attributable only to the specific new program being awarded, and recoverable. As products under the new program are sold to the customer, the capitalized amount is
amortized and recognized as a reduction to revenue over the term of the program, typically between three and seven years. Adient assesses recoverability of the capitalized amounts on an on-
going basis. Any amounts that are concluded to be no longer recoverable are immediately recognized as a reduction to revenue. X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for basis of
accounting, or basis of presentation, used to prepare the financial statements (for example, US Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, Other Comprehensive Basis of Accounting, IFRS). +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_BasisOfAccountingPolicyPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy regarding (1) the principles it follows in consolidating or combining the separate financial statements, including the principles
followed in determining the inclusion or exclusion of subsidiaries or other entities in the consolidated or combined financial statements and (2) its treatment of interests (for example, common
stock, a partnership interest or other means of exerting influence) in other entities, for example consolidation or use of the equity or cost methods of accounting. The accounting policy may also
address the accounting treatment for intercompany accounts and transactions, noncontrolling interest, and the income statement treatment in consolidation for issuances of stock by a
subsidiary. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483426/235-10-50-4Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 810 -
SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_ConsolidationPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for consolidation to describe the significant judgments and
assumptions made in determining whether a variable interest held by the entity requires the variable interest entity to be consolidated and (or) disclose information about its involvement with
the variable interest entity; the methodology used by the entity for determining whether or not it is the primary beneficiary of the variable interest entity; and the significant factors considered
and judgments made in determining that the power to direct the activities that significantly impact the economic performance of the variable interest entity are shared (as defined). +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Paragraph 2AA -Subparagraph (a) -Section 50 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-2AAReference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -
Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-4Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 5A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-5A + Details Name: us-
gaap_ConsolidationVariableInterestEntityPolicy Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of
accounting policy pertaining to new accounting pronouncements that may impact the entity's financial reporting. Includes, but is not limited to, quantification of the expected or actual impact.
+ ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap NewAccountingPronouncementsPolicyPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap OrganizationConsolidationAndPresentationOfFinancialStatementsAbstract Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for revenue from contract with customer. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 17 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-17Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 19 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-19Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-18Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-18Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 20 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-20Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 20 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-20Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 20 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-20Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 20 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-20Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (e) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 235 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483426/235-10-50-4Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 606 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/606/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-
gaap_RevenueFromContractWithCustomerPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 39 R28.htm IDEA:
XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Tables) 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of Financial
Statements [Abstract] A Schedule of Carrying Amounts and Classifications of Assets and Liabilities for Consolidated VIEs The carrying amounts and classification of assets (none of which is
restricted) and liabilities included in Adient's consolidated statements of financial position for the consolidated VIEs are as follows:(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30, 2024Current
assets$216A $285A Noncurrent assets96A 98A Total assets$312A $383A Current liabilities$205A $241A Noncurrent liabilities12A 12A Total liabilities$217A $253A Schedule of Computation of
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share The following table reconciles the numerators and denominators used to calculate basic and diluted earnings per share:Three Months EndedDecember 31,
(in millions, except per share data)20242023Income available to shareholdersNet income attributable to Adient$a€”A $20A Weighted average shares outstandingBasic weighted average shares
outstanding84.4A 92.9A Effect of dilutive securities:Stock options, unvested restricted stock and unvested performance share awards0.3A 0.7A Diluted weight average shares

outstandingS4.7A 93.6A Earnings per share:Basic$a€”A $0.22A Diluted$a€”A $0.21A Schedule of New Accounting Pronouncements Adient has considered the new standards that are
summarized below, each to be effective after fiscal 2025:Standard to be AdoptedDescriptionDate Effective ASU 2023-09 Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures.The
ASU requires disclosure of additional details about the reporting entity's reconciliation of the effective tax rate to the statutory rate for federal, state, and foreign income taxes. The ASU also
requires further disaggregation of income tax amounts paid by federal, state and foreign, as well as by material jurisdiction.October 1, 2025Standard to be AdoptedDescriptionDate Effective
SEC Climate Disclosure RulesFinal Rule 33-11275In March 2024, the SEC adopted the final rule surrounding disclosures of the impacts and risks of climate-related matters that have a material
impact on Adient's operations and consolidated financial statements. These disclosures would be required in annual reports and registration statements and would discuss Scope 1 and Scope 2
greenhouse gas emissions along with other climate-related information such as severe weather events and other natural conditions. In April 2024, the SEC voluntarily stayed the climate
disclosure rules pending judicial review. Adient is monitoring the outcome and evaluating the impact of these rules on its consolidated financial statements and related disclosures.October 1,
2025 (under final rules which are now stayed)ASU 2024-03 Income Statement - Reporting Comprehensivelncome - Expense: Disaggregation Disclosures(Subtopic 220-40)The ASU requires
disclosures of specified information about certain costs and expenses in the notes to financial statements at each interim and annual reporting period, including: the amounts of purchases of
inventory, employee compensation, depreciation, intangible asset amortization, and a qualitative description of the amounts remaining in relevant expense captions that are not separately
disaggregated quantitatively. It also requires disclosures of the total amount of selling expenses and, in annual reporting periods, an entitya€™ s definition of selling expenses.October 1, 2027 X
- ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap OrganizationConsolidationAndPresentationOfFinancialStatementsAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of an entity's basic and diluted earnings per share calculations, including a reconciliation of
numerators and denominators of the basic and diluted per-share computations for income from continuing operations. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfEarningsPerShareBasicAndDilutedTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of changes in accounting principles, including adoption of new accounting pronouncements,
that describes the new methods, amount and effects on financial statement line items. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 2:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic
270 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482989/270-10-45-12Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 13 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482989/270-10-45-13 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ScheduleOfNewAccountingPronouncementsAndChangesInAccountingPrinciplesTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of the significant judgments and assumptions made in determining whether a variable interest (as defined) held by the entity requires the
variable interest entity (VIE) (as defined) to be consolidated and (or) disclose information about its involvement with the VIE, individually or in aggregate (as applicable); the nature of
restrictions, if any, on the consolidated VIE's assets and on the settlement of its liabilities reported by an entity in its statement of financial position, including the carrying amounts of such
assets and liabilities; the nature of, and changes in, the risks associated with involvement in the VIE; how involvement with the VIE affects the entity's financial position, financial performance,
and cash flows; the lack of recourse if creditors (or beneficial interest holders) of the consolidated VIE have no recourse to the general credit of the primary beneficiary (if applicable); the terms
of arrangements, giving consideration to both explicit arrangements and implicit variable interests, if any, that could require the entity to provide financial support to the VIE, including events
or circumstances that could expose the entity to a loss; the methodology used by the entity for determining whether or not it is the primary beneficiary of the variable interest entity; the
significant factors considered and judgments made in determining that the power to direct the activities of a VIE that most significantly impact the VIE's economic performance are shared (as
defined); the carrying amounts and classification of assets and liabilities of the VIE included in the statement of financial position; the entity's maximum exposure to loss, if any, as a result of its
involvement with the VIE, including how the maximum exposure is determined and significant sources of the entity's exposure to the VIE; a comparison of the carrying amounts of the assets and
liabilities and the entity's maximum exposure to loss; information about any liquidity arrangements, guarantees, and (or) other commitments by third parties that may affect the fair value or risk
of the entity's variable interest in the VIE; whether or not the entity has provided financial support or other support (explicitly or implicitly) to the VIE that it was not previously contractually
required to provide or whether the entity intends to provide that support, including the type and amount of the support and the primary reasons for providing the support; and supplemental
information the entity determines necessary to provide. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -
Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 5A -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-5AReference 3: http://fasb.org/us-



gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-
9Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-4Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -
Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-6 + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfVariableInterestEntitiesTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 40 R29.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Inventories (Tables) 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024
Inventory Disclosure [Abstract] A Schedule of Inventories Inventories consisted of the following:(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30, 2024Raw materials and

supplies$537A $582A Work-in-process29A 29A Finished goods155A 147A Inventories$721A $758A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap InventoryDisclosureAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of the carrying amount as of the balance sheet date of
merchandise, goods, commodities, or supplies held for future sale or to be used in manufacturing, servicing or production process. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)(c)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-
S99-1Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483489/210-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfInventoryCurrentTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 41 R30.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (Tables) 3 Months Ended Dec. 31,
2024 Goodwill and Intangible Assets Disclosure [Abstract] A Schedule of Changes in Carrying Amount of Goodwill The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill are as follows:(in
millions)AmericasEMEAAsiaTotalBalance at September 30, 2024$606A $341A $1,217A $2,164A Currency translation and other(4)(24)(45)(73)Balance at DecemberA 31,

2024$602A $317A $1,172A $2,091A Schedule of Intangible Assets Adient's intangible assets, primarily from business acquisitions valued based on independent appraisals, consisted

of:A December 31, 2024September 30, 2024(in millions)GrossCarryingAmountAccumulatedAmortizationNetGrossCarryingAmountAccumulatedAmortizationNetIntangible assetsPatented
technology$79A $(40)$39A $81A $(39)$42A Customer relationships542A (248)294A 563A (246)317A Trademarks and other14A (3)11A 25A (13)12A Total intangible

assets$635A $(291)$344A $669A $(298)$371A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_GoodwillAndIntangibleAssetsDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of assets, excluding financial assets and goodwill, lacking physical substance with a
finite life, by either major class or business segment. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 55 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482640/350-30-55-40Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ScheduleOfFiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular
disclosure of goodwill by reportable segment and in total which includes a rollforward schedule. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482548/350-20-55-24Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference
8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference
11: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1A -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1AReference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfGoodwillTextBlock Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 42 R31.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Product Warranties (Tables) 3 Months
Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Product Warranties Disclosures [Abstract] A Schedule of Product Warranty Liability The changes in Adient's total product warranty liability are as follows:Three Months
EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Balance at beginning of period$22A $21A Accruals for warranties issued during the periodé€“A 4A Settlements made (in cash or in kind) during the
period(1)(2)Balance at end of period$21A $23A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap ProductWarrantiesDisclosuresAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of the changes in the guarantor's aggregate product warranty liability, including the beginning
balance of the aggregate product warranty liability, the aggregate reductions in that liability for payments made (in cash or in kind) under the warranty, the aggregate changes in the liability
for accruals related to product warranties issued during the reporting period, the aggregate changes in the liability for accruals related to preexisting warranties (including adjustments related
to changes in estimates), and the ending balance of the aggregate product warranty liability. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 460 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482425/460-10-50-8 + Details Name: us-

gaap ScheduleOfProductWarrantyLiabilityTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 43 R32.htm IDEA:
XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Leases (Tables) 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Leases [Abstract] A Schedule of Lease Cost The components of lease costs included in the consolidated statement of
income for the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023 were as follows:Three Months EndedDecember 31, (in millions)202420230perating lease cost$27A $27A Short-term lease
cost7A 7A Total lease cost$34A $34A Supplemental cash flow information related to leases is as follows:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Right-of-use assets obtained in
exchange for lease obligations:Operating leases (non-cash activity)$19A $16A Operating cash flows:Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities$27A $27A Schedule
of Operating Lease Right of Use Assets and Operating Lease Liabilities Operating lease right-of-use assets and lease liabilities included in the consolidated statement of financial position were
as follows:(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30, 20240perating leases:Operating lease right-of-use assetsOther noncurrent assets$232$2480perating lease liabilities - currentOther
current liabilities$77$780perating lease liabilities - noncurrentOther noncurrent liabilities154168$231$246Weighted average remaining lease term:Operating leases5 years5 yearsWeighted
average discount rate:Operating leases6.2A %6.2A % Schedule of Operating Lease Liabilities and Minimum Payments Maturities of operating lease liabilities and minimum payments for
operating leases having initial or remaining non-cancelable terms in excess of one year as of DecemberA 31, 2024 are as follows:Operating leasesFiscal years (in millions)December 31,
20242025 (excluding the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024)$70A 202667A 202747A 202829A 202916A Thereafter41A Total lease payments270A Less: imputed interest(39)Present value
of lease liabilities$231A X - DefinitionSchedule of Operating Lease Right of Use Assets and Operating Lease Liabilities + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
adnt_ScheduleOfOperatingLeaseRightOfUseAssetsAndOperatingLeaseLiabilitiesTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: adnt_Data Type: dtr-types1:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of lessee's lease cost. Includes, but is not limited to, interest expense for finance lease, amortization of right-of-use asset for finance lease,
operating lease cost, short-term lease cost, variable lease cost and sublease income. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-4 + Details Name: us-
gaap_LeaseCostTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: us-gaap_LeasesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of undiscounted cash flows
of lessee's operating lease liability. Includes, but is not limited to, reconciliation of undiscounted cash flows to operating lease liability recognized in statement of financial position. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-gaap_LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityMaturityTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 44 R33.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Debt and Financing Arrangements (Tables) 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024
Debt Disclosure [Abstract] A Schedule of Debt Long-term and short-term debt consisted of the following:(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30, 2024Long-term debt:8.25% Notes due
2031$500A $500A 7.00% Secured Notes due 2028500A 500A Term Loan B due in 2031630A 632A 4.875% Notes due in 2026 795A 795A Other bank borrowings and finance lease
obligations4A 5A Less: debt issuance costs(27)(28)Gross long-term debt2,402A 2,404A Less: current portion8A 8A Net long-term debt$2,394A $2,396A Short-term debt:Other bank
borrowings$a€”A $1A Total short-term debt$a€”A $1A Schedule of Net Financing Charges Adient's net financing charges in the consolidated statements of income contained the following
components:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Interest expense, net of capitalized interest costs$47A $48A Banking fees and debt issuance cost

amortization4A 4A Interest income(7)(9)Net foreign exchangelA 1A Net financing charges$45A $44A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap DebtDisclosureAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of interest income and expense, including, but not limited
to, interest income and expense from investments, loans, and securities. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_InterestIncomeAndInterestExpenseDisclosureTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionTabular disclosure of long-debt instruments or arrangements, including identification, terms, features, collateral requirements and other information necessary to a fair presentation.
These are debt arrangements that originally required repayment more than twelve months after issuance or greater than the normal operating cycle of the entity, if longer. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -SubTopic 10 -Topic
210 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69B -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69BReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -
SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69E -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69EReference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.12-04(a)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-2Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-3Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 942 -SubTopic 470 -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477734/942-470-
50-3Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-8Reference 9: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-6Reference 10: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfDebtInstrumentsTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 45 R34.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities (Tables) 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure [Abstract] A Schedule of Fair Values of Derivative Instruments and Other
Amounts The following table presents the location and fair values of derivative instruments and other amounts used in hedging activities included in Adient's consolidated statements of financial
position:A DerivativesA andA HedgingActivities DesignatedA asHedgingA Instrumentsunder ASC 815DerivativesA andA HedgingActivitiesA Not Designated asHedging Instrumentsunder ASC
815(in millions)December 31, 2024September 30, 2024December 31, 2024September 30, 20240ther current assetsForeign currency exchange derivatives$6A $9A $a€”A $6A Other noncurrent
assetsForeign currency exchange derivativesa€”A 1A 1A 2A Total assets$6A $10A $1A $8A Other current liabilitiesForeign currency exchange derivatives$35A $32A $2A $a4€”A Other
noncurrent liabilitiesForeign currency exchange derivatives5A 9A 4€”A 4€”A Total liabilities$40A $41A $2A $4€”A Schedule of Gross and Net Amounts of Derivative Instruments and Other
Amounts The gross and net amounts of derivative instruments and other amounts used in hedging activities are as follows:AssetsLiabilities(in millions)December 31, 2024 September 30,
2024December 31, 2024September 30, 2024Gross amount recognized$7A $18A $42A $41A Gross amount eligible for offsetting(5)(9)(5)(9)Net amount$2A $9A $37A $32A Schedule of Effective
Portion of Pretax Gains (Losses) The following table presents the effective portion of pretax gains (losses) recorded in other comprehensive income related to cash flow hedges:Three Months
EndedDecember 31,(in millions)20242023Foreign currency exchange derivatives$(14)$26A The following table presents the location and amount of the effective portion of pretax gains (losses)
on cash flow hedges reclassified from AOCI into Adient's consolidated statements of income:(in millions)Three Months EndedDecember 31,20242023Foreign currency exchange derivativesCost
of sales$(8)$15A The following table presents the location and amount of pretax gains (losses) on fair value hedge activity in Adient's consolidated statements of income:(in millions)Three
Months EndedDecember 31,20242023Foreign currency exchange derivativesNet financing charges$a€”A $6A The following table presents the location and amount of pretax gains (losses) on
derivatives not designated as hedging instruments recognized in Adient's consolidated statements of income:(in millions)Three Months EndedDecember 31,20242023Foreign currency exchange
derivativesCost of sales$(3)$1A Foreign currency exchange derivativesNet financing charges(13)9A Total$(16)$10A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap DerivativeInstrumentsAndHedgingActivitiesDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular
disclosure of derivative and other financial assets that are subject to offsetting, including master netting arrangements. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483466/210-20-50-4Reference 2:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483466/210-20-50-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_OffsettingAssetsTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance



Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of the location and amount of derivative instruments and nonderivative instruments designated as hedging instruments reported
before netting adjustments, and the amount of gain (loss) on derivative instruments and nonderivative instruments designated and qualified as hedging instruments. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4E -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-4EReference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -
Paragraph 4C -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-4CReference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 4A -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-4A + Details Name: us-
gaap_ScheduleOfDerivativelnstrumentsGainLossInStatementOfFinancialPerformanceTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of pertinent information about a derivative or group of derivatives on a disaggregated basis, such as for individual instruments, or small groups of
similar instruments. May include a combination of the type of instrument, risks being hedged, notional amount, hedge designation, related hedged item, inception date, maturity date, or other
relevant item. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 815 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50
-Paragraph 1A -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-1AReference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-1BReference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-8Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 4B -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-
4BReference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-1Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -
Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-4Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic
815 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-5Reference 9: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Topic 815 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 4C -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480434/815-10-50-4C + Details Name: us-
gaap_ScheduleOfDerivativelnstrumentsTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 46 R35.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Fair Value Measurements (Tables) 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Fair Value Disclosures [Abstract] A Schedule of the Fair Value Hierarchy for Assets and Liabilities The
following tables present Adient's fair value hierarchy for those assets and liabilities measured at fair value:A Fair Value Measurements Using:(in millions)Total as of DecemberA 31,
2024QuotedA Pricesin ActiveMarkets(Level 1)SignificantOtherObservableInputs(Level 2)SignificantUnobservableInputs(Level 3)Other current assetsForeign currency exchange

derivatives$6A $a4€”A $6A $4€”A Other noncurrent assetsForeign currency exchange derivatives1A 4€”A 1A 4€”A Total assets$7A $a€”A $7A $a4€”A Other current liabilitiesForeign currency
exchange derivatives$37A a€”A $37A a€”A Other noncurrent liabilitiesForeign currency exchange derivativesSA a€”A 5A 4€”A Total liabilities$42A $a€”A $42A $a€”A Fair Value Measurements
Using:(in millions)Total as ofSeptemberA 30, 2024QuotedA Pricesin ActiveMarkets(Level 1)SignificantOtherObservableInputs(Level 2)SignificantUnobservableInputs(Level 3)Other current
assetsForeign currency exchange derivatives$15A $4€”A $15A $a€”A Other noncurrent assetsForeign currency exchange derivatives3A 4€”A 3A 4€”A Total assets$18A $a€”A $18A $a€”A Other
current liabilitiesForeign currency exchange derivatives$32A $a€”A $32A $a€”A Other noncurrent liabilitiesForeign currency exchange derivatives9A a€”A 9A &4€”A Total

liabilities$41A $4€”A $41A $4€”A X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of assets, including [financial] instruments measured at fair value that are classified in stockholders' equity, if any, by class
that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis. The disclosures contemplated herein include the fair value measurements at the reporting date by the level within the fair value hierarchy
in which the fair value measurements in their entirety fall, segregating fair value measurements using quoted prices in active markets for identical assets (Level 1), significant other observable
inputs (Level 2), and significant unobservable inputs (Level 3). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_FairValueAssetsMeasuredOnRecurringBasisTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_FairValueDisclosuresAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data
Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 47 R36.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Equity and Noncontrolling Interests (Tables) 3 Months Ended Dec. 31,
2024 Equity [Abstract] A Schedule of Stockholders Equity For the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024:(in millions)Ordinary SharesAdditional Paid-in CapitalRetained
Earnings(Accumulated Deficit)Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)Shareholders' Equity AttributableA to AdientShareholders' Equity Attributable to Noncontrolling InterestsTotal
EquityBalance at September 30, 2024$4€”A $3,712A $(885)$(693)$2,134A $309A $2,443A Net incomea€”A a€”A 4€”A 4€”A 4€”A 15A 15A Foreign currency translation

adjustmentsa€”A a€”A 4€”A (217)(217)(11)(228)Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on derivativesa€”A a€”A a€”A (8)(8)a€”A (8)Dividends attributable to noncontrolling

interestsa€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A (10)(10)Purchase of noncontrolling interest (1)a€”A (7)a€”A (2)(9)(19)(28)Repurchases of common stocka€”A (25)a€”A a€”A (25)a€”A (25)Share based
compensation and othera€”A 2A a€”A a€”A 2A a€”A 2A Balance at DecemberA 31, 2024$4€”A $3,682A $(885)$(920)$1,877A $284A $2,161A (1) Refer to Note 3, "Acquisitions and Divestitures,"
of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for additional information. For the three months ended December 31, 2023:(in millions)Ordinary SharesAdditional Paid-in CapitalRetained
Earnings(Accumulated Deficit)Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)Shareholders' Equity AttributableA to AdientShareholders' Equity Attributable to Noncontrolling InterestsTotal
EquityBalance at September 30, 2023$4€”A $3,973A $(903)$(842)$2,228A $318A $2,546A Net incomea€”A a€”A 20A 4€”A 20A 12A 32A Foreign currency translation

adjustmentsa€”A a€”A 4€”A 129A 129A 5A 134A Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on derivativesa€”A a€”A a€”A 9A 9A 4€”A 9A Dividends attributable to noncontrolling

interestsa€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A (4)(4)Repurchases of common stocka€”A (100)a€”A a€”A (100)a€”A (100)Share based compensation and othera€”A (1)a€”A a€”A (1)a€”A (1)Balance at
DecemberA 31, 2023$4€”A $3,872A $(883)$(704)$2,285A $331A $2,616A Schedule of AOCI The following table presents changes in AOCI attributable to Adient:Three Months EndedDecember
31,(in millions)20242023Foreign currency translation adjustmentsBalance at beginning of period$(673)$(854)Aggregate adjustment for the period, net of tax(219)129A Balance at end of period
(1)$(892)$(725)Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on derivativesBalance at beginning of period$(19)$13A Current period changes in fair value, net of tax(13)21A Reclassification to income,
net of tax5A (12)Balance at end of period$(27)$22A Pension and postretirement plansBalance at beginning of period$(1)$(1)Balance at end of period$(1)$(1)Accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss), end of period$(920)$(704)(1) Foreign currency translation adjustments as of DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023 include gains on designated net investment hedge instruments of
$1A million and $74A million, respectively. During the next twelve months, no gains or losses are expected to be reclassified from AOCI into Adient's consolidated statements of income.
Schedule of Changes in Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest The following table presents changes in the redeemable noncontrolling interests:Three Months EndedDecember 31, (in
millions)20242023Beginning balance$91A $57A Net income (1)10A 13A Dividends(31)(21)Foreign currency translation adjustments(8)8A Ending balance$62A $57A (1) During the first quarter
of fiscal 2024, a $5A million adjustment was recorded to increase income attributable to noncontrolling interest related to fiscal 2023. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_EquityAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of redeemable noncontrolling interest
(as defined) included in the statement of financial position as either a liability or temporary equity. As of the date of the statement of financial position, such redeemable noncontrolling interest
is currently redeemable, as defined, for cash or other assets of the entity at (1) at a fixed or determinable price on a fixed or determinable date, (2) at the option of the holder of the
noncontrolling interest, or (3) upon occurrence of an event that is not solely within the control of the entity. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_RedeemableNoncontrollingInterestTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular
disclosure of the components of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 14A -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-14AReference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 830 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481674/830-30-50-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 830 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 20 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481694/830-30-45-20 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ScheduleOfAccumulatedOtherComprehensivelncomeLossTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionTabular disclosure of changes in the separate accounts comprising stockholders' equity (in addition to retained earnings) and of the changes in the number of shares of equity
securities during at least the most recent annual fiscal period and any subsequent interim period presented is required to make the financial statements sufficiently informative if both financial
position and results of operations are presented. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfStockholdersEquityTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 48 R37.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Retirement Plans (Tables) 3 Months Ended Dec. 31,
2024 Retirement Benefits [Abstract] A Schedule of Net Periodic Benefit Cost The following table contains the components of net periodic benefit cost:Three Months EndedDecember 31,(in
millions)20242023Service cost$1A $1A Interest cost4A 5A Expected return on plan assets(3)(3)Net periodic benefit cost$2A $3A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_CompensationAndRetirementDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of
the components of net benefit costs for pension plans and/or other employee benefit plans including service cost, interest cost, expected return on plan assets, gain (loss), prior service cost or
credit, transition asset or obligation, and gain (loss) recognized due to settlements or curtailments. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 715 -SubTopic 20 -
Subparagraph (h) -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Paragraph 1 -Section 50 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480506/715-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ScheduleOfNetBenefitCostsTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 49 R38.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Restructuring and Impairment Costs (Tables) 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Restructuring and Related Activities [Abstract] A Schedule of Restructuring Reserve The
following tables summarize the changes in Adient's restructuring reserve.For the three months ended DecemberA 31, 2024:(in millions)Employee SeveranceA and Termination
BenefitsCurrencyTranslationTotalBalance at September 30, 2024$181A $1A $182A 2025 Plan charges9A a4€”A 9A Utilized - cash(29)a€”A (29)Noncash and other adjustments4A (12)(8)Balance
at DecemberA 31, 2024$165A $(11)$154A Current restructuring reserve - other current liabilities$100A Noncurrent restructuring reserve - other noncurrent liabilities54A Balance at
DecemberA 31, 2024$154A For the three months ended December 31, 2023:(in millions)Employee SeveranceA and Termination BenefitsCurrencyTranslationTotalBalance at September 30,
2023$56A $(5)$51A 2024 Plan charges11A 4€”A 11A Utilized - cash(9)4€”A (9)Noncash and other adjustments&€”A 1A 1A Balance at December 31, 2023$58A $(4)$54A Current restructuring
reserve - other current liabilities$54A Noncurrent restructuring reserve - other noncurrent liabilitiesa€”A Balance at December 31, 2023$54A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: us-gaap RestructuringAndRelatedActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure
of costs incurred for restructuring including, but not limited to, exit and disposal activities, remediation, implementation, integration, asset impairment, and charges against earnings from the
write-down of assets. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 420 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SAB Topic 5.P.3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479823/420-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 420 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 5.P.4) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479823/420-10-S99-2Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 420 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482017/420-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfRestructuringAndRelatedCostsTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 50 R39.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Segment Information (Tables) 3 Months Ended Dec. 31, 2024 Segment
Reporting [Abstract] A Schedule of Financial Information for Reportable Segments The following table summarizes net sales and adjusted EBITDA by reportable segment for the three months
ended DecemberA 31, 2024 and 2023:(in millions)AmericasEMEAAsiaCorporate/EliminationsConsolidatedThree months ended DecemberA 31, 2024Net

sales$1,611A $1,129A $772A $(17)$3,495A Adjusted EBITDA$85A $22A $111A $(22)$196A Three months ended DecemberA 31, 2023Net sales$1,647A $1,268A $770A $(25)$3,660A Adjusted
EBITDA$80A $45A $114A $(23)$216A The following is a reconciliation of Adient's reportable segments' adjusted EBITDA to income before income taxes:Three Months EndedDecember 31, (in
millions)20242023Adjusted EBITDAAmericas$85A $80A EMEA22A 45A Asial11A 114A Subtotal218A 239A Corporate-related costs (1)(22)(23)Restructuring and impairment costs (2)(23)
(11)Purchase accounting amortization (3)(11)(11)Restructuring related charges (4)(1)9A Gain (loss) on disposal transactions (5)4A (8)Depreciation(69)(72)Equity based compensation (6)(5)
(13)Other items (7)2A 1A Earnings before interest and income taxes93A 111A Net financing charges(45)(44)Other pension expense(1)(2)Income before income taxes$47A $65A Notes:(1)
Corporate-related costs not allocated to the segments include executive office, communications, corporate development, legal and corporate finance.(2) Reflects restructuring charges for costs
that are probable and reasonably estimable and one-time asset impairments. During the first quarter of fiscal 2025, an impairment charge of $10A million related to Adienta€™s investment in
Adient Aerospace was recorded. Refer to Note 13, "Restructuring and Impairment Costs" of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for additional information.(3) Reflects amortization
of intangible assets including those related to partially-owned affiliates recorded within equity income. (4) Reflects restructuring-related charges for costs that are recorded as incurred or as
earned and other non-recurring impacts that are directly attributable to restructuring activities. The three months ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 include a $5A million and a $10A million
gain on sale of restructured facilities, respectively.(5) The three months ended December 31, 2024 includes a $4A million gain on sale of its partially-owned investment in Setex. The three
months ended December 31, 2023 includes an $8A 